
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education 
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, October 25, 2016 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
               Rob Richardson          John Palacio                 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
                 Vice President            President                    Secretary /  
                        Superintendent 
 
      José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.            Valerie Amezcua           Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
                      Member          Clerk                Member 
 

 
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us
http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF EDUCATION           SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                             1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE OCTOBER 25, 2016  

             SANTA ANA, CA  92701  

 

                    AGENDA 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Principal, Century High School 

  

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957.6: 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 

Bargaining Units 

 Mark A. McKinney,  

District Negotiator  

 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 Section C - (b) (1): 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATIONS: 

Two potential cases 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS  
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

 Century – Nelly Perez; Godinez Fundamental – Teddy Moreno; Lorin Griset Academy – Lidia 

Garcia; Middle College – Alberto Cruz; Santa Ana – Cesar Baranda 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS  

 Certificated Employee of the Month for October 2016, Patti Dodge 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for October 2016, Eloise Sanchez 

 

 Recognition of Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation Mini Grant Recipients for 2015-16 

School Year 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 

non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - October 11, 2016 

 

1.2 2016-17 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly Report 

 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 

Trips 

 

1.5 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools 

and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year  

 

1.6 Acceptance of Extension of Nutrition Services/Nutrition Education Obesity Prevention 

Program Services Award Grant for 2016-17 School Year 

 

 

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


1.7 Authorization to Amend the Agreement with Colbi Technologies 

 

1.8 Ratification of Amendment to Agreement with Parent Institute for Quality Education for 

Period of February 18 through April 21, 2016 

 

1.9 Approval of Renewal Agreement between Angels Reviving Baseball in Inner-Cities League 

and Santa Ana Unified School District for November 1, 2016 through July 31, 2017 

 

1.10 Ratification of Agreement with Equal Opportunity Schools and Santa Ana Unified School 

District for 2016-18 School Years 

 

1.11 Ratification of Agreement with Law Offices of Gibeaut, Mahan & Briscoe for 2016- 17 Fiscal 

Year 

 

1.12 Approval of Agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Santa Ana High School for 

November 8 through December 20, 2016 

 

1.13 Approval of Agreement with Marsh Risk Consulting for 2016-17 Fiscal Year 

 

1.14 Approval of Agreement with Jill Ann Hogan for Mental Health Counseling Services for 

Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year  

 

1.15 Approval of Amendment of Data-Sharing Agreement between Harvard Graduate School of 

Education and its Center for Education Policy Research and Santa Ana Unified School 

District for October 26, 2016 through June 30, 2018 

 

1.16 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 

September 28, 2016 through October 11, 2016 

 

1.17 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 

September 28, 2016 through October 11, 2016 

 

1.18 Approval of Revised Job Description: Deputy Superintendent-Operations & Chief Business 

Official 

 

1.19 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


PUBLIC HEARING  

 Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) for 

2017-18 School Year 

 

 

PRESENTATION  

 Financing School Facilities with Redevelopment Revenues 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEM  

 

2.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 3802 – Bleacher Replacement at 

Century High School Under Emergency Repair Program 

 

 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 

 

 Board Policy (BP) 3100.1 – Establishment and Reservations of Fund Balance as Defined by 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board 54 (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

 Board Policy (BP) 3511 – Energy and Water Conservation (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

 Board Policy (BP) 7400 – Parking (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

 Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS  

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

November 15, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 
 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com






AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Recognition of Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation Mini 

Grant Recipients for 2015-16 School Year 

ITEM:   Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Rob Richardson, Vice President, Board of Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 

(SAPSF) Mini Grant recipients for the 2015-16 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

The SAPSF offers mini grants to Santa Ana Unified School District educators (classified, certificated, 

or management) to support innovative projects for students and to provide special opportunities for 

which no other funding exists, with the goal of enhanced educational achievement.  Examples 

include:  instructional projects, classroom equipment, special events or activities for students, and 

specialized classroom supplies. 

Members of the SAPSF will be in attendance as will the recipients of the mini grants. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognize SAPSF mini grant recipients for the 2015-16 school year. 

RR/cg 



Minutes Book Page 181 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

October 11, 2016 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:23 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Ms. Amezcua, and Ms. Iglesias. Mr. 

Hernández was absent. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:23 p.m. to consider 

student expulsions, public employment, negotiations, and anticipated litigation. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:38 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. McKinney, Ms. 

Lohnes, Ms. Pueblos, Ms. Douglas, and Mr. Williams.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Griseldi De La 

Cruz, Carr Intermediate School student. 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 182 Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 11, 2016 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to appoint Dr. Alfonso Jimenez, as 

Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning. 

Moved:  Palacio __ ___ Richardson ____ _ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ___ __ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ___ __ 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ___ __ Iglesias __X___ 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___4__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___1__ 

By a vote of 3-1, the Board took action to appoint Gabriel Moreno to the position 

of Principal at Mendez Fundamental Intermediate School. 

Moved:  Palacio ___ __ Richardson ____ _ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ___ __ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ___ __ 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ___ __ Iglesias __ ___ 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ___X__ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes__1___ Abstain______ Absent ___1__ 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Chavez – Juana Zamora; REACH Academy – Martin Olea; Saddleback – Stephanie 

Duarte; Segerstrom – Genesis Cortez; Santa Ana Valley – Alexander Duarte 

Juana, Martin, Stephanie, Genesis, and Alexander provided highlights to the Board 

of current events, information, and activities at their respective high schools. 

RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Recognition of Orange County Youth Motivation Task Force 

Board Member Iglesias recognized Travis Weaver, President of the Youth 

Motivation Task Force for volunteer work and providing scholarships to encourage 

students to continue their education. 

Change in Order of Agenda 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Paul Zive addressed the Board related to campaign literature distribution at 

school sites. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 183 

Minutes 

October 11, 2016 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Dr. Phillips opened her report by mentioning that the Annual Parent Conference 

“Preparing Global Ready Graduates” was a success as it was the largest attended 

parent conference to date. Superintendent Phillips participated in the Walk to 

School Day at Kennedy Elementary School. She attended the Simon Foundation 

Scholars Dinner. Superintendent Phillips also attended SAUSD’s first Speech and 

Debate Tournament for intermediate schools at McFadden Intermediate School. Dr. 

Phillips concluded her report by announcing the School Choice Fair, Saturday, 

October 22
nd
 in Downtown Santa Ana. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - September 27, 2016 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.3 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code 

Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According 

to Board Policy 5144.1 

325490 – Chavez 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after June 

21, 2017. 

329667 – Chavez 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after June 

21, 2017. 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

1.5 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 

School Year 

1.6 Appointment of Special Education Local Plan Area Community Advisory 

Committee Members 

1.7 Approval of Increase for Therapy Services by Maxim Healthcare for 2016-17 

School Year 

1.8 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3142 – Revision of General Liability 

Coverage for Volunteer Medical Team Doctors for District High School Sports 

Events 



Minutes Book Page 184 Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 11, 2016 

1.9 Approval of Membership for National Speech and Debate Association for 2016-

17 School Year 

1.10 Adoption of Signing Naturally Student Textbook 

1.11 Approval of Participation in 2016-18 California Partnership Academies for 

Century and Valley High Schools 

1.12 Approval of Secondary Courses for 2016-17 School Year 

1.12.1 Approval of Advanced Dental Assistant Course for High School Students 

1.12.2 Approval of Advanced Medical Assistant Clinical Course for High School 

Students 

1.12.3 Approval of Advanced Video Production with Multimedia Course for 

High School Students 

1.12.4 Approval of Advanced Placement Computer Science Principles Course for 

High School Students 

1.12.5 Approval of Advanced Placement Computer Science Principles Project 

Lead the Way Course for High School Students 

1.12.6 Approval of Introduction to Design 1, 2 Project Lead the Way Course 

for High School Students 

1.12.7 Approval of STEAM Maker Course for Intermediate School Students 

1.12.8 Approval of Video Production with Multimedia Course for High School 

Students 

1.12.9 Approval of Writing for Stage and Screen Film Academy Course for 

High School Students 

1.13 Renewal of Agreement with The Regents of University of California Center for 

Educational Partnerships for 2016-17 School Year 

1.14 Approval of Agreement with Extended Learning, Inc. DBA Educational Resource 

Consultants for Period of October 12, 2016 through June 30, 2017 

1.15 Approval of Agreement with Joy Chiembanchong for Mental Health Counseling 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

1.16 Approval of Agreement with OneOC/Kid Healthy for Padres en Acción Program for 

Period of October 12, 2016 through June 30, 2017 

1.17 Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos for 2016-17 School Year 

1.18 Approval of Agreement with ChildCare Careers for 2016-17 Program Year 

1.19 Renewal of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for 2016-17 

Program Year 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 185 

Minutes 

October 11, 2016 

1.20 Approval of Agreement with PBS SoCal for Period of October 12, 2016 

through June 30, 2017 

1.21 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement with 

Continuity Focus for the Purchase of Internet Security Licensing and Equipment 

1.22 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of September 14, 2016 through September 27, 2016 

1.23 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of September 14, 2016 through September 27, 2016 

1.24 Approval of Revised Job Description: Communications Coordinator 

1.25 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Review Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional 

Materials for 2016-17 School Year, per Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open. He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

Grant Easement to the City of Santa Ana for the Delivery of Recycled Water at the 

Santa Ana Public Schools Sports Complex 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open. He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

Grant Easement to the Orange County Water District for Construction of a 

Groundwater Monitoring Well 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open. He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 



Minutes Book Page 186  Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 11, 2016 

PRESENTATIONS 

Paso a Paso: Together We Read Program Update 

Dr. Hillman, Executive Director, Elementary Education provided the Board with 

the implementation plan for Preschool and Head Start and expanding to elementary 

schools. 

Career Technical Education Update 

Mr. Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education provided the Board with 

information on programs, school site pathways, courses and benefits. 

Construction and Building Services Projects: Summer 2016 

Mr. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 

presented to the Board a video of summer projects. 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3135 - STATEMENT OF ASSURANCE FOR 

SUFFICIENCY OF PUPIL TEXTBOOKS AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR 2016-17 SCHOOL 

YEAR 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3135 to review the Statement of Assurance for 

Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for the 2016-17 

school year. 

3.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3130 - GRANT EASEMENT AND APPROVE AGREEMENT 

WITH THE CITY OF SANTA ANA FOR THE DELIVERY OF RECYCLED WATER AT THE SANTA 

ANA PUBLIC SCHOOLS SPORTS COMPLEX 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3130 to grant an easement and approve agreement 

with the City of Santa Ana for delivery of recycled water at the Santa Ana 

Public Schools Sports Complex. 

4.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3131 – GRANT EASEMENT AND APPROVE AGREEMENT 

WITH THE ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A GROUNDWATER 

MONITORING WELL 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3131 to grant an easement and approve agreement 

with the Orange County Water District for construction of a groundwater 

monitoring well. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 187 

Minutes 

October 11, 2016 

5.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3141 AUTHORIZATION OF AMENDMENT NO. 03 TO 

CALIFORNIA STATE PRESCHOOL CONTRACT CSSP-6334 FOR 2016-17 PROGRAM YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3141 to authorize Amendment No. 03 to the 

California State Preschool Contract CSPP-6334 for 2016-17 program year. 

6.0 AUTHORIZATION TO REJECT ALL BIDS FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 3802 – BLEACHERS 

REPLACEMENT AT CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL UNDER EMERGENCY REPAIR PROGRAM 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, to 

authorize staff to reject all bids for Bid Package No. 3802 – Bleachers 

Replacement at Century High School Under Emergency Repair Program. 

7.0 APPROVAL OF SAUSD ASSITSANT SUPERINTENDENT, TEACHING AND LEARNING EMPLOYMENT 

AGREMENT 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 3-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to approve the Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning employment agreement with SAUSD. 

8.0 APPROVAL TO CANCEL REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION ON NOVEMBER 8, 

2016 AND BOARD WORKSHOP OF NOVEMBER 22, 2016 AND SCHEDULE A REGULAR BOARD 

MEETING ON NOVEMBER 15, 2016 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to approve the cancellation of Regular Meeting of the 

Board of Education on November 8, 2016 and Board Workshop on November 22, 

2016 and schedule a Regular Board Meeting on Tuesday, November 15, 2016. 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 

 Board Policy (BP) 3100 – Budget (Revised: For Adoption)

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt the revised Board policy 3100 - Budget. 

NEW BOARD POLICIES 

 Board Policy (BP) 3110 – Transfer of Funds (New: First Reading)

New Board Policy for First Reading - No Action Required 



Minutes Book Page 188  Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 11, 2016 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Mr. Richardson 

 Announced the Cambodian Family’s 5th Annual Gala Dinner “Empowering

Families and Building Community”, Friday, October 28th. 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended the 23rd Annual Parent Conference & Community Fair;

 Attended the Simon Family Foundation Awards Banquet.

Ms. Amezcua 

 Attended the 23rd Annual Parent Conference & Community Fair;

 Attended the Simon Family Foundation Awards Banquet;

 Announced the SAUSD School Choice Fair, Saturday, October 22nd.

Mr. Palacio 

 Attended the Fall Novice Classic Speech & Debate;

 Attended the International Walk to School Day at Kennedy Elementary;

 Attended the Santa Ana High School Hall of Fame.

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned in memory of Jose Vargas and Maria Nunez at 8:24 p.m. by Board President 

Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 25, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 



























































































ITEM SUMMARY: 

Education Code section 35186(d) 

requires:  “A school district shall 

report summarized data on the 

nature and resolution of all 

complaints on a quarterly basis to 

the county superintendent of 

schools and the governing board 

of the school district.  The 

summaries shall be publicly 

reported on a quarterly basis at a 

regularly scheduled meeting of 

the governing board of the school 

district.  The report shall include 

the number of complaints by 

general subject area with the 

number of resolved and 

unresolved complaints. The 

complaints and written responses 

shall be available as public 

records.” 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: 2016-17 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly 

Report 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to review 

quarterly information on the Williams Settlement First 

Quarterly Report.  In order to meet the Williams Settlement 

Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education 

Code Section 35186(d), staff is required to report 

summarized data on the nature and resolution of all 

complaints on a quarterly basis to the County Superintendent 

of Schools and the Governing Board of the school district. 

The complaints and written responses shall be available as 

public records. 

RATIONALE: 

Attached is a chart summarizing the first quarterly-reported 

complaints for Santa Ana Unified School District beginning 

on July 1, 2016 and ending on September 30, 2016.  The 

form is due to the Orange County Department of Education 

on October 28, 2016. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

DH:lr 

1.2



2016-17 Quarterly Report 
Williams Legislation Uniform Complaints

District:

District Contact: 

Title:

Type of Complaint

Check the box that applies:

Total # of 
Complaints

# Unresolved# Resolved

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Name of Superintendent:

Signature of Superintendent: Date:

Please submit to:

Thea Savas 
Senior Administrative Assistant 

200 Kalmus Drive, B-1009 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 

Phone: (714) 966-4336;  Email: tsavas@ocde.us;  Fax: (714) 327-1371

Quarter #1 July 1 - September 30, 2016   Report due by October 28, 2016
Quarter #2 October 1 - December 31, 2016 Report due by January 27, 2017
Quarter #3 January 1 - March 31, 2017  Report due by April 28, 2017
Quarter #4 April 1 - June 30, 2017 Report due by July 28, 2017

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the 
nature and resolution of the complaints.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a 

gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or designee’s 

discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds $500, 

the Superintendent shall bring the 

nature of the gift, with a specific 

recommendation, to the Board of 

Education for approval. The gifts 

under this item are all valued at 

more than $500. 

1.3



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – October 25, 2016 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform 

an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

John Muir 

Fundamental 

$1,252 John Muir PTA 

Ms. Andrea Schartz 

President 

Santa Ana 

Student agendas 

John Muir 

Fundamental 

$993 Lifetouch National 

School Studios 

Mr. Randy Page 

Manager 

Eden Prairie, MN 

Instructional 

supplies 

October 

25,2016 

donations 

$2,245 

2016 Total 

donations 

$265,449 $267,694 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Various Funding Sources 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.4



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – October 25, 2016 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

January 4-5, 2017 

(Wednesday - Thursday) 

Century High School 

Girls Soccer Trip 

Rim of the World 

High School 

Lake Arrowhead, CA 

$100.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donation and 

fundraising) 

22 4 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Century High School students 

to participate in a Girls’ Soccer Trip at Rim of the World High 

School in Lake Arrowhead, CA.  The trip will be on January 4-

5, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting authorization for their 

students to participate in a Girls’ Soccer Trip in Lake Arrowhead, 

CA. 

RATIONALE: The purpose of this fieldtrip is to allow us to compete against a 

new opponent, the opportunity for students to travel out of 

Orange County, and to create a team bond. 

PARTICIPANTS: 22 students and 4 chaperones (1 certificated and 3 classified) 

COSTS: $100.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by donation and fundraising 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Century High 

School students to participate in a Girls’ Soccer Trip at Rim of 

the World High School in Lake Arrowhead, CA on January 4-5, 

2017. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 
with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2016-17 School Year  

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of Individualized Education Programs (IEP) 
services for four students with disabilities.  These 
students require services that address academic, social-
emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their 
IEPs.  The respective IEP teams recommended 
placement at nonpublic schools (NPS) for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP. 

Due to increased needs for behavioral assistance, student 
ID 354395 will transfer from his current NPS to Rossier 
Park Elementary School for the 2016-17 school year.  Student ID 447415 requires a NPS 
because he recently transferred into the District with NPS services on his IEP.  Student ID 
354818 has increased speech/language and occupation therapy services on his IEP.  Student ID 
367981 has the addition of parent counseling services on his IEP. 

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• 4 students with disabilities will be

served

• Vendors are certified non-public
schools which serve students with
disabilities per the students’ IEPs.

• Required to comply with students’
IEPs

• Renewable according to students’
IEPs

• Agreement  Ends: June 30, 2017

1.5



FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $93,892 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2016-17 school year. 

DL:kq:cvl 



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

Board Meeting: October 25, 2016 

Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 
Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

354395 $34,741 Rossier Park Jr/Sr. High School 
(New placement from Atlas program) 

447415 $44,428 Rossier Park Elementary 
(Continuation of IEP services for student 
who moved into the District) 

354818 $7,235 Kids Institute for Development and 
Advancement  
(IEP increase of speech and OT services) 

367981 $7,488 Boys Town 
(Parent counseling services per IEP) 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Extension of Nutrition Services/Nutrition Education 

Obesity Prevention Program Services Award Grant for 2016-17 School 

Year 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture  

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of the extension of the Nutrition Services/Nutrition Education 

Obesity Prevention Program Services Award grant for the 

2016-17 school year.  The original grant award was for 3 years, however, the United States Dairy 

Association (USDA) granted the local health care agencies an extension for the 2016-17 school 

year.  

RATIONALE: 

This project is in collaboration with the Orange County Health Care Agency and the Special 

Projects Department.  This award money will continue to empower students and their families to 

increase fruit and vegetable consumption, physical activity, and food safety with the goal of 

preventing obesity and other diet-related chronic diseases.   

This grant serves to teach students, their families, and educators about good nutrition and to help 

combat the high obesity epidemic in students, while increasing the awareness of the importance of 

good nutrition and active lifestyles.  Educators will work with community and District partners to 

develop the nutritional knowledge for awareness of healthy eating and active-daily habits. 

LCAP goal 3.5: “Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including, but not limited to, Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) training, 

expanding drop-out prevention and retention efforts, mentoring, increasing nursing services, 

nutritious food, intramural sports, and other wellness programs.” 

FUNDING: 

Orange County Health Care Agency: $79,883 (one-year extension grant award) 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Acceptance Amount: $79,883

 Extension of grant for the

2016-17 school year.

1.6



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extension of the Nutrition Services/Nutrition Education Obesity Prevention Program 

Services Award grant for the 2016-17 School Year. 

LP:RO:sz 





















































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Amend the Agreement with Colbi Technologies 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Andy Putney, Interim Director of Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

On June 7, 2016, the Board approved the Colbi Technologies 
(COLBI) agreement in the amount of $10,000.  The original 
contract provides financial software support to the Facilities 
Planning and Construction Accounting program.  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization 
to amend the agreement with Colbi Technologies. As 
SAUSD’s construction program grew, the total volume of funds managed by the Colbi financial 
software increased.  The increased volume of financial monitoring of construction projects 
through Colbi Technologies’ accounting software exceeds the previously Board approved 
contract amount.  To continue use of the financial software, an increase to the Colbi contract is 
needed. 

LCAP Goal 3:10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

Fund 25 – Capital Facilities Fund: $8,625 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorization to amend the agreement with Colbi Technologies. 

OW:rb 

ITEM SUMMARY:    
 Amend agreement for

Colbi Technologies
Financial Software.

 Previous contract limits
will be exceeded due to
the increase construction
program.

 Used to monitor/manage
State Funds.

1.7





Amendment # 1 

Contract between Colbi Technologies and Santa Ana Unified School District for Facilities, 

original Board approval June 7, 2016, revised October 25, 2016. 

This AMENDMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT” and Colbi Technologies hereinafter referred to as 

“CONSULTANT.” 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government Code to 

contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to 

perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on 

a limited basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to amend the contract approved on June 7, 2016 

as follows: 

1. CONSULTANT: Will perform same scope of work as original agreement.

2. Term.  CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this amended

AGREEMENT on October 25, 2016 and will diligently perform as required and 

complete performance by June 30, 2017. 

3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for services

satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AMENDED AGREEMENT at total fee not 

to exceed $18,625.  

DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT 30 days after receipts of consultant invoice and with 

approval of a District representative. 



All other terms of the initial AGREEMENT shall remain unchanged. 

This AMENDED AGREEMENT is entered into this 25th Day of October 2016. 

DISTRICT: 

CONSULTANT: 

By:

Signature

Tina Douglas

Assistant Superintendent, 

Business Services

10/25/2016

Board Approval Date

By:

Signature

Larry Goshorn

President, Colbi Technologies

















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Amendment to Agreement with Parent Institute for 

Quality Education for Period of February 18 through April 21, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the ratification of an amendment to an agreement with Parent 

Institute for Quality Education (PIQE) on behalf of Wilson 

Elementary School for the period of February 18 through April 

21, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

On February 9, 2016, the Board approved an agreement with PIQE and Wilson Elementary School 

for the 2015-16 school year.  This amendment is to increase the amount of the original agreement 

for the additional participation of eight parents in the PIQE program.  

LCAP Goal 1.2: “Implement progress monitoring assessments for all academic programs.” 

FUNDING: 

Title I Site Funds:  $720.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the ratification of amendment to agreement with Parent Institute for Quality Education for 

Period of February 18 through April 21, 2016. 

LP:DH:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts:  February

18, 2016

 Agreement Ends:  April 21,

2016 

 First amendment to agreement

with PIQE and Wilson

Elementary School for the

2015-16 school year

1.8







 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Renewal Agreement between Angels Reviving Baseball in 

Inner-Cities League and Santa Ana Unified School District for 

November 1, 2016 through July 31, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Cisneros, Director, Extended Learning Programs 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the renewal agreement with Angels Reviving Baseball in 

Inner-Cities (RBI) League and the Santa Ana Unified 

School District for November 1, 2016 through July 31, 

2017. 

RATIONALE: 

This agreement will offer the Angels RBI League program for grades 6-8 students who participate 

in the Engage 360° after-school program. Through the games, of baseball and softball, this 

program will produce a positive impact on the intermediate-level students while promoting the 

love of baseball and softball.  Students will be exposed to character and life-skill development in 

an effort to encourage positive, healthy, and active-life choices. They will also learn the character 

traits of respect, sportsmanship, teamwork, and competition with honor. The Angels RBI League 

exists to provide the opportunity to play ball to students that would not otherwise have the 

opportunity to play. 

LCAP goal 1.10: “Support extended learning opportunities for low income pupils by providing 

early childhood education, before and after school programs and tutoring, academic summer 

school programs, and transportation services.” 

LCAP goal 2.11: “Establish partnerships that ensure student success.” 

LCAP goal 3.5: “Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including, but not limited to, Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS) training, 

expanding drop-out prevention and retention efforts, mentoring, increasing nursing services, 

nutritious food, intramural sports, and other wellness programs.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Approval of 2nd year of Angels

Reviving Baseball in Inner-

Cities League for grades 6-8

students through the Engage

360° after-school program.

1.9



FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the renewal agreement between the Angels Reviving Baseball in Inner-Cities League and 

the Santa Ana Unified School District for November 1, 2016 through July 31, 2017. 

LP:JC:sz 



Reviving Baseball in Inner-Cities League (RBI) 

Program: 

Engage 360° students participate in a three-part rotation: Homework Assistance, 

Enrichment, and Health & Wellness (Physical Education/Nutrition).  The students who 

participate in the Angels RBI program will practice during their Health & Wellness 

rotation, during the Engage 360° program.   All games will be held on Saturday’s.  It is the 

intent of the Extended Learning Department (Engage 360°) to provide administrative 

oversight of the Angels RBI program. 

Anticipated Costs of the Program (will vary based on the number of teams): 

Expense Description Amount Comments 

*Personnel costs include:

 Engage 360° Staff

Salaries

$     25,920.00 

The primary employee cost of this 

program will be covered with funds 

already budgeted through the ASES 

Grant for the after school program. 

There are no additional costs for 

Engage 360 staff to support this 

program during Engage 360. 

CPR Courses $ 500.00 

Transportation 

(3 days/6 busses) 
$        1,800.00 

Transportation to baseball/softball 

clinics at the Angels Stadium and for 

the end of season banquet and Angels 

game. 

Custodial Support $          1,080.00 
$45.00 per hour x 2 = $90.00 per 

Saturday (12 Saturdays)  

Total Estimated Cost $        29,100.00 

*Assumptions – Every Intermediate and K-8 School will have a baseball and softball team

– 24 teams total will require 24 coaches.  In 2015-16, there were only 14 teams and 14

coaches. 



1 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Angels RBI League, 1575 E. 17th Street, Santa 

Ana, CA 92705) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Offer the Angels RBI League program for grades 

6-8 students who participate in the Engage 360° after-school program. Through the games, of 

baseball and softball, this program will produce a positive impact on the intermediate-level 

students while promoting the love of baseball and softball.  Students will be exposed to character 

and life-skill development in an effort to encourage positive, healthy, and active-life choices. They 

will also learn the character traits of respect, sportsmanship, teamwork, and competition with 

honor. The Angels RBI League exists to provide the opportunity to play ball to students that would 

not otherwise have the opportunity to play. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

 

 2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on 

11/1/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 7/31/2017. 

 

 3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees there is no cost to pay the CONTRACTOR for services 

satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT.  

 



2 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or 

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 

 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall 

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

 

 6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, 

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of 

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 

 

 8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures, 

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 



3 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

 

 9. Reserved. 

 

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following: 

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of 

such conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be 

effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. 

 

 11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this 

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 



4 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

 

 12. Hold Harmless: The DISTRICT agrees to hold the CONTRACTOR and all respective 

officers, directors, employees, volunteers and representatives harmless from all Bodily Injury 

and Property Damage caused by or related to the RBI Program. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to hold the DISTRICT and all respective officers, directors, employees, 

volunteers and representatives harmless from all Bodily Injury and Property Damage caused by 

or related to the Angels RBI League Responsibilities. 

 

 13. Insurance: The DISTRICT agrees to name the CONTRACTOR as additional insured with 

minimum limit of $1,000,000 Each Occurrence, General Aggregate and Products/Completed 

Operations Aggregate on their General Liability policy. The GC2010 11/85 edition additional 

insured endorsement must be attached to the certificate of insurance. The DISTRICT will 

provide written proof of such to the RBI Coordinator prior to the first game of the season. Failure 

to provide proof by the deadline will cause the DISTRICT and all teams representing the 

DISTRICT to be removed from the RBI Program for the season or until such proof is presented. 

The CONTRACTOR agrees to name the DISTRICT as additional insured with minimum limit of 

$1,000,000 Each Occurrence, General Aggregate and Products/Completed Operations Aggregate 

on their General Liability policy. The GC2010 11/85 edition additional insured endorsement 

must be attached to the certificate of insurance. 

 



5 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall 

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

 

 15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval 

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

 

 16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall 

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public 

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto 

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 

 19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful 

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

 

 20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of, 

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 



6 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

 21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the 

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Angels RBI League 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 1575 E. 17th Street 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92705 

  

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

 

 23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of 

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

 

 24. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the 

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

 

 25. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are 

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 



7 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

a. Exhibit A – Scope of Work and Resonsibilities 

 

  



8 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 12TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016. 

 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Tina Douglas   

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

  

Title  Title 

 

10/11/2016   

Board Approval Date  Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District. 

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable. 

  



9 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

Exhibit A 

Scope of Work and Responsibilities 

 

 The SAUSD will assign a paid employee of the SAUSD to act as RBI Representative for the 

SAUSD and to serve as liaison between the SAUSD and the RBI Program. The RBI 

Representative will attend all meetings, trainings and other required activities and/or events of the 

RBI Program. 

 

 The SAUSD will recruit all necessary coaches for their RBI teams. All coaches must have a 

general understanding of the mission and philosophy of youth development and the RBI 

Program, whether volunteer or staff. 

 

 The SAUSD will have their RBI Representative and a minimum of one (1) coach per team attend 

the scheduled Mandatory Coach’s Meeting (TBD) and Coach’s Training (TBD). Any team not 

represented by a minimum of one (1) coach at the scheduled Meeting & Training may be removed 

from the 2017 season. It is recommended that SAUSD require all of their coaches to attend. 

 

 All SAUSD staff, coaches and volunteers will be required to pass a background check conducted 

by the RBI Program. The RBI program will cover the fee associated with each background check 

it conducts. This background check will be in addition to any fingerprint and background policy 

applied by the SAUSD, including the SAUSD RAPTOR system. An individual’s failure to pass 

or refusal to allow a background check will constitute an ineligible status and said individual will 

not be allowed to participate in the 2017 RBI Program. 

 

 The SAUSD agrees to provide at least one CPR/First Aid certified person for each team at 

every team activity. 

 
 The SAUSD agrees to provide (without charge) access to baseball and softball fields at the 

district sports complex and other district fields (as needed), from March – July, 2017. 

 

 The SAUSD agrees to open the RBI Program to its members and place players on a team in 

the appropriate league division based solely upon age: Senior Boys ages 16-18, Senior Girls 

ages 16-18, Junior Boys ages 12-15, and Junior Girls ages 12-15, Jr, RBI age 10 – 12 (4th & 

5th Grade) 

 The SAUSD understands and agrees to follow the RBI Program CIF Player Eligibility Rule. 

 

 The SAUSD agrees to turn in all necessary paperwork and reports on or before each specified 

deadline as requested by the RBI Program. Failure to do so may result in a Technical Forfeit and/or 

game suspension per each occurrence and could result in removal from the RBI Program for the 

balance of the season. 

 

 The SAUSD will provide for each team a minimum of 10 completed Player Packages (RBI Player 

Release Form, RBI Program Application & Medical Consent Form, Age Verification 

Document, two (2) digital photos for each player), along with a completed Team Roster Form to 

the RBI Office by the deadline date (TBD). 

 

 SAUSD Team Managers will complete the Game Sign-In Form/Scoresheet prior to the start of and 

during each game. This form must be emailed (everykid@angelsrbi.org) by the proceeding 

Monday after each Saturday game date. 



10 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 

 The SAUSD agrees to follow all RBI Program rules & regulations, code of ethics, league 

philosophy, game procedures, and take responsibility for educating all its players and coaches as 

to the RBI Program policies and rules. Failure to do so may result in a Technical Forfeit and/or 

game suspension per each occurrence and could result in removal from the RBI Program for the 

balance of the season. 

 

 The SAUSD and its staff, coaches, volunteers and players will display good sportsmanship at all 

times when participating in the RBI Program. Failure to comply will subject the individual(s) to 

disciplinary action set forth by the Angels RBI League Board of Directors. 

 

 The SAUSD agrees to abide by all decisions delivered by the Angels RBI League Rules 

Committee regarding game protests, violations in the RBI Program rules & regulations, code 

of ethics, league philosophy and game procedures. 

 
 The SAUSD agrees to bring any concerns or grievances directly to the RBI Coordinator within 24 

hours of incident. 
 

 The SAUSD agrees to contact both the RBI Coordinator and the opposing team’s RBI 

representative immediately as soon as the need to forfeit a game is known. Failure to submit proper 

notice (minimum 36 hrs.) to the RBI Coordinator may result in a Technical Forfeit. 

 

 The SAUSD agrees to abide by the Equipment/Uniform Agreement Form. Any violation of this 

agreement will result in a charge to the SAUSD to replace said uniform(s) and equipment. This 

charge must be paid before the SAUSD will be allowed to participate in the RBI Program. 

 

 The SAUSD agrees to coordinate arrival and dismissal expectations (or procedures, either one) 

to and from all games, practices and RBI related events for its players. 

 

 The SAUSD agrees to provide all daily, general, routine maintenance and/or repair of SAUSD 

fields and facilities to be used for the purpose of RBI activities. 

 

 The SAUSD agrees that each RBI Player on a team roster will participate in the Breaking 

Barriers Essay exercise as required by the RBI Program. Failure to submit essay by specified 

deadlines may result in a Technical Forfeit and/or game suspension for each occurrence and 

could result in removal from the RBI Program for the balance of the season. 

 

The Angels RBI League agrees to the following (collectively, the “Angels RBI League 

Responsibilities”): 

 

 To administrate and manage the RBI Program. 

 

 Provide dates/locations for field use through the SAUSD request for field use process. 

 

 Serve as the liaison between the RBI Program, Angels Baseball and the Angels Baseball Foundation. 

 

 Facilitate meetings, trainings, coordinate and annually evaluate the RBI Program. 

 
 Communicate in a timely and effective manner with all RBI Representatives regarding 

meetings, games schedules, policies, etc. 
 

 Provide an Angels RBI League Rules Committee of knowledgeable and unbiased individuals to 



11 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

serve as arbitrator for all league disputes, violations and disciplinary actions. 

 

 Provide skill clinics and training sessions for the development of staff, coaches, volunteers and 

players. 

 

 Provide a schedule of all season and post season games and tournament play. 

 

 Provide umpires for each game scheduled by the RBI Program. 

 

 Provide pre-game preparation of SAUSD fields to be used for RBI games. 

 

 Provide each team with a sufficient supply of uniforms and equipment. 

 

 Provide a post-season award event. 

 

 Oversee marketing and PR of the RBI Program. 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Agreement with Equal Opportunity Schools and Santa 

Ana Unified School District for 2016-18 School Years 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, J.D., M.Ed., Executive Director, Secondary 

Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the ratification of an agreement with Equal 

Opportunity Schools for the 2016-18 school years.  In the 

third year of collaboration between Equal Opportunity Schools (EOS) and SAUSD, the intent of 

this partnership is to increase participation in Advanced Placement (AP) courses and student 

success on AP examinations.  The research shows that success in AP courses and passing AP 

tests are key indicators in determining a student’s chance of success in college and careers.  The 

EOS has a strong record of success in providing school districts with tools and guidance to help 

achieve these goals. 

RATIONALE: 

In the 2015-16 school year of the partnership, SAUSD has succeeded in increasing enrollment by 

438 students in AP courses taking 705 more exams at Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and 

Valley high schools.  The task in the third year is to continue to encourage students to take AP 

courses, offer support to ensure success, and monitor the success after they take their AP exams, 

so that we see growth in exam success, similar to what we’ve seen with enrollment.  

LCAP Goal 1.6:  Provide equity of access to Advanced Placement course options, AP training 

for teachers, and AP summer boot camp, and implement an International Baccalaureate (IB) 

program. 

FUNDING: 

Discretionary Site Funds:  $43,000 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Agreement Start:  July 1, 2016

• Agreement Ends:  June 30, 2018

• Partnership will serve Century,

Saddleback, Santa Ana, and Valley

high schools

1.10



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the ratification of agreement with Equal Opportunity Schools and Santa Ana Unified 

School District for the 2016-18 school years. 

LP:EW:mo 



































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Agreement with Law Offices of Gibeaut, Mahan & 

Briscoe for 2016- 17 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of 

an agreement with Law Offices of Gibeaut, Mahan & Briscoe 

for the 2016-17 fiscal year.   

RATIONALE: 

Consultant will provide legal services. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Self-Insurance Fund 67:  Not to exceed $25,000 

Risk Management Budget 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify the agreement with Law Offices of Gibeaut, Mahan & Briscoe for the 2016-17 fiscal year 

in the amount not to exceed $25,000. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Consultant will provide

legal services.

 Agreement date: September

15, 2016 through June 30, 

2017 

1.11



















 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Santa Ana 

High School for November 8 through December 20, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Santa 

Ana High School for November 8 through December 20, 

2016.  This agreement, through the Engage 360 Extended 

Learning Program, will provide parent-training sessions to 

help parents better prepare for any potential challenges they 

may encounter with their students’ academic journey. 

RATIONALE: 

Disciplina Positiva will provide a six-week workshop: Phase 2 Positive Discipline Workshop 

Designed for Parents with pre-Adolescents and Adolescents: “Independent Teens Through Chores 

and Responsibilities.”  These sessions will provide a series of experiential activities that will help 

parents face the challenges that they are experiencing with responsibilities at home and at schools.  

Parents will learn parenting tools that will help them connect to their children first, through family 

meetings, individual outings, routines, and problem resolutions.  The goal is to have more 

responsible students at home, by training their parents, so teachers will have better results in their 

homework by getting it done on time and all the time.   

The result of this agreement will be that students have improved self-esteem by getting good grades 

and be more motivated to pursue a higher education by having great coaches on their side (parents) 

who will teach them the benefits of chores and responsibilities. 

LCAP goal 3.2 “Support learning opportunities for all stakeholders such as, but not limited to, 

providing family events, i.e. Open House and Back to School Nights.” 

LCAP goal 3.7 “Establish parenting programs that support student success by working with 

community partners and organizations and other family services (e.g., parent trainings, links to 

community social service resources, parenting workshops), expand the use of school-based parent 

and community liaisons, expanding structured recess at elementary schools, offering health fairs, 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Starts: November 8-December 20,

2016 

 2nd Disciplina Positiva program this

school year of 1st year usage of 

program 

 Target group is Santa Ana High

School parents with an extended

invite to Heninger parents.

 Cost: $8,000

1.12



and providing finger printing for parent volunteers.  Support these efforts with transportation and 

childcare.” 

FUNDING: 

21st Century ASSETS: $8,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Santa Ana High School for November 8 

through December 20, 2016. 

LP:sz 

















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Marsh Risk Consulting for 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The District is reviewing our current worker’s compensation 

claims. In an effort to reduce the number of incidents and 

mitigate the frequency of claims, the district will be 

conducting training in the areas with the highest incident 

occurrence. In addition to that, the District will also review 

current our physical demands within various job 

classifications.  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of an agreement with Marsh Risk 

Consulting. Ergonomics subject matter expertise is needed to assist in developing an objective 

and current physical demands assessment for various job classifications. The District will review 

the job classifications with the highest number of incidences. The service provider will conduct 

ergonomic assessments related t o  injuries due to lifting, pushing, pulling, carrying and 

repetitive motion related to the Workers’ Compensation claims.  

This assessment will focus on the following objectives: 

 Improving job descriptions;

 Developing temporary modified duty job task descriptions in support of the return to work
program;

 Ensuring that previously injured employees released to full duty are able to return to

positions that comply with any ongoing physical restrictions that may have been

determined by their physician;

 Determining Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Requirements;

 Identifying the need for specific powered or mechanical equipment that would reduce the
physical demands of a job task.

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Service Provider will 

provide ergonomic 

assessments related to 

physical demands of various

job classifications.

 Contract starts: October 26,

2016 through June 30, 2017

 Cost: Not to exceed $31,000

1.13



The assessment and implementation of any recommendations, will assist the District in reducing the 

incidence of, and mitigating the frequency of Workers’ Compensation claims. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Self-Insurance Worker’s Compensation Fund 67:  Not to exceed $31,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Marsh Risk Consulting for the 2016-17 fiscal year in the amount 

not to exceed $31,000. 

TD:cb:mm 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Marsh Risk Consulting, 777 S. Figueroa Street, 

Los Angeles, CA 90017) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Develop an objective and current physical

demands assessment for the Nutrition Services Worker across the various locations (the 

“Services”). 

Services shall be provided by Darryl Griffiths, CPE, CHSP, OTR 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

10/26/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Thirty-One Thousand Dollars 

($31,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 

conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: Travel 

and administrative. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that it/he/she 

and all of its/his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the 

DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees 

of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but 

not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of its/his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment,

supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent; CONTRACTOR Work Product:  CONTRACTOR assigns to

DISTRICT all ownership in deliverables created under this Agreement specifically and 

exclusively by CONTRACTOR for DISTRICT and delivered by CONTRACTOR to DISTRICT 

as a result of the Services, and warrants a waiver of all moral rights in such deliverables.  

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, CONTRACTOR reserves all rights, 

title and interest in and to any of the intellectual property which it uses in the course of providing 

Services under this Agreement and retains all of its rights in its inventions, expressions, know 

how, techniques, skills, knowledge and experience and materials used by it generally or provided 

by it generally to clients, including those incorporated in any deliverables provided to DISTRICT 

under this Agreement, and the same shall not be deemed works for hire, and CONTRACTOR 

shall not be restricted in any way with respect thereto.  To the extent that any intellectual 

property referred to in the preceding sentence is incorporated in any deliverable created under 

this Agreement by CONTRACTOR specifically and exclusively for DISTRICT and delivered by 

CONTRACTOR to DISTRICT, CONTRACTOR grants to DISTRICT a worldwide, paid-up, 

royalty-free, non-exclusive, irrevocable and perpetual license to use such CONTRACTOR 

intellectual property for DISTRICT’s own internal risk management purposes (the “Intended 

Purpose”).  DISTRICT shall not use the deliverables provided by CONTRACTOR to DISTRICT 

for any purpose other than the Intended Purpose.  Deliverables and CONTRACTOR’s analysis, 

advice, findings, opinions and recommendations are solely for the information of DISTRICT and 

may not be quoted in whole or in part or otherwise referred to, disclosed or delivered by 

DISTRICT to any other person or entity without the prior written consent of CONTRACTOR.  

Where DISTRICT makes any alteration or modification to any of the deliverables, all references 

to CONTRACTOR shall be removed therefrom. 

10. Conflict of Interest: From time to time, CONTRACTOR (and/or its affiliates) may be

engaged by one or more interested parties other than the DISTRICT in connection with a project. 

Those at CONTRACTOR or its affiliates performing services for such other parties will act 

solely for such other parties and will have no duties or obligations to the DISTRICT with respect 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

to such project.  CONTRACTOR shall not be restricted from providing services to any other 

client, including parties which may have interests adverse to the DISTRICT. 

11. Termination: Either party may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT by written notice.  In such event, CONTRACTOR will only be compensated for 

services rendered to the date of termination. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.  DISTRICT 

may also terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention to terminate for 

cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the CONTRACTOR; 

or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal 

injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt, CONTRACTOR 

makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed on account of 

CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such 

intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service of such notice the condition 

or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this 

AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days cease and terminate. In the event 

of termination for Cause, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another 

contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the CONTRACTOR. The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies 

available to DISTRICT.  In the event of termination of CONTRACTOR’s engagement by the 

DISTRICT for any reason, CONTRACTOR and its affiliates shall have no further obligation to 

provide services to the DISTRICT.  

12. Hold Harmless: (A) CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(i) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or 

theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above, 

sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for 

damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of the 

DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(ii) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any negligent act, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the primary negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(iii) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

   (B) CONTRACTOR’s scope of work and fees do not contemplate CONTRACTOR’s being 

involved as a party, non-party witness or otherwise in any legal proceedings or subject to third-

party claims.  Accordingly, in connection with any actual or threatened litigation or other 

proceeding involving DISTRICT and a third party which relates to or arises out of the Services 

or any matter relating to the Services, DISTRICT agrees to hold harmless CONTRACTOR, its 

directors, officers, shareholders and employees (collectively “CONTRACTOR Persons”) from 

and against any and all third-party discovery requests, claims, liabilities, losses, damages, costs, 

demands, judgments, actions, causes of action, disbursements and expenses in connection 

therewith (including, without limitation, the reimbursement of all such costs, fees, expenses and 

disbursements, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, as and when incurred) of investigating, 

preparing for, responding to or defending against any third party action, suit, proceeding, 

investigation, subpoena or other inquiry (whether or not CONTRACTOR is a party to the 

proceedings or litigation at issue) (“Losses”).  However, DISTRICT will not be liable under this 

Section to the extent any of the foregoing Losses are determined, in a final judgment by a court 

of competent jurisdiction, not subject to further appeal, to have resulted primarily from the gross 

negligence, willful misconduct or bad faith of any CONTRACTOR Person in connection with 

the performance of the Services. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive general

and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory for 

claims arising solely from CONTRACTOR’s provision of Services pursuant to this Agreement.” 

No later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder.  CONTRACTOR will provide 

the DISTRICT with written notice within thirty (30) day of cancellation or reduction in 

coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, agents 

and employees as additional insureds under said policy with respect to DISTRICT’s vicarious 

liability arising from CONTRACTOR’s provision of Services pursuant to this Agreement. 

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR except to affiliates or subcontractors of CONTRACTOR 

provided that such delegation not to relieve CONTRACTOR of its obligations hereunder. 

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The Services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in Services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such Services.  

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of Services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT.  

Where DISTRICT seeks any variation in the Services, whether by way of addition, deletion 

substitution or otherwise, the DISTRICT shall submit its proposal for such variation in such 

Services in writing as soon as practicable to CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR shall not be 

obligated to accept any such variation in such Services unless the DISTRICT agrees to pay any 

additional sum or sums reasonably specified by CONTRACTOR and to extend any period 

agreed for provision of such Services by any additional period reasonably specified by 

CONTRACTOR. 

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Marsh Risk Consulting 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 777 S. Figueroa Street 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Los Angeles, CA 90017 

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

24. Governing Law; Arbitration: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be

governed by the laws of the State of California and shall be deemed to be made in and shall be 

performed in Orange County, California.  Each of the parties, on behalf of itself and its affiliates, 

agrees that any dispute, claim or controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the 

provision of services by CONTRACTOR or its affiliates shall be resolved by binding arbitration 

pursuant to the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association then in 

effect.  The arbitration shall be conducted by a panel of three arbitrators, with each party 

selecting one arbitrator and the two arbitrators selecting the third arbitrator.  If the two arbitrators 

are unable to agree upon the third arbitrator, the third arbitrator shall be selected by the American 

Arbitration Association.  Each of the arbitrators shall have at least fifteen years of risk consulting 

experience.  Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrators may be entered in any court 

having jurisdiction.



9 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

25. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Draft Scope of Work

26. Limit of Liability: In no event shall either party to this Agreement be liable for any indirect,

special, incidental, consequential or punitive damages or for any lost profits arising out of or 

relating to any services provided by CONTRACTOR or its affiliates.  The aggregate liability of 

CONTRACTOR, its affiliates and its and their employees to DISTRICT or its affiliates arising 

out of or relating to the provision of services by CONTRACTOR or its affiliates shall not exceed 

the total compensation paid to CONTRACTOR for the Services hereunder.   This provision 

applies to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law. 

27. No Third Party Benefits: The parties hereto mutually agree that this Agreement is intended

by them to be solely for the benefit of the parties hereto and that no third parties may rely on any 

reports, analysis or other material provided by CONTRACTOR or shall obtain any direct or 

indirect benefits from the Agreement, have any claim or be entitled to any remedy under this 

Agreement or otherwise in any way be regarded as third party beneficiaries under this 

Agreement. 

28. Entry and Cooperation: DISTRICT shall arrange for access to and make all provisions for

CONTRACTOR to enter DISTRICT’s property as required by CONTRACTOR to perform the 

Services.  DISTRICT shall arrange for and make provisions for entry to work space for 

CONTRACTOR in order for CONTRACTOR to perform such Services in a timely manner.  

DISTRICT shall make available in a timely manner, the documents and information deemed 

necessary by CONTRACTOR to complete such Services.  DISTRICT shall inform 

CONTRACTOR promptly upon discovering that any such information or document is, or 

becomes, untrue, incomplete or inaccurate.  In performing the Services, CONTRACTOR shall, 

and shall be entitled to, rely upon all information and documents provided to it by or on behalf of 

the DISTRICT.  CONTRACTOR shall not be responsible for the accuracy or verification of any 

such information or document. 



10 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

29. Disclaimers: (A) The Services may include modeling and/or business analytics services,

including hazard loss and catastrophe modeling, loss forecasting and triangles, adverse event 

simulation, scenario and portfolio risk analysis, decision mapping, risk bearing and risk retention 

tolerance analysis ("Modeling and Analytics").  Modeling and Analytics services will be based 

upon a number of assumptions, conditions and factors. If any of them or any information 

provided to CONTRACTOR are inaccurate or incomplete or should change, the Modeling and 

Analytics provided by CONTRACTOR could be materially affected.  These services are subject 

to inherent uncertainty, and actual results may differ materially from that projected by 

CONTRACTOR.  They are provided solely for your benefit, and do not constitute, and are not 

intended to be a substitute for, actuarial, accounting or legal advice. CONTRACTOR shall have 

no liability to any third party in connection with these services or to you with regard to any 

services performed or provided by a third party.  CONTRACTOR’s service obligations to 

DISTRICT are solely contractual in nature.  DISTRICT acknowledges that, in performing 

services, CONTRACTOR and its affiliates are not acting as a fiduciary for DISTRICT, except to 

the extent required by applicable law, and do not have a fiduciary or other enhanced duty to 

DISTRICT. 

 (B)  THIS IS A SERVICES ENGAGEMENT.  CONTRACTOR WARRANTS THAT IT WILL 

PERFORM SERVICES HEREUNDER IN GOOD FAITH CONSISTENT WITH THE 

STANDARD OF CARE OF SIMILAR CONSULTANTS PERFORMING SIMILAR 

SERVICES.  CONTRACTOR DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EITHER 

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED.  ALL CONSULTING ACTIVITIES PERFORMED BY 

CONTRACTOR ARE ADVISORY IN NATURE.  ALL REPORTS WILL BE BASED UPON 

CONDITIONS OBSERVED AND INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY DISTRICT.  

CONTRACTOR DOES NOT GUARANTEE OR WARRANT THE SAFETY OF ANY 

DISTRICT’S PROPERTIES OR OPERATIONS OR THAT DISTRICT OR ANY SUCH 

PROPERTIES OR OPERATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE OR 

LOCAL LAWS, CODES, STATUTES, ORDINANCES, STANDARDS OR 

RECOMMENDATIONS. 

 (C)  The parties are of equal commercial sophistication and have negotiated this Agreement at 

arms’ length.  Each party is entering into this Agreement voluntarily, has read and understands 



11 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

all its provisions and has had the opportunity to seek and to obtain the advice of counsel on its 

rights and responsibilities under, and the terms and conditions of, this Agreement. 

30. Force Majeure: Neither party shall be in breach of the Agreement if there is a total or partial

failure by it in its duties and obligations occasioned by any act of God, fire, act of foreign, 

federal, state or local government, war, civil commotion, insurrection, embargo, prevention from 

or hindrance in obtaining any raw materials, energy or other supplies, labor disputes of whatever 

nature, or any other reason beyond its reasonable control.  In the event of delay in performance 

due to any such cause, the date of the delivery or time for completion will be extended by a 

period of time reasonably necessary to overcome the effect of such delay. 



12 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 26TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR:

By:  By: 

Signature Signature

Tina Douglas Maria E. Brunel 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services Senior Vice President 

Title Title

10/25/2016 361436000

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



E

P

C
P

O

Exhibit A:  D

Project Nam

Client Name
Preparation

Objective 

Describ
proj

What are th
in cond

Draft Scope 

me: Physic

e: Santa An
n Date: Sep

be the issue t
ject seeks to

e client’s ob
ducting this p

of Work 

cal Demand

na Unified S
ptember 23

that this 
o impact

Sa
62
kn
ac
cri
“N

An
de
W
Ele

Fr
co
cla
co

Er
an
cla
inj
(1
low
av

Ba
fre
fol

In 
in 
for

bjectives 
project? 

SA
fro
typ
im

 

 

 




Th
wi
an

ds Assess

School Dist
, 2016 

anta Ana Unif
2 schools in O
nee and shou
cross the facil
itical physica

Nutrition Servic

n objective er
emands for ea
orkers within
ementary Sch

rom July 201
ontributed to 
aims costs (
ompensation e

rgonomics re
nd repetitive m
aims and 45
uries also rep
370 lost days
w back stra
verage cost of

ased on locat
equency and 
llowed by Hig

this regard, e
developing a
r the Nutrition

AUSD seeks to
om the essenti
pe of facility. T

mportant toward

Improving jo
assist in  pla
For the deve
description
Ensuring th
are able to 
physical res
physician;
Determinin
Identifying t
equipment 

he completion
ll assist SAUS

nd severity of, w

1 

ment for N

trict of Sout

ied School Di
Orange Coun
ulder strain in
lities. Leaders
l work dema
ces Worker”. 

rgonomics ev
ach essential
the Central 

hool.   
4 to 2016, th
31% of claim
$1.8M) acros
exposure and

lated injuries
motion compr

5% of the cla
present 45%
s). Based on
ins, followed
f a low back i

tion, the Cent
42% of the to

gh Schools wi

ergonomics s
an objective a
n Services Wo

o specifically id
ial functions lis

The job task da
ds the followin

ob descriptions
acing employe
elopment of te
s in support o

hat previously
return to pos
strictions that

g Personal P
the need for s
that would re

of above and 
SD in reducing
workplace inju

Nutrition Se

thern Califo

strict (SAUSD
nty. There ha
njuries to the
ship has reco

ands of the e

valuation is ne
l task perform
Kitchen, High

he Nutrition S
m frequency 
ss SAUSD. 
d cost driver a

s due to liftin
rise 50% of t
aims costs (
of the total lo

n body part, t
d by knees 
njury is $40,6

tral Kitchen h
otal cost for t
th 30% of fre

subject matter
and current ph
orker across t

dentify the mo
st for the Nutrit
ata obtained d
ng objectives:

s and during t
ees into compa
emporary mod
of the return t
y injured empl
sitions that co
t may have be

rotective Equ
specific powe

educe the phy

implementatio
g the incidence
uries for Food 

ervices Wo

ornia 

D) of Orange 
ave been man
ir Nutrition S
ognized the n
essential job 

eeded to cap
med by the N
h School, Mid

Services Wor
(139 claims)
This is the 

across SAUSD

ng, pushing, p
the Nutrition 
($896K). Erg
ost work days
the top three
and shoulde

683.  

has incurred 3
he Nutrition S
quency and 2

r expertise is 
hysical dema
the various lo

ost physically d
tion Services W
uring this proje

he pre-employ
atible  position
dified duty job 
o work progra
loyees releas
mply with any
een determin

uipment (PPE
ered or mecha
ysical demand

on of project re
e of, and mitiga
Service Work

orker  

County opera
ny serious ba

Services Work
need to estab
functions of 

ture the phys
Nutrition Servi
ddle School,

rker job title 
 and 48% of
leading work
D.  

pulling, carry
Services Wo
onomics rela
s for this job 

e injuries incl
ers strains. T

37% of the in
Services Wor
21% of cost. 

needed to as
ands assessm
ocations.  

demanding tas
Workers at ea
ect  is particula

yment process
ns; 
task 
am;, 
sed to full duty
y ongoing 
ed by their 

E) Requiremen
anical 
ds of a job tas

ecommendatio
ate the freque
kers.  

ates 
ack, 
kers 
blish 

the 

sical 
ices 
and 

has 
f all 
kers 

ying, 
rker 
ated 
title 
ude 
The 

njury 
rker; 

ssist 
ment 

sks 
ach 
arly 

s to 

y 

nts; 

sk. 

ons 
ncy 



E
P

F

W

Exhibit A:  D
roject Inform

Targ

Impact Mea

First Impact M

Work Plan 

Draft Scope 
mation 

Target St

get Completi

asurement Sc

Measuremen

Ap

of Work 

art Date Oc

on Date Ju

chedule Six

nt (Date) Ma

pproach 
Ma
as
Nu
fun
as
su
ph
an
gr

A 
pro
de
lift
for
en

Th
1.
2.
3.
4.

Th

Ph
int
W
ph
FU






Ph
Fo
SA

Ph
De

Pr
 

 

ctober 26, 20

une 30, 2017

ix months fol

ay 30, 2017 (

arsh Risk Co
ssessment of
utrition Serv
nctions that 
ssessment pr
upervisor and
hysical deman
nd methodolo
ipping and gr

formal Repo
ovided. Deta

escriptions of
ting, pushing,
rce associate
nvironmental f

he assessmen
 Central Fo
 High Schoo
 Middle Sch
 Elementary

he project wi

hase 1: Cond
terviews and
orker position

hotos for the p
ULL SHIFT tim

Central Fo
High Schoo
Middle Sch
Elementary

hase 2: Draft
ood Services 
AUSD project

hase 3: Final
elivery of Fina

roject Docum
All Existing
locations. 
Food Supp
Ideal if the 

2 

16 

llowing proje

TBD) 

onsulting (MR
f the physica
ices Worker

an employ
rocess individ
 a comprehe
nds of the jo
gies. Physica

rasping will be

ort with the 
ils on the ph
the characte
 pulling, and 
ed with thes
factors includ

nts will be cond
od Services.
ol. 
hool. 
y. 

ill be conduc

duct Site Visit
gather accura

n. Note: Perm
project ONLY
mes:  

od Services: 
ol: 6 hours 
hool: 6 hours
y School: 6 ho

t of the Phys
Worker at ea

t team. 

ization of Ph
al Report.  

ments Requ
g Job Descript

plies List and 
e product coun

ect closeout

RC) will cond
al demands 
r position a
yee performs
dual employe
ensive observ
ob is conduct
al forces relat
e captured us

findings an
hysical deman
eristics of var

carrying; and
se tasks. Ou
ding noise, he

ducted at the f

cted in three 

ts at 4 locatio
ate ergonomi
mission will be
Y. MRC will be

 8 hours 

ours (8 hours

sical Demand
ach location l

hysical Dema

uested: 
ptions for Food

Average Ord
nt and weight

t 

duct an objec
for tasks pe

and evaluate
s on the jo
ees are inter
vation and as
ted, using ind
ted to lifting, 

sing force gau

nd recommen
nds assessm
rious physica
d the frequen
ur Report wi
eat and humid

following 4 dis

(3) phases. 

ons to perform
cs data for th
e obtained for
e onsite for th

s if afterschoo

ds Assessm
listed above, 

ands Assess

od Services W

ders (from pu
hts are include

ctive ergonom
erformed by 
e the essen
ob. During 
rviewed with 
ssessment of 
dustry standa
pushing, pull

uges.  

ndations will 
ments will incl

l job tasks w
ncy, duration 
ill also desc
dity exposures

strict locations

m observation
he Food Servi
r employee 
e following 

ol food service

ment table for 
and review w

sment and 

Workers based

urchasing offi
ed.  

mics 
the 

ntial 
the 
the 
the 

ards 
ling, 

be 
ude 

when 
and 

cribe 
s.  

s: 

ns, 
ce 

e) 

the 
with 

d on 

fice). 



E

P

Exhibit A:  D

What is the
Investme

Project Miles

*All target c
estimates, 

Client reso
compl

MRC reso
compl

Projec

Draft Scope 

 potential Re
nt from the p

stones/Delive

ompletion da
pending disc

ources neede
letion of this

ources neede
letion of this

ct Assumptio
Con

of Work 

eturn on 
project? 

By
tim
13

W
lik
ma
an

Ad
ye
fut
re
ne
eq
im

erables* 

ates are 
cussion 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

ed in the 
s project 

SA
 
An



ed in the 
s project 

Da

ons and 
nstraints 

As
 

 

 

 
Co
 

 

 

y preventing 
me back injur
33% Return o

orkers’ Comp
kely include e
anagement, a
nd indemnity b

dditionally, th
ear over year
ture WC 
commendatio

eed to improv
quipment, an

mprove safe w

Proj

Finalize Pro
Visits 
Conference
Complete S
Food Servi
Elementary
Draft Physi
to SAUSD f
Conference
Finalize Ph
Report 
Project Clo

AUSD  Divisio
Camille Bo

nd:  
Facility Man
Employee v
and photos

arryl Griffiths,

ssumptions
This scope 
SAUSD an
Changes to
result in an
will be used
Client empl
agreed upo
Requested 

onstraints 
Cancellatio
meetings o
Delays in T
draft docum
Absence of
circumstan
weather rel

3 

or mitigating
ry at the curre
n Investment

pensation cla
extensive phy
all occupation
benefits.  

e completed 
r ROI related
claims foll

ons that will b
ve use of ex
nd provide i
work practices

ject Mileston

oject Timeline

e Call 1 
Site Visits to 4
ces, High Sch
y. Obtain relev
cal Demands
for review 
e Call 2  
hysical Deman

seout 
on leadership
den 

nagers/ Supe
volunteers to 
s as needed. 

 CPE, CHSP

of work is a d
d finalization 

o the Work Pl
 increase in p
d to documen
loyees are av

on meetings.
documents a

on and date ch
r provision of

Task Group re
ments that ma
f a Marsh Con
ces beyond th
lated travel de

g just one N
ent $40,000 
t (ROI) from th

aims, particul
ysical therapy
nal physician

project has 
d to reduced
llowing the 
be found in t

xisting equipm
mproved ma

s.  

ne/Deliverabl

e and Schedu

4 locations– C
hool, Middle S
vant photos a

s Assessment

nds Assessm

p/Project Team

ervisors.  
participate in

, OTR 

draft, pending
of the Work P
an that will im
project fees. T
nt this process
vailable at sch

are available fo

hanges or de
f requested do
esponses for 
ay result in ch
nsultant or SA
heir control s
elays. 

utrition Servi
per claim the
he project cos

larly for back
y, medication
 and special 

the potential 
d loss costs 

implement
he final repo

ment, or purc
aterials hand

le 

ule Site 

Central 
School and 
at SAUSD. 
t and email 

ments and 

m: 

n the assessm

g additional d
Plan. 

mpact the sch
The project ad
s.  
heduled time 

or review on o

elays in sched
ocuments. 
review and co

hanges to deli
AUSD Repres
uch as illness

ces Worker
ere is a poten
sts alone. 

k injuries, wo
ns including p

physician vis

for a signific
through avoi
tation of 
rt.  SAUSD m

chase some n
dling training

Target 
Completio

Date

Week 1 

Weeks 2-3

Weeks 4-5

Week 6-7 

ment process 

iscussion with

edule may 
ddendum form

and location 

or before Visit

duling of 

omments of 
ivery dates. 
sentative due
s, accident or

lost 
ntial 

ould 
pain 
sits, 

cant 
ided 
the 

may 
new 

g to 

on 

h 

m 

for 

t 1. 

e to 
r 



E

P

W

H

d

P

P

*T
do
fe

Th
ide
inc
so
sh
ma
co
ag
reg
ap
ter

Exhibit A:  D

Project Impa
What busine

proj
What data so

How will impa

Who is resp
data sources 

roject Fees &

Professiona

Exp

Payment Sch

This work plan
oes not comm

ees to reflect a

his document and a
entified as the recip
cluding other insura
olely on our experie
hould consult your o
aterially affected if 

ontained herein is b
greement between y
gard to the Marsh A

pplication of policy w
rms of insurance co

Draft Scope 

act 
ess metric do
ject seek to i
ources are a
to measure i
act measurem

accomp

onsible for o
& analyzing 

& Payment S

al Fees 
(a) 

$27

penses 
Adm

hedule 

Tot
Mar

50%

50%

n and project 
mence within 
any notable c

any recommendatio
pient herein (“you”)
ance producers, wi
ence as insurance b
own professional ad
any underlying ass

based on sources w
you and Marsh, Ma
Analysis or to any s
wordings or the fina
overage. 

of Work 

oes this 
impact? 

TB

available 
impact? 

Lo

ment be 
plished? 

Ro
fol

Co
los
co

btaining 
impact? 

Ma

Schedule 

,600 

Travel 
(b) 

ministrative 
(c)  

tal Fees (a)
rsh will invoice

% ($14,835

% ($14,835

budget is val
six months of

cost changes 

ons, analysis, or ad
. This document co
ithout Marsh’s prior
brokers and risk co
dvisors. Any mode
sumptions, conditio
we believe reliable, 
arsh shall have no 
services provided b
ancial condition or 

BD with Proje

oss runs avail

olling six mon
llowing SAUS

ompare Octob
ss information
ompletion date

arsh 

Travel expe
cost to the c

Our costs fo
billings for p
at 7.5% of o
items such 
databases, 
services. 

$2,070
) + (c) =  $2
e Client on fo

5) at projec

5) + travel e

lid for 60 days
f project acce
that may aris

dvice provided by M
ontains proprietary,
r written consent. A

onsultants and are n
ling, analytics, or p

ons, information, or 
but we make no re
obligation to updat
by a third party to y
solvency of insurer

4 

ct Team 

able through 

nths of losses 
SD completion

ber 2016 loss
n on the mont
e.  

enses (mileag
client at the c

or administrat
professional f
our profession
as telecomm
routine photo

29,670 
llowing sched

ct acceptan

expenses u

s from the pro
eptance, Mars
se. 

Marsh (collectively, 
, confidential inform

Any statements con
not to be relied upo

projections are subj
factors are inaccur

epresentation or wa
te the Marsh Analys
you or Marsh. Mars
rs or reinsurers. Ma

Marsh. 

 measured pr
n of Physical 

s information f
th end date s

ge only) are n
close of the pr

tive support s
fees set forth 
nal fees. This
unications, re
ocopying and 

dule with give

nce 

upon proje

oject plan pre
sh reserves th

the “Marsh Analys
mation of Marsh an
ncerning actuarial, t
on as actuarial, acc
ject to inherent unc
rate or incomplete 
arranty as to its acc

ysis and shall have 
sh makes no repres
arsh makes no ass

rior to project 
Demands As

for prior 12 m
six months aft

ot included a
roject. 

services will b
above, and w

s fee includes 
esearch mate
 other admini

en amounts: 

ect close o

eparation date
he right to am

sis”) are intended so
d may not be share
tax, accounting, or 
counting, tax, or leg
certainty, and the M
or should change. 

curacy. Except as m
no liability to you o

sentation or warran
surances regarding 

start and 
ssessment. 

months to the 
ter training 

nd are billed 

be added to o
will be calcula
 administrativ

erials and 
strative supp

out

e. If this proje
mend the quot

olely for the entity 
ed with any third pa
r legal matters are b
gal advice, for whic
Marsh Analysis coul

The information 
may be set forth in 
or any other party w
nty concerning the 
g the availability, co

at 

ur 
ated 
ve 

ort 

ect 
ted 

arty, 
based 
ch you 
ld be 

an 
with 

ost, or 



E

Ch

P

A

Exhibit A:  D

hanges / Additio

M

Project Adde
Addi

Additional Tr

Additional Est

Est

Addendum A

Draft Scope 

ons 

Revised
Milestones/Deliv

endum Agre
itional Consulti

ravel Expense E

timated Project

Total R

timated Project

Acceptance

Marsh Risk Con

of Work 

Adde

P

R

 Project 
verables 

 
 
 
 
 

eement 
ng Fees 

Estimate  

 Budget 

Revised 

 Budget 

e 

Client 

nsulting 

endum to P

Preparation

Revised Pro

Pr

5 

Project Wo

n Date: 

oject Work P

roject Milestone

Signature

ork Plan 

Plan 

e/Deliverable 
Target 

Completion 

Date 

Date 



DL:kq:cvl

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Jill Ann Hogan for Mental Health 
Counseling Services for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School 
Year  

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of the agreement for Jill Ann Hogan, Licensed Marriage 
and Family Therapist, for mental health counseling not to 
exceed 14 hours weekly to comply with the provision of 
mental health services on students’ IEPs.  This agreement 
will replace agreements with Melody Fox and Linda 
Robertson who reduced/or withdrew from their June 7, 
2016 Board approved agreement.  The term of the 
contract is from October 12, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

Consultant will provide mental health counseling services 
in accordance with the students’ Individualized Educational Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP Goal 2: Students will have equitable access to a high quality curricular and instructional 
program that is accessible from school and home. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $24,570 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Agreement Begins: October 26, 2016

and replaces prior agreement with
former provider

• Agreement Ends: June 30, 2017

• Renewable according to students’
IEPs

• 20 students will be served at
Greenville, Madison, and NOVA,

• Annual cost not to exceed $24,570
• Required to comply with student

IEPs and special education related
services

1.14



DL:kq:cvl

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Jill Ann Hogan for mental health counseling services for students 
with disabilities for the 2016-17 school year.  



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Amendment of Data-Sharing Agreement between Harvard 

Graduate School of Education and its Center for Education Policy 

Research and Santa Ana Unified School District for October 26, 2016 

through June 30, 2018 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Tran D. Keys, Ph.D., Executive Director, Research and Evaluation 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the amendment of the data-sharing agreement between 

Harvard Graduate School of Education and its Center for 

Education Policy Research (CEPR) and the Santa Ana Unified 

School District for October 26, 2016 through June 30, 2018.  

CEPR, through a project titled “Proving Ground”, has created a collaborative research network of 

schools committed to developing a new approach to achieving better student outcomes at a lower 

cost through the use of collectively generated evidence. The District entered into the collaboration 

on January 12, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

This amendment will extend from the original agreement of December 31, 2017 to June 30, 2018.  

This will allow the Santa Ana Unified School District to provide District data directly to CEPR and 

permit for additional analysis of that data and also let CEPR retain a de-identified copy of the data 

for future research with the District.  

The District data will be used by the research team at CEPR and its contractors to determine the 

impact of different blended learning software packages. This will assist the District in evaluating the 

strengths and weaknesses of its instructional program and in developing strategies for improvement. 

The ultimate purpose of the project is to provide analytic findings about the relative effectiveness of 

different interventions, products, and implementation patterns in raising student achievement. These 

findings will allow leaders to make future decisions that are likely to improve student achievement. 

Because findings will be shared across the network, we expect learning to occur at a higher rate than 

typical. 

LCAP goal 1.2 “Implement progress monitoring assessments for all academic programs.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

New state and federal laws 

require data sharing 

agreements between District 

and external service providers. 

1.15



FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the amendment of the data-sharing agreement between Harvard Graduate School of 

Education and its Center for Education Policy Research and the Santa Ana Unified School District 

for October 26, 2016 through June 30, 2018. 

LP:TK:sz 



AMENDMENT ONE 

to the Collaborative Agreement between and between President and Fellows of Harvard College, acting 

through the Harvard Graduate School of Education and its Center for Education Policy Research 

(“Harvard”), and Santa Ana Unified School District 
Harvard Principal Investigator(s):  Thomas J. Kane 

THIS AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE (“Amendment 1”), effective as of October 26, 2016, to the 

Collaboration Agreement (“Agreement”) entered into by and between the Santa Ana Unified 
School District with offices located at Santa Ana, CA (“Collaborator”) and the President and 
Fellows of Harvard College, acting on behalf of the Harvard Graduate School of Education and 
its Center for Education Policy Research (“Harvard” or “CEPR”), with offices at 50 Church 
Street, 4th Floor, Cambridge, MA 02138.  Collaborator and Harvard may hereinafter be referred 
to individually as a “Party,” and collectively as the “Parties.” The effective date of this 
Agreement is January 13, 2016 (the “Effective Date”). 

The Agreement is hereby amended as follows (changes emphasized in bold): 

1. Preamble:

Paragraph 1 is hereby revised as follows: 

In the first sentence, the phrase “President and Fellows of Harvard College, acting through the 

Harvard Graduate School of Education (“Harvard”) and its Center for Education Policy Research 

(“CEPR”)” is hereby replaced with “President and Fellows of Harvard College, on behalf of 

the Harvard Graduate School of Education and its Center for Education Policy Research 
(“Harvard” or “CEPR”)…” 

Paragraph 2 is hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 

WHEREAS, Collaborator shall make data available to Harvard through Schoolzilla, PBC 

(“Schoolzilla”) or directly to Harvard as described herein; 

2. Article II, “Over view of Project Goals and Objectives”:

The first sentence of the second paragraph is hereby deleted and replaced with the following two 

sentences: 

Collaborator’s data shall be provided to Harvard and APT either through Schoolzilla or 

directly to Harvard. If through Schoolzilla, this shall be done through Collaborator’s use of 

the Schoolzilla software platform, in accordance with Schoolzilla’s Terms of Service and 

Privacy Policy. 

The following text is hereby added to the end of Article II: 

If data is to be provided directly to Harvard, a number of different raw data files and fields 

will need to be shared with Harvard. The first stage of this process will involve exploring 

with Collaborator staff what data elements are historically available and reliable. In 

general, Harvard is requesting from Collaborator the following data from 2011-12 through 



the current year (see Appendix A for more detailed descriptions of the data listed below). In 

addition, Harvard will request periodic data updates during the term of the project. 

 Student demographics and program participation data,

 School enrollment and graduation data,

 Courses data,

 Student course enrollment data,

 Assessment data,

 Post-secondary enrollment data,

 Staff data,

 Staff assignments data,

 Schools data,

 School calendar data, and

 Blended learning and other initiatives data.

When any Data are transported outside Collaborator’s systems, all such Data will be moved 

via encrypted physical media or secure HTTP. No Data will be transferred outside 

Collaborator’s or Harvard’s systems via email. In order to minimize the amount of 

personally identifiable information (“PII”) transported outside of Collaborator’s systems, 

Harvard will generate masked research identifiers before the Data is transported to APT. 

3. Article IV, “Term and Termination”:

The first paragraph is hereby revised as follows: 

This Agreement takes effect on the Effective Date and shall remain in effect until June 30, 2018, 

or until canceled by either party upon thirty (30) says written notice to the other party, whichever 

occurs first. 

4. Article V, “Responsibilities”:

The first two sentences of this Article are hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 

By participating in the network, Collaborator agrees to: 

1. Provide the data to CEPR or Schoolzilla in a timely, deliberate, and complete fashion.

[…] 

7. In the final year of the Project, provide the necessary student demographic and

assessment data to CEPR to allow CEPR to conduct a final round of analysis to 

assess the effect of selected interventions and strategies. 

CEPR will: 

[…] 

8. As a part of the Project, create a final round of network-wide analysis on the

effect of the selected interventions and strategies. 

5. Article VI, “Terms and Conditions, is hereby inserted, as follows:

VI. Terms and Conditions

If Data are transferred directly to Harvard, to affect the transfer of data and information 

that is subject to Federal confidentiality laws and to ensure that the required confidentiality 

of personally identifiable information shall always be maintained, CEPR agrees to: 



1. In all respects comply with the provisions of the Family Educational Right to Privacy Act

(FERPA). Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to allow either party to maintain,

use, disclose, or share student record information in a manner not allowed under Federal

or state law or regulation.

2. For purposes of this Project and for ensuring CEPR’s compliance with the terms of this

Agreement and all applicable state and federal laws, CEPR designates Tom Kane as the

temporary custodian of the Data that Collaborator share with CEPR.  Collaborator will

release all Data for this Project to the named temporary custodian.  The temporary

custodian shall be responsible for transmitting all requests for Data and maintaining a log

or other record of all Data requested and received pursuant to the Agreement, including

confirmation of the completion of the Project and the return or destruction of the Data

as described below. Collaborator or its agents may upon request review the records

required to be kept by CEPR under this Agreement. Collaborator designates Dr. Trans

Key as its liaison for all communications with CEPR regarding this Project and the

Agreement as it relates to the Project.

3. Use the Data shared under the Agreement for no purpose other than the Project, and as

authorized under 34 CFR §§ 99.31(a)(6). Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed to

authorize CEPR to have access to additional data from Collaborator that is not included

in the scope of the Agreement or to govern access to the Data by entities other than the

Parties.  CEPR further agrees not to share the Data received under the Agreement with

any other entity without prior written approval from Collaborator. CEPR understands

that the Agreement does not convey ownership of the Data to CEPR.

4. Require all employees, contractors, and agents of any kind to comply with the Agreement

and all applicable provisions of FERPA and other laws with respect to the Data shared

under the Agreement.   CEPR agrees to require and maintain an appropriate

confidentiality agreement from each employee, contractor, or agency with access to the

Data pursuant to the Agreement.  Nothing in this section authorizes CEPR to share the

Data provided under the Agreement with any other individual or entity for any purpose

other than completing CEPR’s work as authorized by Collaborator consistent with this

Agreement.

5. Not disclose the Data produced to it under the Agreement in any manner that could identify

any individual student, except as authorized by FERPA, to any entity other than 

Collaborator, or authorized employees, contractors, and agents of CEPR working the 

Project. Persons participating in the Project on behalf of CEPR shall neither disclose nor 

otherwise release any Data relating to an individual student, nor disclose information 

relating to a group or category of students without ensuring the confidentiality of 

individual students in that group. Publications and reports of these Data and information 

related to them, including preliminary project descriptions and draft reports, shall involve 

only aggregate data and no personally identifiable information or other information that 

could lead to the identification of any student. 

6. Not provide any of the Data obtained under this Agreement to any entity or person

ineligible to receive data protected by FERPA, or prohibited from receiving data from

any entity by virtue of a finding under 34 CFR § 99.67(c)-(e).

7. Upon termination of this Agreement or three years after the publication of reports



generated under the Agreements, whichever occurs first, CEPR will return all data files 

and hard copy records to Collaborator and purge any copies of the Data from its computer 

systems in compliance with 34 CFR §§ 99.31(a)(6)(ii)(b).  CEPR agrees to require all 

employees, contractors, or agents of any kind working on the project to comply with this 

provision.  No other entity is authorized to continue research using the Data obtained 

under the Agreement upon the termination of the Agreement and the Project described 

herein.   CEPR will destroy all Data obtained under the Agreement and addenda to it 

when no longer needed for the purpose for which it was released by Collaborator. 

8. Notwithstanding the above paragraph, upon conclusion of the Project, Collaborator agrees

that CEPR may retain a de-identified copy of the Data for research and academic 

purposes, provided CEPR complies with the following: 

a. CEPR shall strip all Data so retained of the following information:  local student

ID, local student name (first, last, and middle) and school ID.

b. CEPR shall provide Collaborator a cross-walk of the local student ID, local student

name, and CEPR’s research ID as well as the local school ID and CEPR’s school 

ID. 

For the avoidance of doubt, in no event shall CEPR be permitted to retain PII, or other 

Data subject to FERPA, obtained under this Agreement once such Data is no longer 

needed for the purpose for which it was released by Collaborator. 

9. Provide Collaborator with one electronic and at least one paper copy of the final versions

of all reports and other documents associated with the Project.

6. The remaining sections of the Agreement are hereby renumbered as follows:

VII. Publications

VIII. Use of Name

IX. Representations and Warranties

X. Independent Contractor

XI. Arbitration
XII. Entire Agreement

[SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 



Except as described herein, the Collaborative Agreement has not been otherwise amended and remains in 

full force and effect. 

President and Fellows of Harvard College Santa Ana Unified School District 

Acting on behalf of the Harvard Graduate School 

of Education 

Megan Moore Lucinda N. Pueblos Senior 

Grants and Contracts Officer Assistant Superintendent 

Office for Sponsored Programs School Climate and Culture 

Date: Date: 



APPENDIX A 

Harvard is requesting the following data from 2011-12 through the current year. 

Data Element Description 
Student demographics 
and program 
participation data 

Data including (if available), but not limited to, individual student records, 
including: 
 student and school year identifiers;
 student demographics (e.g., gender, race, ethnicity);
 student program participation (e.g., IDEA, ELL, free and reduced price

lunch);
 student English fluency and primary language; and
 student disability and IEP status, codes, and dates.

School enrollment and 
graduation data 

Data including (if available), but not limited to, student school enrollment 
and graduation records, including: 
 student, school, and school year identifiers;
 entry and withdrawal dates, codes, and descriptions;
 detailed student attendance records, including one attendance record

per student per enrollment day;
 detailed student discipline records;
 student grade levels;
 student graduation and diploma information; and
 student graduation cohorts and/or ninth grade cohort.

Courses data Data including (if available), but not limited to, course and section records, 
including: 
 identifiers for school, year, semester or reporting period, course and

section;
 identifiers for primary and secondary teachers, assistants, co-teachers,

etc.;
 course title, subject, course code and subject code; and
 credits available, course grade level, and high school graduation

requirement flags.
Student course 
enrollment data 

Data including (if available), but not limited to, student course records, 
including: 
 student, school, and school year identifiers, semester or reporting

period identifiers;
 course and section identifiers, enrollment and withdrawal dates and

codes; and
 final course grade and credits earned.

Assessment data Data including (if available), but not limited to, information about interim and 
state standardized assessments, including: 
 test name, test code, date administered, subject, test grade level, and

possible score range;
 individual student assessment scores, including student, school, and

test identifiers; date administered; raw and scaled scores and
proficiency levels; and

 test language.
Post-secondary 
enrollment data 

Data including (if available), but not limited to, National Student 
Clearinghouse post-secondary enrollment and degree records, including: 
 student identifiers, student ninth and 12th grade cohorts, and student

NSC data; or
 information to link student records to NSC records (e.g. student name,

date of birth, graduation or ninth grade cohort, graduation date).



Staff data Data including (if available), but not limited to, individual staff records, 
including: 
 staff and school year identifiers;

Staff assignments data Data including (if available), but not limited to, staff school assignments, 
including: 
 staff, school, and school year identifiers; and
 job assignments, job titles

Schools data Data including, but not limited to, information about schools, including: 
 school and school year identifiers;
 school short and long names;
 grade levels served;
 address, latitude, longitude, and county;
 school type (e.g. charter or district, regular, alternative, special

education, adult education, early childhood, magnet, bilingual, extended
school day or school year, limited or open enrollment);

 school operating status (e.g. approved, open, closed); and
 accountability status (e.g. turnaround school).

School calendar data Data including (if available), but not limited to, school calendar information, 
including: 
 school and school year identifiers; and
 dates for beginning and end of school year, marking periods, and/or

course sessions.
Blended learning and 
other initiatives data 

Data for blended learning software and other initiatives, if not provided by 
the vendor, including (if available), but not limited to: 
 student, teacher, school, school year, time period, and program/activity

identifiers;
 course, and section identifiers or other activity location data;
 activity subject and grade level;
 login or intervention start/end dates and times;
 pre- and post-test scores; and
 activity and subactivity usage, achievement, and completion

information.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of September 28, 2016 through October 11, 

2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 

behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 

delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other 

contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of September 28, 

2016 through October 11, 2016. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts 

over $5,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of September 

28, 2016 through October 11, 2016. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between September

28, 2016 through October

11, 2016

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.16



To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $   90.57 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $   5,672.52 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools  $   371.76 

Fund 01 Beginning Teacher-BTSA  $   220.00 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $   19,353.40 

Fund 01 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39)  $   29,348.00 

Fund 01 Child Nutrition: Healthy Active Families  $   11.86 

Fund 01 Department of Rehab: Workability II, Transition Partnership  $   207.99 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $   3,782.70 

Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $   5,238.01 

Fund 01 Emergency Preparedness and Operations  $   28,800.00 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $   58,773.09 

Fund 01 Head Start  $   1,439.04 

Fund 01 High School, Inc.  $   2,694.00 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $   370,562.53 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $   334,689.94 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $   19,457.76 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $   2,000.00 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships (CaMSP)  $   117,226.23 

Fund 01 NCLB:Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $   372,109.13 

Fund 01 NJROTC  $   7,130.34 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $   148,727.66 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $   268,433.34 

Fund 01 PLTW (Project Lead The Way, Inc.)  $   3,726.74 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $   10,538.67 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Early Intervention Grants  $   64.78 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Grants  $   1,009.14 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $   2,670.00 

Fund 01 Special Education  $   47,859.60 

Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $   132,026.64 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $   17,383.00 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $   14,118.96 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $   20,953.69 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)  $   470.88 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Member

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Date: October 12, 2016

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 28-SEP-2016 through 11-OCT-2016



Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)  $   16,494.19 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $   611,639.49 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $   36,683.73 

Fund 01 WASC (was FdRes 010031)  $   850.00 

 $   2,712,829.38 

Fund 09 Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $   13,450.00 

 $   13,450.00 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $   577.40 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program QRIS Block Grant RFA  $   772.06 

 $   1,349.46 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $   120,876.55 

 $   120,876.55 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $   3,989.59 

 $   3,989.59 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Valley P2P  $   3,892.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use  $   2,500.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $   500.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment  $   1,585.00 

 $   8,477.00 

Fund 26 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B  $   500.00 

 $   500.00 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $   27,122.66 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling  $   1,497.97 

 $   28,620.63 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $   1,437.77 

 $   1,437.77 

Fund 69 Fund 69 Health & Welfare  $   190,000.00 

 $   190,000.00 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $   5,425.26 

 $   5,425.26 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fu
n

d
 0

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

3
6

5
6

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
0

.5
7

 

3
5

3
6

5
4

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
1

9
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

5
9

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

6
9

.0
8

 

3
5

3
7

4
0

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
6

.1
9

 

3
5

3
7

8
3

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
5

1
.5

8
 

3
5

3
8

0
8

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
7

4
.6

8
 

3
5

3
8

0
9

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
8

5
.3

5
 

3
5

3
8

1
3

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 6

4
5

.2
1

 

3
5

3
8

4
9

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
4

9
.8

7
 

3
5

3
8

9
1

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

0
8

.0
4

 

3
5

3
9

2
0

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

1
8

.9
4

 

3
5

3
9

2
1

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
2

8
.2

8
 

3
5

3
9

2
3

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
6

.4
1

 

3
5

3
9

3
1

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 9
8

.7
3

 

3
5

3
9

3
2

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 2
6

2
.5

2
 

3
5

3
9

4
2

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

TO
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
V

E 
P

LA
YT

H
IN

G
S

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
6

.9
5

 

3
5

3
9

4
7

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

LO
S 

SP
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
4

0
.1

2
 

3
5

3
9

6
1

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
1

5
.3

2
 

3
5

3
9

7
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

3
.9

9
 

3
5

3
9

9
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
 

 3
5

5
.5

5
 

3
5

4
0

0
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
0

1
.8

5
 

3
5

4
0

0
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 2

2
7

.3
5

 

3
5

4
0

1
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 3
5

8
.1

1
 

3
5

4
0

5
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 5
0

.7
6

 

3
5

4
0

5
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

2
5

.0
8

 

3
5

4
0

6
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 1
3

5
.3

7
 

3
5

4
0

7
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 

&
 S

af
e

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

1
8

.1
9

 

3
5

3
5

4
4

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

A
V

ID
-O

C
D

E 
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

 G
ra

d
u

at
io

n
-H

ig
h

 S
ch

ls
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 3

7
1

.7
6

 

3
5

3
9

1
5

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
N

 D
IE

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
 

 2
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

4
9

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

 
 7

9
3

.4
2

 

3
5

3
6

5
0

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

 
 5

2
4

.4
8

 

3
5

3
8

6
9

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

TO
M

O
R

R
O

W
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 4
,0

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

3
8

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 8
6

8
.2

7
 

3
5

3
9

3
9

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
ID

D
EL

L
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
 

 2
,6

6
3

.0
5

 

3
5

3
9

5
0

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

, I
N

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

 
 5

,2
6

1
.5

4
 

3
5

4
1

7
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 5

,1
9

2
.6

4
 

3
5

3
7

2
4

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
W

ES
T,

 IN
C

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

le
an

 E
n

er
gy

 J
o

b
s 

A
ct

 (
P

ro
p

 3
9

)
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 $

 
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

2
1

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
U

M
M

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

le
an

 E
n

er
gy

 J
o

b
s 

A
ct

 (
P

ro
p

 3
9

)
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 $

 
 2

2
,9

8
4

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

3
1

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 

C
O

U
N

TY
R

EP
O

R
TE

R

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
 

 3
6

4
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

3
6

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

 
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

4
1

3
7

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

4
0

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

H
ea

lt
h

y 
A

ct
iv

e 
Fa

m
ili

es
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
.8

6
 

3
5

3
6

0
0

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
: 

W
o

rk
ab

ili
ty

 II
, T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
7

.9
9

 

3
5

3
7

2
9

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

8
2

.7
0

 

3
5

3
8

6
9

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

TO
M

O
R

R
O

W
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

3
9

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
ID

D
EL

L
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
6

0
.6

5
 

3
5

3
9

8
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
0

.1
3

 

3
5

4
0

3
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
.2

3
 

3
5

3
8

4
5

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
A

P
TO

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 L
LC

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 P

re
p

ar
ed

n
es

s 
an

d
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
6

4
7

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
A

N
N

O
N

 S
P

O
R

TS
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3
0

.1
6

 

3
5

3
7

5
8

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,7

5
3

.9
7

 

3
5

3
7

7
0

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

X
ER

O
X

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

0
,1

9
6

.0
0

 

3
5

3
8

1
6

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

1
0

.3
9

 

3
5

3
8

8
1

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. 

d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
0

0
.5

6
 

3
5

3
8

9
4

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,8

6
3

.5
2

 

3
5

4
0

3
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

X
ER

O
X

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,6

1
3

.6
0

 

3
5

4
0

6
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

0
4

.8
9

 

3
5

3
7

7
9

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
SO

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
2

1
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

7
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1

8
.0

4
 

3
5

3
5

2
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

M
O

B
IL

E 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,6

9
4

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

0
3

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

9
.1

2
 

3
5

3
5

2
3

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
9

0
.8

4
 

3
5

3
5

3
7

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

6
.2

0
 

3
5

3
5

6
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

3
5

3
5

6
8

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1
,4

4
9

.3
9

 

3
5

3
5

7
0

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,4

2
7

.2
8

 

3
5

3
5

7
2

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
7

5
.6

0
 

3
5

3
5

7
6

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

D
A

TA
M

A
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

8
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

8
0

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

7
.3

4
 

3
5

3
5

8
2

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,9

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

8
3

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

8
4

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

K
EM

 V
EN

TU
R

ES
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
8

.7
4

 

3
5

3
5

8
9

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

0
1

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

W
A

R
E 

G
R

O
U

P
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

2
2

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 L

LC
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
7

3
.1

8
 

3
5

3
6

5
2

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
SC

IE
N

C
E

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
3

3
.3

5
 

3
5

3
6

6
8

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

9
6

.6
0

 

3
5

3
6

7
6

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

5
.3

7
 

3
5

3
6

8
1

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SP
A

R
K

LE
TT

S
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

1
6

.7
0

 

3
5

3
6

8
3

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1

0
.1

6
 

3
5

3
6

8
4

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

N
EU

R
O

N
 F

U
EL

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

TY
N

K
ER

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

9
2

.7
6

 

2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
6

9
0

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

M
O

R
A

N
 P

R
IN

TI
N

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
EM

P
R

IN
T/

M
O

R
A

N
 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
1

3
.0

3
 

3
5

3
6

9
9

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
O

 E
X

C
U

SE
S 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,7

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

0
0

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
C

A
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

3
5

3
7

0
8

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
1

3
.5

1
 

3
5

3
7

1
6

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EA
I

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
7

0
.8

4
 

3
5

3
7

1
9

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 R

EA
D

IN
G

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

3
5

3
7

2
5

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

1
9

.5
4

 

3
5

3
7

5
4

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

3
5

3
7

5
5

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
4

.5
1

 

3
5

3
7

6
4

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

EM
IE

R
 A

G
EN

D
A

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

P
R

EM
IE

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 

A
G

EN
D

A
S,

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y 
P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 &

 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

7
.1

6
 

3
5

3
7

7
2

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

3
4

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

7
3

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

9
3

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
3

8
.2

7
 

3
5

3
7

9
4

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

7
.8

1
 

3
5

3
8

2
6

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

2
7

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
. D

A
LG

G
ER

 &
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
ET

A
 

H
A

N
D

2
M

IN
D

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,5

9
5

.4
1

 

3
5

3
8

6
6

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

,8
5

7
.5

5
 

3
5

3
8

6
8

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
8

6
.7

2
 

3
5

3
8

7
4

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,7
2

5
.2

3
 

3
5

3
8

7
5

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

9
0

.3
7

 

3
5

3
8

7
6

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

5
3

.3
7

 

3
5

3
8

8
3

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TU
R

N
IT

IN
, L

LC
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,3
9

2
.2

8
 

3
5

3
8

9
0

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1

8
.4

0
 

3
5

3
8

9
6

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
8

9
7

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
8

9
9

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

0
0

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

0
1

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

0
2

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

0
3

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

0
4

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EN

G
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

9
6

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

1
7

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
3

5
.8

7
 

3
5

3
9

2
8

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
2

2
.1

1
 

3
5

3
9

3
4

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SP
IN

IT
A

R
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

3
0

.3
3

 

3
5

3
9

3
7

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
6

5
.6

5
 

3
5

3
9

4
3

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

4
5

.9
7

 

3
5

3
9

5
3

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EA
I

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

6
.2

4
 

3
5

3
9

5
5

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
6

3
.1

6
 

3
5

3
9

5
6

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

8
3

.2
9

 

3
5

3
9

5
8

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
7

9
.3

8
 

3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
9

7
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
6

6
.4

0
 

3
5

3
9

7
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
M

C
-S

O
U

TH
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

8
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
O

N
N

IE
 S

TE
EL

E 
d

b
a 

M
EE

T 
TH

E 
M

A
ST

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,6
2

0
.6

0
 

3
5

3
9

8
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

8
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

8
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

A
ST

 2
 C

O
A

ST
 C

O
A

C
H

IN
G

, L
LC

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

8
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

4
5

.8
4

 

3
5

3
9

9
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

8
1

.7
7

 

3
5

3
9

9
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
 T

 C
O

X
 S

U
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

7
0

.6
4

 

3
5

4
0

0
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 L

LC
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

4
1

.8
5

 

3
5

4
0

2
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

R
TY

 P
R

O
 R

EN
TA

L 
C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
0

2
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
n

eO
C

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
0

5
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
2

4
.1

4
 

3
5

4
0

6
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

7
7

.0
2

 

3
5

4
0

8
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
YO

C
ER

A
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6
9

.4
6

 

3
5

4
0

8
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

. /
 S

M
A

R
TY

 A
N

TS
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
0

9
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

2
3

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

9
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 M
A

G
A

ZI
N

ES
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
7

0
.1

0
 

3
5

4
0

9
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 M
A

G
A

ZI
N

ES
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
7

0
.1

0
 

3
5

4
0

9
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 M
A

G
A

ZI
N

ES
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
7

0
.1

0
 

3
5

4
0

9
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,5
0

6
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

0
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

2
8

.6
6

 

3
5

4
1

0
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

SO
G

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,8

7
2

.8
0

 

3
5

4
1

0
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

R
FA

LL
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
1

.6
0

 

3
5

4
1

2
7

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
0

5
.7

5
 

3
5

4
1

4
6

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

 D
EC

A
TH

LO
N

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

2
1

.7
8

 

3
5

4
1

5
8

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

5
9

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

3
5

4
1

6
0

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
0

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

7
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
6

8
.6

9
 

3
5

4
1

8
0

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: 

Ti
tl

e 
I B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
1

3
.3

3
 

3
5

4
1

8
1

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

0
4

.5
0

 

3
5

4
1

8
2

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1

5
.7

4
 

3
5

4
1

8
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

6
 

3
5

4
1

8
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

7
 

3
5

4
1

8
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
1

.6
7

 

3
5

4
1

8
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
1

.6
6

 

3
5

4
1

8
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

7
 

3
5

4
1

8
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

7
 

3
5

4
1

8
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

6
 

3
5

4
1

8
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
1

.6
6

 

4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

4
1

8
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
1

.6
7

 

3
5

4
1

8
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

7
 

3
5

4
1

8
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

7
 

3
5

4
1

8
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

7
 

3
5

4
1

8
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
1

.6
7

 

3
5

4
1

8
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
1

.6
7

 

3
5

4
1

8
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

6
 

3
5

4
1

8
7

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: 
Ti

tl
e 

I B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

8
2

.1
2

 

3
5

3
5

7
9

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

C
O

LL
EG

ES

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

8
5

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

R
EN

A
IS

SA
N

C
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
9

,3
1

1
.2

2
 

3
5

3
7

1
2

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
,3

0
4

.6
8

 

3
5

3
7

5
9

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,9

1
3

.9
2

 

3
5

3
8

6
5

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
R

IG
H

TB
YT

ES
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

2
,6

5
8

.2
3

 

3
5

3
8

7
1

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,9

0
9

.9
1

 

3
5

3
8

7
3

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

5
4

.9
4

 

3
5

4
0

1
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

T 
M

U
SI

C
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
5

.2
6

 

3
5

4
0

4
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/W
EL

LN
ES

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

5
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

7
,8

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

6
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
3

.1
3

 

3
5

4
1

6
1

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,9

2
8

.6
5

 

3
5

3
7

4
5

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

1
.9

5
 

3
5

3
7

6
7

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

6
7

.3
4

 

3
5

3
7

7
5

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

,5
4

4
.9

9
 

3
5

3
7

7
7

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 

G
LO

B
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, L
LC

; 
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

G
LO

B
A

L 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
6

4
.0

6
 

3
5

4
0

1
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IS

TA
 H

IG
H

ER
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,4

6
4

.5
3

 

3
5

4
0

3
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8
1

.3
5

 

3
5

4
1

1
7

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
3

3
.5

4
 

3
5

3
7

3
4

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LO
S 

A
N

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

6
3

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
IE

N
C

E@
O

C
N

C
LB

: 
Ti

tl
e 

II,
 P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 

Sc
ie

n
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(C

aM
SP

)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

7
,1

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

7
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: 

Ti
tl

e 
II,

 P
ar

t 
B

, C
A

 M
at

h
em

at
ic

s 
an

d
 

Sc
ie

n
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(C

aM
SP

)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

6
.2

3
 

3
5

3
6

9
7

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
O

O
M

ER
A

N
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

3
8

5
1

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 V
O

C
A

L 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
N

C
LB

:T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

6
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
N

TO
N

IO
 O

R
O

ZC
O

 d
b

a 
D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

V
A

, I
N

C
.

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

6
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
M

C
-S

O
U

TH
N

C
LB

:T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

1
2

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

O
LI

C
Y 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

7
8

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
M

A
G

IC
 S

IG
N

S,
 IN

C
.

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,4

5
9

.1
3

 

3
5

3
5

6
0

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

N
JR

O
TC

 C
O

R
O

N
A

D
O

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

JR
O

TC
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

6
1

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

TR
O

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

N
JR

O
TC

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 C

LU
B

N
JR

O
TC

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

6
2

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
H

A
P

A
R

R
A

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

N
JR

O
TC

N
JR

O
TC

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
6

9
5

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
R

O
SM

A
N

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

N
JR

O
TC

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,3

3
0

.3
4

 

3
5

3
7

7
8

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
N

IQ
U

E 
C

LE
A

N
ER

S 
A

N
D

 D
R

YE
R

S
N

JR
O

TC
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
8

0
.0

0
 

5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
5

7
6

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

D
A

TA
M

A
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
2

2
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

8
3

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
6

2
6

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

W
O

O
D

W
IN

D
 A

N
D

 B
R

A
SS

W
IN

D
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,7

4
4

.6
8

 

3
5

3
6

4
3

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

,0
8

0
.4

8
 

3
5

3
9

1
8

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

8
.6

6
 

3
5

3
9

2
7

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

4
.8

5
 

3
5

3
9

9
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
YL

O
C

K
ER

C
O

M
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

M
YL

O
C

K
ER

.N
ET

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

5
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
0

,8
9

0
.1

6
 

3
5

4
0

5
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
N

R
IS

E 
H

IT
EK

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

,3
6

1
.1

3
 

3
5

4
0

7
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
,0

3
3

.3
6

 

3
5

4
0

8
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IR

C
O

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
5

7
.2

1
 

3
5

4
1

7
2

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SI
G

N
S 

P
LU

S,
 N

EW
 ID

EA
S-

N
EW

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

,7
4

9
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

7
7

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
0

1
.1

3
 

3
5

4
1

8
6

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

R
E 

G
R

O
U

P
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

8
8

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

8
9

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EX
P

LO
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
9

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

9
0

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

SE
LA

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
4

8
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

W
EA

TH
ER

P
R

O
O

FI
N

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
4

8
7

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

W
EA

TH
ER

P
R

O
O

FI
N

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
4

8
8

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
4

8
9

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

&
 B

O
D

YW
O

R
K

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

1
4

.2
4

 

3
5

3
4

9
8

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

A
LL

ST
A

R
 P

A
V

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,9
7

9
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

1
3

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
9

4
.4

0
 

3
5

3
5

1
4

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

1
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

1
6

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SP
O

R
TS

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

4
7

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

4
8

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

4
9

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
9

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

5
1

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
1

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

5
2

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
3

0
.8

0
 

3
5

3
6

3
0

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

M
IK

E 
J.

 M
A

N
C

E 
d

b
a 

ST
EA

M
X

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
2

7
.6

9
 

3
5

3
6

3
3

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SI
M

S 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
W

EL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LY
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8
7

.6
1

 

3
5

3
6

3
4

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

M
IK

E 
J.

 M
A

N
C

E 
d

b
a 

ST
EA

M
X

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
3

4
.5

2
 

3
5

3
6

4
4

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
6

5
1

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,3
1

6
.7

4
 

3
5

3
6

5
5

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
W

ES
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

5
8

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

M
IN

U
TE

M
A

N
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
M

IN
U

TE
M

A
N

 

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
5

7
.5

0
 

3
5

3
6

6
0

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

6
2

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
 S

LA
TE

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

6
3

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
 S

LA
TE

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
2

5
.0

0
 

6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
6

6
5

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
 S

LA
TE

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

6
6

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
 S

LA
TE

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

7
2

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
R

EC
IS

IO
N

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
TT

IN
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
2

7
.8

1
 

3
5

3
6

8
0

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,1

8
1

.9
4

 

3
5

3
7

6
8

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 W

A
TE

R
P

R
O

O
FI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

Y 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

7
1

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
LL

ST
A

R
 P

A
V

IN
G

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

1
1

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
ES

A
 P

O
W

ER
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S-

 T
R

A
N

SF
O

R
M

ER
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, 

LL
C

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
6

3
.7

6
 

3
5

3
8

1
4

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
TU

R
F 

SP
EC

IA
LT

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
8

1
5

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
TU

R
F 

SP
EC

IA
LT

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,6

6
6

.0
0

 

3
5

3
8

3
0

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
O

M
P

SO
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
5

9
.5

2
 

3
5

3
8

3
1

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 T
IM

E 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
C

O
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
6

7
.9

8
 

3
5

3
8

3
2

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 T
IM

E 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
C

O
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
7

7
.6

7
 

3
5

3
8

4
1

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
0

2
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

4
3

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

7
.8

2
 

3
5

3
8

4
4

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

5
 S

TA
R

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

 &
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,5

5
6

.8
4

 

3
5

3
8

4
6

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

5
 S

TA
R

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

 &
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,7

9
3

.7
4

 

3
5

3
8

4
7

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

5
 S

TA
R

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

 &
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,2

5
3

.7
7

 

3
5

3
8

5
3

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

5
 S

TA
R

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

 &
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,1

6
3

.1
8

 

3
5

3
8

9
2

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
U

G
O

'S
 C

U
ST

O
M

 S
H

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

8
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,9
9

6
.0

0
 

3
5

4
0

1
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
LA

R
K

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

6
3

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

3
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
 I 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

3
8

.3
3

 

3
5

4
0

7
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

5
,0

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

8
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
8

4
.4

8
 

3
5

4
1

2
8

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
 I 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

4
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
LA

R
K

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

4
9

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
R

G
U

SO
N

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
3

8
.4

0
 

3
5

4
1

5
0

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EA

TH
ER

IT
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
7

3
.0

6
 

3
5

4
1

5
1

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

R
LI

TZ
 S

EW
ER

 &
 D

R
A

IN
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
1

.8
5

 

3
5

4
1

5
2

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

2
0

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1

4
.7

8
 

3
5

4
1

5
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
9

6
.2

6
 

3
5

4
1

5
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
2

3
.6

7
 

3
5

4
1

5
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
2

9
.0

3
 

3
5

3
8

6
6

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
P

LT
W

 (
P

ro
je

ct
 L

ea
d

 T
h

e 
W

ay
, I

n
c.

)
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
2

6
.7

4
 

3
5

3
6

7
4

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
1

.4
5

 

3
5

3
7

6
3

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
4

.5
1

 

3
5

3
7

6
5

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

5
0

.4
1

 

3
5

4
0

4
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,7
8

9
.1

0
 

3
5

4
0

4
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
A

D
A

SA
'S

 D
 S

IG
N

S 
&

 T
-S

H
IR

TS
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

5
3

.2
0

 

3
5

3
5

2
9

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: 
ID

EA
 E

ar
ly

 In
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
4

.7
8

 

3
5

3
4

9
1

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: 
ID

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

1
.3

1
 

7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
5

0
6

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: 
ID

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

4
.0

8
 

3
5

3
6

7
8

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: 
ID

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
7

6
.2

1
 

3
5

3
8

8
6

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FL
A

G
H

O
U

SE
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: 
ID

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

8
.6

8
 

3
5

3
9

2
4

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: 
ID

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

8
.8

6
 

3
5

3
9

1
2

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
IS

 P
R

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,6

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
4

9
4

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

3
.0

4
 

3
5

3
4

9
9

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

3
.3

4
 

3
5

3
5

0
0

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

2
.3

2
 

3
5

3
5

0
2

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

 O
F 

M
A

U
R

EE
N

 G
R

A
V

ES
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

0
4

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

B
R

IA
N

 S
C

IA
C

C
A

 d
b

a 
B

R
IA

N
 R

. S
C

IA
C

C
A

, A
TT

O
R

N
EY

 

A
T 

LA
W

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

0
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
3

.0
8

 

3
5

3
5

1
1

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

4
0

.5
0

 

3
5

3
5

2
2

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

7
.3

5
 

3
5

3
5

2
8

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
1

.2
3

 

3
5

3
5

3
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

.6
8

 

3
5

3
5

3
9

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
.3

3
 

3
5

3
5

4
3

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
.3

6
 

3
5

3
5

5
7

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
3

.6
9

 

3
5

3
5

6
3

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

9
8

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

3
.1

8
 

3
5

3
6

0
2

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3
0

.8
2

 

3
5

3
6

0
3

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

.9
8

 

3
5

3
6

1
1

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
0

0
.6

8
 

3
5

3
6

1
2

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
6

0
.7

3
 

3
5

3
6

1
4

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
4

2
.3

0
 

3
5

3
6

2
4

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

0
.0

8
 

3
5

3
6

2
5

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
6

0
.3

2
 

3
5

3
6

2
7

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

0
.4

4
 

3
5

3
6

7
0

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
6

.1
4

 

3
5

3
6

7
5

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

1
.7

7
 

3
5

3
6

7
7

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
9

.2
1

 

3
5

3
6

8
2

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
6

3
.6

4
 

3
5

3
7

0
1

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
V

E 
P

A
R

EN
TI

N
G

 P
U

B
LI

SH
ER

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

0
8

.3
5

 

3
5

3
7

0
4

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
1

.3
9

 

3
5

3
7

0
7

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IN
JO

Y 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
4

4
.8

2
 

3
5

3
7

8
5

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5
2

.4
1

 

3
5

3
8

1
0

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

6
.8

8
 

3
5

3
9

1
6

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

LE
Y 

G
A

R
LI

C
K

 d
b

a 
EC

O
N

O
M

O
U

 L
A

W
 G

R
O

U
P

, 

IN
C

.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

2
2

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

2
.0

7
 

3
5

3
9

2
9

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

0
.2

6
 

3
5

3
9

4
4

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
6

.0
9

 

8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
9

4
5

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
9

.3
2

 

3
5

3
9

4
6

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
A

R
D

V
A

R
K

 C
LA

Y 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

7
.8

0
 

3
5

3
9

5
1

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
YN

A
TR

O
N

IC
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,3

2
0

.9
2

 

3
5

3
9

5
7

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
1

.3
4

 

3
5

4
0

0
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
8

7
.2

0
 

3
5

4
0

0
6

1
0

-O
ct

-1
6

P
R

O
C

A
R

E 
O

N
E 

N
U

R
SE

S,
 L

LC
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

2
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
0

.9
4

 

3
5

4
0

2
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6
8

.8
9

 

3
5

4
0

4
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

2
0

.3
2

 

3
5

4
0

9
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

3
.6

5
 

3
5

3
5

7
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
D

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

8
6

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

R
O

B
ER

TO
 Z

A
V

A
LA

 d
b

a 
G

A
LA

X
Y 

P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
1

2
.2

5
 

3
5

3
8

6
7

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
FT

C
H

O
IC

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
4

.3
9

 

3
5

3
8

9
5

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
C

U
S 

C
A

R
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
FE

V
 T

U
TO

R
, I

N
C

.
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

8
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

7
 

3
5

4
1

8
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

7
 

3
5

4
1

8
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

1
.6

6
 

3
5

3
7

1
4

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TE
X

TH
EL

P
, I

N
C

.
Ti

tl
e 

III
 L

im
it

ed
 E

n
gl

is
h

 P
ro

fi
ci

en
cy

 L
EP

 S
tu

d
en

t 

P
ro

gr
am

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

7
.6

8
 

3
5

3
8

2
1

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
C

TA
Ti

tl
e 

III
 L

im
it

ed
 E

n
gl

is
h

 P
ro

fi
ci

en
cy

 L
EP

 S
tu

d
en

t 

P
ro

gr
am

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

2
9

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
P

U
S 

M
A

TH
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
9

1
.2

8
 

3
5

3
5

3
1

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LI
N

D
A

 J
. D

IA
M

O
N

D
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

3
1

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
ST

A
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

3
5

4
1

1
6

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
LU

TI
O

N
 T

R
EE

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,5

4
3

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

5
6

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

iN
A

C
O

L 
B

LE
N

D
ED

 A
N

D
 O

N
LI

N
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 

SY
M

P
O

SI
U

M

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

8
7

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

IV
S 

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,2

3
9

.6
8

 

3
5

3
6

0
5

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,3
6

5
.3

6
 

3
5

3
6

2
9

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SP
H

ER
O

, I
N

C
.

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,2
5

8
.6

5
 

3
5

3
7

3
2

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
IC

R
O

 C
EN

TE
R

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

4
3

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

3
8

2
4

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

LS
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
1

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

4
2

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

B
R

A
N

D
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
W

O
R

K
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7
0

.8
8

 

3
5

3
6

3
7

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
A

L 
R

IG
H

TS
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

3
7

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
A

L 
R

IG
H

TS
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

3
8

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

7
9

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
O

C
K

ET
 N

U
R

SE
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7

0
.2

2
 

3
5

3
6

8
7

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

P
O

C
K

ET
 N

U
R

SE
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
8

6
.0

6
 

3
5

3
7

0
9

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
N

S 
D

ED
IC

A
TE

D
 T

O
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

8
0

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
TR

U
ST

EE
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

IL
LI

N
O

IS
 d

b
a 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

IL
LI

N
O

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
LE

A
D

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
7

4
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

6
4

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

EG
O

R
Y 

ZI
N

K
 d

b
a 

TA
H

O
E 

IM
P

O
R

T 
A

U
TO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
3

9
.4

9
 

3
5

4
0

5
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,4
9

0
.8

0
 

3
5

3
4

8
4

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

A
ST

 L
EA

G
U

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
4

8
6

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SI
G

N
A

TU
R

E 
C

EL
EB

R
A

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

9
.0

0
 

3
5

3
4

9
0

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

D
EL

TA
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
9

.3
4

 

3
5

3
4

9
2

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

4
8

.1
0

 

3
5

3
4

9
3

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
.8

9
 

3
5

3
4

9
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

U
N

IT
ED

 P
A

R
C

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

.8
7

 

3
5

3
4

9
6

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3
6

.8
0

 

3
5

3
4

9
7

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7
7

.6
7

 

3
5

3
5

0
1

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
.8

5
 

3
5

3
5

0
8

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8
3

.6
4

 

3
5

3
5

1
0

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

D
O

M
IN

IC
 C

O
R

EA
 L

IM
IT

ED
 P

A
R

TN
ER

H
SI

P
 d

b
a 

R
O

M
A

 D
' I

TA
LI

A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

1
2

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

TO
YO

TA
LI

FT

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
6

5
.3

2
 

3
5

3
5

1
7

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
9

.3
2

 

3
5

3
5

1
8

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

3
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

1
9

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,1

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

2
4

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
.0

1
 

3
5

3
5

2
6

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

G
E 

A
C

C
EN

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
0

9
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

2
7

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

2
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

3
0

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

1
.0

3
 

3
5

3
5

3
2

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
.1

4
 

3
5

3
5

3
3

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
1

.6
9

 

3
5

3
5

3
4

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

7
.6

7
 

3
5

3
5

3
6

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

1
.2

3
 

3
5

3
5

3
8

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

.4
2

 

3
5

3
5

4
1

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

A
YR

O
LL

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
9

.4
8

 

3
5

3
5

4
2

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

7
.0

5
 

3
5

3
5

4
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

6
.2

5
 

3
5

3
5

4
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
.0

0
 

3
5

3
5

4
6

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1

4
.4

7
 

3
5

3
5

5
0

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
6

.9
0

 

3
5

3
5

5
3

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

1
2

.3
7

 

3
5

3
5

5
5

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
2

.3
2

 

3
5

3
5

5
6

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

5
8

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
4

.7
7

 

3
5

3
5

5
9

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
A

L 
M

ED
IA

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
5

1
.4

1
 

3
5

3
5

6
4

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
,3

0
6

.6
7

 

3
5

3
5

6
7

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
3

.6
5

 

3
5

3
5

6
9

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

V
IL

LA
G

E 
N

U
R

SE
R

IE
S,

 L
.P

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
9

.4
8

 

3
5

3
5

7
1

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
4

4
.8

0
 

3
5

3
5

7
3

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
5

5
.5

0
 

3
5

3
5

7
7

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

K
YO

C
ER

A
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
1

4
.3

0
 

3
5

3
5

7
8

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

.1
6

 

1
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
5

8
1

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

TR
IA

R
C

O
 A

R
TS

 A
N

D
 C

R
A

FT
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
TR

IA
R

C
O

 A
R

TS
 

&
 C

R
A

FT
S/

R
IA

R
C

O
/G

O
O

D
 T

IM
E 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

7
.1

4
 

3
5

3
5

8
6

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
6

9
.5

8
 

3
5

3
5

9
0

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
6

2
.2

6
 

3
5

3
5

9
2

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8
6

.7
4

 

3
5

3
5

9
4

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

1
3

.6
3

 

3
5

3
5

9
5

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

.3
8

 

3
5

3
5

9
6

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

FI
SC

A
L 

&
 C

R
IS

IS
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E 

TE
A

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

3
5

3
5

9
7

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
6

4
.8

0
 

3
5

3
5

9
9

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

K
ER

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

 S
U

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T 

O
F 

SC
H

O
O

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
7

6
.0

2
 

3
5

3
6

0
4

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3
2

.8
1

 

3
5

3
6

0
7

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
1

4
.9

9
 

3
5

3
6

0
7

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

9
.2

0
 

3
5

3
6

0
8

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SO
S 

SU
R

V
IV

A
L 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

6
.1

1
 

3
5

3
6

0
9

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SO
S 

SU
R

V
IV

A
L 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

0
9

.1
3

 

3
5

3
6

1
0

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

B
IO

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
B

IO
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

8
7

.2
2

 

3
5

3
6

1
3

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
1

.5
2

 

3
5

3
6

1
5

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

R
EA

LI
TY

W
O

R
K

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

1
6

.4
4

 

3
5

3
6

1
6

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
.5

9
 

3
5

3
6

1
7

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

5
.9

8
 

3
5

3
6

1
8

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
3

4
.1

6
 

3
5

3
6

1
9

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
.3

3
 

3
5

3
6

2
0

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
9

.5
5

 

3
5

3
6

2
1

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
6

4
.3

1
 

3
5

3
6

2
3

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
8

9
.4

6
 

3
5

3
6

2
8

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

M
A

C
IE

 P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

3
5

3
6

3
1

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

9
0

.1
8

 

3
5

3
6

3
2

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,6

3
2

.3
3

 

3
5

3
6

4
0

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
0

3
.3

8
 

3
5

3
6

4
1

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

B
R

EA
 O

LI
N

D
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

4
8

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
6

9
.8

0
 

3
5

3
6

5
3

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
.3

0
 

3
5

3
6

5
7

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

6
.4

8
 

3
5

3
6

6
1

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

6
.3

2
 

3
5

3
6

6
4

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
4

.8
3

 

3
5

3
6

7
3

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
3

.5
8

 

3
5

3
6

8
8

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

2
1

.6
8

 

3
5

3
6

8
9

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

6
2

.2
8

 

3
5

3
6

9
2

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

9
9

.1
9

 

3
5

3
6

9
8

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
C

SB
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

0
2

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
3

.6
5

 

3
5

3
7

0
3

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
7

1
.8

7
 

1
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
7

0
5

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
V

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

1
0

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
M

K
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

IP
TE

LS
U

P
P

O
R

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

1
3

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
M

I E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0

4
.0

6
 

3
5

3
7

1
7

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
P

M
 C

O
R

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

9
0

.3
9

 

3
5

3
7

1
8

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
IT

IA
TI

V
E 

O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

2
0

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

O
A

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

EA
R

LY
 &

 M
ID

D
LE

 

C
O

LL
EG

ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

2
1

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
A

C
IE

 P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

8
.7

0
 

3
5

3
7

2
8

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
1

.5
4

 

3
5

3
7

2
8

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

1
7

.2
0

 

3
5

3
7

3
0

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SK
IL

LP
A

TH
 S

EM
IN

A
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
9

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

3
3

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
ET

P
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

3
7

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
IN

TE
R

 G
U

A
R

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
3

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

3
8

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
B

LI
M

E 
P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
B

U
YS

H
A

D
E.

C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

1
1

.5
2

 

3
5

3
7

3
9

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EL

H
I C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

5
7

.5
0

 

3
5

3
7

4
4

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
X

FO
R

D
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

4
6

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

4
7

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
4

.1
9

 

3
5

3
7

4
8

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
LI

V
IA

 M
A

C
IA

S 
d

b
a 

O
LI

S 
FL

O
W

ER
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
3

7
.8

0
 

3
5

3
7

4
9

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,9
4

8
.1

2
 

3
5

3
7

5
0

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
.5

4
 

3
5

3
7

5
1

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

.7
0

 

3
5

3
7

5
2

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

1
.8

5
 

3
5

3
7

5
3

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
3

2
.6

5
 

3
5

3
7

5
6

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
7

9
.8

4
 

3
5

3
7

5
7

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

4
1

.8
0

 

3
5

3
7

6
0

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,3

1
9

.6
0

 

3
5

3
7

6
1

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,6

3
3

.1
5

 

3
5

3
7

6
2

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5
9

.9
3

 

3
5

3
7

6
6

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
3

7
.4

9
 

3
5

3
7

7
4

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 T

EA
C

H
ER

S 
O

F 
M

A
TH

EM
A

TI
C

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

7
6

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

8
1

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
N

S 
D

ED
IC

A
TE

D
 T

O
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

8
2

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LI
N

D
SA

Y 
U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

8
4

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
7

4
.8

3
 

3
5

3
7

8
6

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

1
.5

5
 

3
5

3
7

8
7

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
.7

0
 

3
5

3
7

8
8

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

3
.6

4
 

3
5

3
7

8
9

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

6
.7

9
 

3
5

3
7

9
0

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

.9
3

 

3
5

3
7

9
1

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

5
.8

6
 

3
5

3
7

9
2

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

9
.7

9
 

1
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
7

9
5

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

JA
M

IL
 M

A
M

D
A

N
I d

b
a 

SO
C

A
L 

TE
A

M
 S

P
O

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
6

4
.1

9
 

3
5

3
7

9
6

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

.6
5

 

3
5

3
7

9
7

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9
9

.1
1

 

3
5

3
7

9
8

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

0
.5

4
 

3
5

3
7

9
9

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ST

U
D

EN
T 

C
LE

A
R

IN
G

H
O

U
SE

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

0
0

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7

4
.8

8
 

3
5

3
8

0
1

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

1
6

.4
8

 

3
5

3
8

0
2

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
A

TE
LL

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

0
3

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

7
.5

8
 

3
5

3
8

0
3

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3
7

.5
8

 

3
5

3
8

0
4

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

0
5

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
.5

2
 

3
5

3
8

0
7

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
4

7
.9

9
 

3
5

3
8

1
2

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

1
.8

8
 

3
5

3
8

1
8

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
8

9
.7

3
 

3
5

3
8

2
0

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

2
.1

9
 

3
5

3
8

2
2

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

JO
N

ES
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
8

7
.4

1
 

3
5

3
8

2
3

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
4

2
.9

8
 

3
5

3
8

2
8

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

3
3

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ZU
M

A
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
0

.6
3

 

3
5

3
8

3
6

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

9
.9

4
 

3
5

3
8

3
7

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
N

IC
 S

YS
TE

M
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
8

3
8

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
3

.1
8

 

3
5

3
8

3
9

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
6

.4
9

 

3
5

3
8

5
2

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,2

5
6

.9
0

 

3
5

3
8

5
4

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

4
,2

4
1

.9
7

 

3
5

3
8

5
5

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

4
,4

8
7

.0
5

 

3
5

3
8

5
6

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,9

4
4

.1
9

 

3
5

3
8

5
7

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

9
,0

3
2

.9
7

 

3
5

3
8

5
8

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

9
,0

5
3

.7
5

 

3
5

3
8

5
9

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 V
O

C
A

L 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

6
0

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
B

LI
M

E 
P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
B

U
YS

H
A

D
E.

C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3
3

.7
2

 

3
5

3
8

6
1

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

0
,2

9
2

.6
3

 

3
5

3
8

6
2

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

7
,3

6
0

.5
4

 

3
5

3
8

6
3

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,6

5
4

.3
3

 

3
5

3
8

6
4

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
 C

H
EM

IC
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
3

1
.5

0
 

3
5

3
8

7
0

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
A

N
TR

O
N

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
H

A
R

LA
N

D
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

,8
2

3
.9

2
 

3
5

3
8

7
2

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9
9

.5
8

 

3
5

3
8

7
4

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

0
.0

1
 

3
5

3
8

7
7

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

TO
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
V

E 
P

LA
YT

H
IN

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
7

.7
7

 

3
5

3
8

7
9

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EN
C

O
R

E 
D

A
TA

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

3
.1

0
 

1
3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
8

8
0

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
3

5
.6

3
 

3
5

3
8

8
2

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

8
.4

6
 

3
5

3
8

8
4

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
O

N
A

LD
 W

EN
TW

O
R

TH
 d

b
a 

C
R

EA
TI

V
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 O

F 

N
EW

 E
N

G
LA

N
D

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
8

9
.8

3
 

3
5

3
8

8
5

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
EI

G
ER

 B
R

O
S.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
0

1
.4

0
 

3
5

3
8

8
7

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
9

.0
1

 

3
5

3
8

8
8

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

R
M

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
9

1
.8

4
 

3
5

3
8

8
9

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
A

IN
TE

X
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

6
3

.9
0

 

3
5

3
8

9
3

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FR
A

N
K

 R
. B

R
O

N
W

EL
L,

 II
I d

b
a 

B
R

O
W

N
EL

LS
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

0
2

.4
0

 

3
5

3
8

9
8

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

4
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

0
5

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
M

A
ZO

N
 W

EB
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

3
5

3
9

0
6

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
C

SA
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

0
8

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
ER

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

 S
U

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T 

O
F 

SC
H

O
O

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

D
G

ET
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

0
9

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
ER

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

 S
U

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T 

O
F 

SC
H

O
O

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

D
G

ET
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

1
1

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,3

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

1
3

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
B

C
 F

ED
ER

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TE
A

C
H

ER
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

3
5

3
9

1
4

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
 H

IL
LS

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

1
9

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
O

B
IL

E 
ED

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
9

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

2
5

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0
7

.5
8

 

3
5

3
9

2
6

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
6

9
.2

3
 

3
5

3
9

3
3

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
3

.8
6

 

3
5

3
9

3
5

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,7

6
2

.5
6

 

3
5

3
9

3
6

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
T 

SP
O

R
TS

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

3
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

4
0

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,4

1
0

.8
8

 

3
5

3
9

4
1

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
YO

C
ER

A
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
4

1
.3

1
 

3
5

3
9

4
8

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

EN
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

5
.1

3
 

3
5

3
9

5
2

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
6

4
.9

8
 

3
5

3
9

5
4

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

5
.3

7
 

3
5

3
9

5
6

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

2
.3

2
 

3
5

3
9

5
9

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
.9

5
 

3
5

3
9

6
0

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

6
.9

4
 

3
5

3
9

6
5

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3
9

.1
0

 

3
5

3
9

6
6

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6
8

.3
7

 

3
5

3
9

6
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

.0
1

 

3
5

3
9

6
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

9
.8

8
 

3
5

3
9

7
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

6
.3

9
 

3
5

3
9

7
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

1
8

.4
2

 

3
5

3
9

7
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.0

6
 

3
5

3
9

7
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
9

.4
3

 

3
5

3
9

8
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

1
.3

9
 

3
5

3
9

8
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
7

8
.8

5
 

3
5

3
9

8
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1

3
.9

2
 

1
4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

3
9

8
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

.6
4

 

3
5

3
9

9
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
TR

EA
SU

R
ER

-T
A

X
 C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,4

7
1

.0
0

 

3
5

3
9

9
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
SB

A
A

EC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
6

3
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

9
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
TR

EA
SU

R
ER

-T
A

X
 C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

7
1

.9
2

 

3
5

3
9

9
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
8

.6
7

 

3
5

3
9

9
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

7
.2

4
 

3
5

3
9

9
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

3
.6

5
 

3
5

4
0

0
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
1

5
.5

7
 

3
5

4
0

0
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
9

.3
8

 

3
5

4
0

0
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

C
A

M
B

O
D

IA
N

 F
A

M
IL

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
0

0
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
0

2
.8

8
 

3
5

4
0

0
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
O

YC
E 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0
3

.7
0

 

3
5

4
0

1
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5

3
.7

1
 

3
5

4
0

1
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9
9

.6
9

 

3
5

4
0

1
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IM
A

G
E 

G
R

A
FI

C
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

0
2

.4
8

 

3
5

4
0

1
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
5

1
.5

7
 

3
5

4
0

1
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

5
1

.5
2

 

3
5

4
0

2
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
LP

IN
EF

R
ES

H
 U

SA
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

2
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 R
EP

A
IR

 A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
0

2
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

JO
SU

M
A

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

N
A

B
ER

'S
 C

LE
A

N
ER

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

2
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5
5

.4
1

 

3
5

4
0

2
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
., 

L.
P

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

2
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

3
.6

9
 

3
5

4
0

3
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
IZ

ZA
 H

U
T 

O
F 

A
M

ER
IC

A
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
0

3
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
IC

R
O

 C
EN

TE
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

3
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
EL

IS
SA

 W
EI

D
N

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
0

3
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
3

8
.8

2
 

3
5

4
0

4
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
1

4
.1

6
 

3
5

4
0

4
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,2
9

8
.8

9
 

3
5

4
0

4
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

4
.0

1
 

3
5

4
0

4
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
S 

SU
R

V
IV

A
L 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

.2
2

 

3
5

4
0

4
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

3
7

.4
0

 

3
5

4
0

4
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 T

EC
H

N
IC

A
L 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 O

N
 

P
O

SI
TI

V
E 

B
EH

A
V

IO
R

A
L 

IN
TE

R
V

EN
TI

O
N

S 
A

N
D

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

5
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
0

5
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

5
.2

5
 

3
5

4
0

5
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
N

R
IS

E 
H

IT
EK

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,9
0

5
.6

3
 

3
5

4
0

6
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
.2

3
 

3
5

4
0

6
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

1
.5

7
 

3
5

4
0

6
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

.2
0

 

3
5

4
0

6
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

B
EN

EF
IT

S 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
3

.4
2

 

3
5

4
0

6
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,8

8
7

.9
5

 

1
5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

4
0

7
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TM
IN

ST
ER

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

7
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
.3

6
 

3
5

4
0

7
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

7
.4

1
 

3
5

4
0

7
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
.3

3
 

3
5

4
0

7
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
.2

5
 

3
5

4
0

7
7

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

9
.1

6
 

3
5

4
0

8
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5
8

.7
6

 

3
5

4
0

8
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

5
 S

TA
R

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

 &
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

8
2

.6
4

 

3
5

4
0

8
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
.5

4
 

3
5

4
0

8
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
5

4
.1

1
 

3
5

4
0

8
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
2

.2
7

 

3
5

4
0

8
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
4

2
.4

8
 

3
5

4
0

9
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
8

8
.0

2
 

3
5

4
0

9
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
4

4
.1

6
 

3
5

4
0

9
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

1
7

.3
2

 

3
5

4
0

9
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
M

LI
N

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

9
.6

0
 

3
5

4
1

0
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
U

D
IO

 D
YN

A
M

IX
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,9
3

9
.9

2
 

3
5

4
1

0
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
9

5
.4

0
 

3
5

4
1

0
4

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

2
4

.3
0

 

3
5

4
1

0
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
1

4
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

0
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
A

R
ID

ES
K

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
4

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

0
8

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ED
U

C
A

TE
 3

6
0

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,9
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

1
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

1
.3

2
 

3
5

4
1

1
1

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

1
.3

2
 

3
5

4
1

1
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

6
.9

4
 

3
5

4
1

1
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
ES

IL
IT

E 
SP

O
R

TS
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

,2
0

5
.2

6
 

3
5

4
1

1
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

R
TY

 P
R

O
 R

EN
TA

L 
C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

2
5

.2
5

 

3
5

4
1

1
8

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

A
IG

 J
O

R
D

A
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

1
9

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
R

U
C

K
H

IL
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 A
N

D
 E

V
EN

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

2
0

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

EA
TI

V
E 

C
O

ST
U

M
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
ES

IG
N

S 
IN

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

4
3

.2
0

 

3
5

4
1

2
2

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,6

9
4

.5
0

 

3
5

4
1

2
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

1
.2

3
 

3
5

4
1

2
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
5

1
.2

3
 

3
5

4
1

2
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
.4

8
 

3
5

4
1

2
6

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FU
LL

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
FU

N
D

R
A

IS
IN

G
, I

N
C

.d
b

a 
A

IM
 

FU
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

2
4

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

2
9

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,2

5
3

.9
8

 

3
5

4
1

3
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TE
A

C
H

ER
G

A
M

IN
G

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

6
1

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

3
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
P

U
B

LI
C

 

P
R

O
C

U
R

EM
EN

T 
O

FF
IC

IA
LS

, I
N

C
. (

C
A

P
P

O
, I

N
C

.)

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

9
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

3
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
P

U
B

LI
C

 

P
R

O
C

U
R

EM
EN

T 
O

FF
IC

IA
LS

, I
N

C
. (

C
A

P
P

O
, I

N
C

.)

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

9
.0

0
 

1
6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 

3
5

4
1

3
8

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

6
2

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 R
EP

A
IR

 A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
9

6
.4

8
 

3
5

4
1

6
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

1
.5

6
 

3
5

4
1

6
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
1

.5
6

 

3
5

4
1

6
5

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 R
EP

A
IR

 A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
4

8
.4

8
 

3
5

4
1

6
6

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
6

.5
9

 

3
5

4
1

6
8

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
A

LH
A

LL
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

6
9

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ES
TA

N
C

IA
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
LL

 S
P

O
R

TS
 B

O
O

ST
ER

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

7
0

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

 V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

7
1

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

D
A

 &
 C

A
SL

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

7
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

EG
G

 K
EN

T 
d

b
a 

W
O

R
K

SE
TT

IN
G

S 
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L,
 

LL
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

,3
1

7
.7

2
 

3
5

4
1

7
9

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 D
A

TA
 N

O
R

TH
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 D
A

TA

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,6
1

4
.2

8
 

3
5

3
7

1
1

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

C
IF

IC
 P

LA
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

1
5

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

C
IF

IC
 P

LA
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

,4
2

6
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

2
2

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

3
5

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
T&

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

3
5

3
8

5
0

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
,5

4
4

.1
7

 

3
5

4
1

3
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

5
7

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
U

A
R

A
N

TY
 C

H
EV

R
O

LE
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

7
,3

0
9

.1
5

 

3
5

3
8

1
9

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

C
O

LL
EG

ES

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

$
2

,7
1

2
,8

2
9

.3
8

 

Fu
n

d
 0

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
er

:
D

at
e 

P
O

 C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

Si
te

3
5

3
6

6
9

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

W
LC

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
TH

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 T

O
G

ET
H

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,4
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
0

5
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

,4
5

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 1

2
P

O
 N

u
m

b
er

:
D

at
e 

P
O

 C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

Si
te

  

3
5

3
5

5
4

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
.5

9
 

3
5

3
5

7
4

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

7
.6

1
 

3
5

3
8

3
5

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

5
.2

0
 

3
5

3
9

3
0

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g 

Q
R

IS
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

n
t 

R
FA

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

7
2

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
4

9
.4

6
 

1
7



Fu
n

d
 1

3
P

O
 N

u
m

b
er

:
D

at
e 

P
O

 C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

Si
te

  

3
5

3
5

0
7

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 F

O
O

D
 P

O
LI

C
Y 

A
D

V
O

C
A

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: 
Sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

0
9

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
9

2
.0

7
 

3
5

3
5

2
0

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5

3
.7

5
 

3
5

3
5

2
1

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

FR
O

ST
LI

N
E,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: 
Sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,2

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

3
5

8
8

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
 A

 S
YS

TE
M

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: 
Sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,2

8
6

.9
0

 

3
5

3
5

9
3

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

3
.3

4
 

3
5

3
6

3
5

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

,4
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

3
6

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
.7

8
 

3
5

3
6

4
2

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
2

1
.6

8
 

3
5

3
6

4
5

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
8

0
.1

3
 

3
5

3
6

4
6

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
4

4
.1

4
 

3
5

3
6

8
5

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

Q
U

ID
SI

 R
ET

A
IL

, L
LC

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
6

9
3

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
ID

E 
M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: 
Sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

3
5

3
6

9
4

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

V
A

R
ID

ES
K

, L
LC

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
7

4
.4

0
 

3
5

3
7

0
6

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

M
E 

TA
G

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

d
b

a 
P

LA
Q

U
E 

SH
A

C
K

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
7

6
9

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. 

d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
6

3
.0

0
 

3
5

3
8

1
7

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
TI

N
EN

TA
L 

C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

&
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SU
P

P
LY

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

1
.2

0
 

3
5

3
8

2
5

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: 
Sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,9

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

3
8

4
8

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
2

8
.0

3
 

3
5

3
9

0
7

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

TO
YO

TA
LI

FT

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
1

0
.9

0
 

3
5

4
0

3
9

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

0
.2

1
 

3
5

4
0

7
2

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
7

0
.4

5
 

3
5

4
1

4
7

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: 
Sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

,7
0

3
.1

9
 

3
5

4
1

7
6

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: 
Sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,7

5
8

.1
2

 

3
5

4
1

9
1

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

B
IS

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: 

Sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
9

2
.3

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

0
,8

7
6

.5
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
P

O
 N

u
m

b
er

:
D

at
e 

P
O

 C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

Si
te

  

3
5

3
6

9
1

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

4
4

.1
7

 

3
5

4
0

5
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

4
5

.4
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,9
8

9
.5

9
 

1
8



Fu
n

d
 2

5
P

O
 N

u
m

b
er

:
D

at
e 

P
O

 C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

Si
te

  

3
5

3
8

0
6

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
EL

LO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 

N
.A

.

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

1
0

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SQ
U

A
R

E-
1

 D
ES

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

3
0

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EP
O

R
TE

R

Fd
 2

5
 V

al
le

y 
P

2
P

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
9

2
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

3
2

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

Fd
 2

5
 W

al
ke

r/
R

o
o

se
ve

lt
 J

t 
U

se
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

3
9

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

Fd
 2

5
 V

al
le

y 
P

2
P

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,4
7

7
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 2

6
P

O
 N

u
m

b
er

:
D

at
e 

P
O

 C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

Si
te

  

3
5

4
1

4
3

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
P

O
 N

u
m

b
er

:
D

at
e 

P
O

 C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

Si
te

  

3
5

3
6

0
6

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
6

4
.9

6
 

3
5

3
6

7
1

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EP
O

R
TE

R

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

0
6

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

2
3

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

TE
 W

A
TE

R
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

B
O

A
R

D
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

0
3

.0
0

 

3
5

3
7

2
6

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
4

5
.5

0
 

3
5

3
7

2
7

0
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
4

6
.5

0
 

3
5

3
7

3
6

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
8

.5
0

 

3
5

3
7

4
1

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EP
O

R
TE

R

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
7

3
.2

0
 

3
5

3
7

4
2

0
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EP
O

R
TE

R

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

0
6

.0
0

 

3
5

4
0

3
5

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y 

G
O

V
, L

LC
Fd

 4
0

 K
it

ch
en

 R
em

o
d

el
in

g
H

o
p

 S
h

o
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
9

7
.9

7
 

3
5

4
1

4
0

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

4
1

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

4
4

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

4
8

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

D
O

O
R

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
C

.
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,8

2
9

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

,6
2

0
.6

3
 

1
9



Fu
n

d
 6

8
P

O
 N

u
m

b
er

:
D

at
e 

P
O

 C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

Si
te

3
5

3
8

3
4

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
 

 2
7

9
.6

8
 

3
5

3
9

6
2

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 IN

TE
R

P
R

ET
ER

S,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
 

 5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

3
9

7
3

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
 

 5
0

6
.9

0
 

3
5

4
1

4
2

1
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
 

 1
5

1
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 

 1
,4

3
7

.7
7

 

Fu
n

d
 6

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
er

:
D

at
e 

P
O

 C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

Si
te

3
5

4
0

1
6

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
LL

IA
N

T 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 6
9

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 W

el
fa

re
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

 
 1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 

 1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
er

:
D

at
e 

P
O

 C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

Si
te

3
5

3
6

3
9

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
6

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

&
 B

O
D

YW
O

R
K

S
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

 
 4

,4
5

3
.2

6
 

3
5

4
1

0
0

1
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
M

LI
N

E,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

 
 9

7
2

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 

 5
,4

2
5

.2
6

 

2
0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of September 28, 2016 through October 11, 

2016 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director of Accounting and Payroll 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 

basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of 

September 28, 2016 through October 11, 2016.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of 

expenditures $25,000 and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior 

Purchase Order Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these 

Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of September 28, 

2016 through October 11, 2016. 

TD:jg:dp:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of

September 28, 2016 through

October 11, 2016

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.17



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: October 11, 2016 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 28-SEP-2016 through 11-OCT-2016 

 Fund 01 General Fund $3,132,967.43 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $18,993.24 

 Fund 12 Child Development $32,721.74 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $1,205,065.30 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $69,427.39 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A $1,650.00 

 Building Fund 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $1,201.89 

 Fund 29 Measures G $23,401.09 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $38,158.27 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component $2,000.00 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $306.66 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $5,584,487.07 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $9,627.35 

Total Expenditures: $10,120,007.43 

Prepared by: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
       Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
September 30, 2016 Page 1 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 
84226873 U S BANK - CAL CARD $138,462.99

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 
Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT

California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Educator Effectiveness STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Fund 01 General Fund HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

PUBLICATIONS

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
September 30, 2016 Page 2 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

STAFF DEVELOPMENT

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program MIGRANT EDUCATION

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

REACH ACADEMY

Medi-Cal Billing Option SPECIAL EDUCATION

NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING
(CaMSP) 
One-Time Discretionary Funds MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts 21ST CENTURY LEARNING

ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BOARD OF EDUCATION

BUILDING SERVICES

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
September 30, 2016 Page 3 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

DISTRICTWIDE

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUBLICATIONS

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
September 30, 2016 Page 4 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

REACH ACADEMY

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84226570 HENRY T. NICHOLAS EDUCATION FOUNDATION dba $72,400.00

NAC (Nicholas Academic Center) K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

84226581 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $36,836.28

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Safe Haven PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84226622 CENTER FOR THE COLLABORATIVE CLASSROOM $35,739.00

Lottery:  Instructional Materials K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
September 30, 2016 Page 5 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84226733 JFK TRANSPORTATION $57,800.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84226763 THE DEVEREUX FOUNDATION dba DEVEREUX TEXAS $28,702.90

Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84226789 OC TRANSIT, INC. $34,500.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84226548 AT&T $49,409.06

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84226554 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $26,790.68

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84226551 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $89,114.10

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84226810 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $121,940.44

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84226814 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $96,719.98

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84226816 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $78,221.91

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84226819 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $32,970.07

Child Nutrition: School Programs MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
NUTRITION SERVICES

84226821 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $67,421.26

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
September 30, 2016 Page 6 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84226831 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $45,616.50

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84226840 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $45,727.80

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84226844 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $38,382.70

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84226812 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $38,949.38

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84226870 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,716,571.72

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84226869 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,373,169.24

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $6,225,446.01



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 05, 2016 Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84227025 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $92,590.18

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING
(CaMSP) 
Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84226887 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $87,730.31

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

One-Time Discretionary Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

84226907 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84226925 XEROX CORPORATION $193,991.84

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84226934 REVOLVING CASH FUND $58,201.77

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
Partnerships 
Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 05, 2016 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

NJROTC SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Special Education HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84226937 CITY OF SANTA ANA $46,705.56

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84226938 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $57,029.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84226939 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $127,443.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84226942 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $54,188.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84226943 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $82,024.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84226944 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $294,064.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84226972 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $38,622.46

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84226879 CAL PERS SAFETY $44,827.45

Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 05, 2016 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
84226990 JFK TRANSPORTATION $36,400.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84227028 BLACKBOARD $58,900.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84227103 OC TRANSIT, INC. $34,800.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84226988 IMAGINE LEARNING, INC. $29,687.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 12 Child Development 

84227124 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $28,000.32

Child Development: CA State Preschool Program EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84227128 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $48,772.69

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227131 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $32,090.99

Child Nutrition: School Programs LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84227135 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $56,539.36

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227136 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $86,527.90

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 05, 2016 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
84227146 CHEFS' TOYS $50,291.48

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

84227152 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $55,087.55

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227154 EDUCATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC. $26,430.00

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227163 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $28,037.21

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84227182 VISION SERVICE PLAN $38,450.21

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84227181 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $456,295.90

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $2,269,149.38



1.18



Page 1 of 4 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT-OPERATIONS & CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

JOB SUMMARY: 

Under the direction of the Superintendent, serve as executive head of and is responsible for the 

operations of the Business Services, and Operations, and Facilities divisions and offices assigned 

by the Superintendent of Schools; assist the Superintendent in the overall operation and 

management of the District; serve as Superintendent in the Superintendent's absence. 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 Assist the Superintendent in the direction and coordination of all day-to-day operations of

the District and in planning for needed change. E

 Carry out specific duties as designated by the Superintendent. E

 Interpret District programs and policies to staff and community. E

 Assist in the initiation and administration of new Districtwide programs. E

 Serve as a member of the Superintendent’s Cabinet in analyzing, developing,

coordinating, and implementing state laws, Board of Education policies,

and administrative regulations. E

 Assist the Superintendent in the identification and selection of leadership personnel under

his/her supervision. E

 Assist in the coordination and preparation of the Board agenda. E

 Act as Superintendent and Board Secretary in the Superintendent's absence. E

 Develop operational procedures for the District; recommend and review procedures for the

allocation of staff; and conduct special studies as authorized. E

 Represent the Superintendent and the District with business, industrial and community

groups. E

 Evaluate management personnel reporting to him/her regarding their effectiveness in

carrying out their responsibilities and their capacity for growth and development, and

counsels with them regarding such evaluations. E



Page 2 of 4 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT-OPERATIONS & CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES  

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

 Counsel with employees and parents regarding concerns which cannot be resolved by the

appropriate responsible administrator. E

 Administer the establishment and maintenance of abundant and significant avenues of

communication with the communities that schools serve, encouraging feedback providing

for its assessment. E

 Interpret the policies and regulations of the Board of Education and administrative directives

of the Superintendent; monitor relevant programs to ensure consistency with District policies

and fiscal responsibility. E

 Assist the Superintendent and the Deputy Superintendent of Educational Services/Chief

Academic Officer in the evaluation of building principals. E

 Evaluate the performance of subordinate personnel. E

 Perform related duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 Principles, trends and development of school business services fiscal administration

and management, including data processing, risk management and police services.

 Goals, objectives and operating techniques of a large school district.

 Problems involved in the formulation and carrying out of a program of business

management for a large school district.

 Accounting principles and practices, budgeting and other fiscal procedures as they

apply to a large school district.

 Problems involved in the maintenance and operation of school district buildings,

together with knowledge of building construction and ordinances and laws affecting the

construction and repair of school buildings.

 Governmental purchasing principles and practices.

 Provisions of the State Education Code and other Codes relative to business

practices and procedures.

 Current educational administration principles and practices, including site-based

management, supervision, evaluation and training.

 Human Resources operations, position control functions and responsibilities and the

appropriate supportive services required to ensure operational effectiveness.

 Laws and regulations regarding personnel practices.

 City and community.



Page 3 of 4 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT-OPERATIONS & CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: (continued) 

Ability to: 

 Plan, organize, direct, supervise, and give administrative direction to employees in a

variety of professional and technical fields related to the Business Services, Human

Resources, Facilities, and Operations.

 Prepare comprehensive and clear reports, conduct difficult correspondence,

and prepare work estimates, specifications and contracts.

 Analyze various systems and programs and develop effective conclusions and

recommendations.

 Establish and maintain effective and cooperative working relationships with others.

 Exercise judgment and discretion in interpreting and applying policies and

procedures.

 Modify management strategies based on evaluation data.

 Develop new policies and procedures in accordance with the needs of the District.

 Effectively communicate and deal with community groups and the public.

 Speak and write effectively.

 Operate computer and computer programs

 Perform the essential functions of the job.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

Any combination equivalent to Master's degree or equivalent experience required; Doctorate desired 

and experience equivalent to five years recent business management, personnel management in a 

large school district, municipal agency or similar large organization or five years' teacher 

experience; three years' experience as a site principal or District-level administrator. 

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 If certificated, possess appropriate credential(s) for the position.

 Valid driver's license.

 Willingness to work additional hours periodically.

 Willing to travel as needed.

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

Environment: 

 Typical office/school environment.

 Numerous interruptions.

 Driving a vehicle to conduct work.



Page 4 of 4 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT-OPERATIONS & CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

WORKING CONDITIONS: (continued) 

Physical Abilities: 

 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information and make presentations.

 Seeing to read a variety of materials, make presentations and drive a vehicle.

 Sitting or standing for varied periods of time.

 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding thirty (30) pounds.

 Physical, mental and emotional stamina to endure long hours and stress.

Accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the essential functions 

of the job with or without reasonable accommodation. 

Board Approved: 8/9/16 (10/95) 5/01 



1.19

























Santa Ana Unified School District 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Under the provision of Government Code Section 3547, the 

Initial Bargaining Proposal must be “sunshined” to the Public 

and the Board of Education hereby gives notice that a public 

hearing will be held as follows: 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 

Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal  

from the  

Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 

for the 

2017-18 School Year 

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 

TIME:  6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION:  Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board Room  

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 

(714) 558-5510 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Financing School Facilities with Redevelopment Revenues 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide the Board with 

a report on capital redevelopment funds and also 

opportunities to maximize these funds for upcoming District 

facilities projects.     

RATIONALE: 

As the Board is aware, capital funds from Measure G’s bond program have been exhausted. 

Despite limited funds, the need for capital facility renewal remains, as well as real estate 

acquisition opportunities that may become available.  To that end, staff recommends the Board 

consider using SAUSD’s future redevelopment revenue to fund District facilities projects 

through lease-purchase financing.  Doing so may allow the District to maximize this 

redevelopment revenue for upcoming projects, as well as create greater instructional 

opportunities for our students and increased value for our community.  The District’s financial 

advisor, Government Financial Strategies, will present information on this potential financing. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 

and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING:  

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for Board’s consideration.

TD:OW:rb:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Exhausted Measure G

Funds

 Continued Facilities Needs

 Future Redevelopment

Funds might be leveraged

to maximize these fund

and improve facilities.



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

1 

CL
IC

K
 T

O
 E

D
IT

 M
A

ST
ER

 T
IT

LE
 

ST
YL

E

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

Fi
na

nc
ial

 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 

Pr
es

en
te

d 
by

 L
or

i R
ai

ne
ri 

an
d 

K
ei

th
 W

ea
ve

r 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

5,
 2

01
6 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
ist

ric
t

Fi
na

nc
in

g 
Sc

ho
ol

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
 

Re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t R
ev

en
ue

s

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

at
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
  P

le
as

e 
se

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
re

co
rd

 fo
r v

er
ba

l c
om

m
en

ta
ry

 a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n. 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

2 

To
ni

gh
t’s

 A
ge

nd
a

u
 U

pc
om

in
g 

Sc
ho

ol
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 

 

u
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t R
ev

en
ue

s 

u
 P

ot
en

tia
l F

in
an

ci
ng

 

 u
 N

ex
t S

te
ps

 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

3 

U
pc

om
in

g 
Sc

ho
ol

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
u

Th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t i
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
po

rt
ab

le
 c

la
ss

ro
om

s 
w

ith
 p

er
m

an
en

t c
la

ss
ro

om
s 

at
:

▶
Fr

ed
er

ic
k 

Re
m

in
gt

on
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

ch
oo

l

▶
M

cF
ad

de
n 

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 S
ch

oo
l

▶
Va

lle
y 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

u
Es

tim
at

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
ne

ed
: a

pp
ro

x.
 $

15
 m

ill
io

n.
 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

4 

Sc
ho

ol
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

Fu
nd

s
u
 Pr

im
ar

y 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 s
ch

oo
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

fu
nd

s:
 

 
▶
 S

ta
te

 o
f C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 
● 

St
at

e 
sc

ho
ol

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
ha

s 
no

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fu

nd
s 

– 
If/

w
he

n 
it 

do
es

, m
at

ch
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

 
▶
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

● 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

m
pa

ct
 fe

es
 

● 
Re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
s 

 
▶
 L

oc
al

 b
on

d 
m

ea
su

re
 p

ro
gr

am
 

● 
M

ea
su

re
 C

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

 G
 

   
bo

nd
 fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

ex
ha

us
te

d.
 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

5 

O
C
 C

R
A
 S

an
ta

 A
na

 H
ei

gh
ts

 8
5
-8

6
 

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ity

 C
R

A
-S

ou
th

w
es

t 
A
m

#
1
 

8
5
-8

6
 

Sa
nt

a 
A
na

 C
R

A
 B

ri
st

ol
 C

or
ri
do

r 
8
9
-9

0
 

Sa
nt

a 
A
na

 C
R

A
-D

ow
nt

ow
n 

7
2
-7

3
 &

 
7
4
-7

5
 

Sa
nt

a 
A
na

 C
R

A
-In

te
rc

ity
 C

om
m

ut
er

 
8
1
-8

2
 

Sa
nt

a 
A
na

 C
R

A
-S

ou
th

 H
ar

bo
r 

B
lv
d 

8
1
-8

2
 

Sa
nt

a 
A
na

 C
R

A
-S

ou
th

 M
ai

n 
St

. 
8
1
-8

2
 

Tu
st

in
 C

R
A
-M

ar
in

e 
C
or

p 
A
ir
 S

ta
tio

n 
0
2
-0

3
 

$
0
  

$
5
0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
  

Th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t'
s 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

 C
om

es
 f

ro
m

 4
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

ge
nc

ie
s 

A
dm

in
is

te
ri

ng
 8

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
re

as
, 

 
P
ro

je
ct

ed
 t

o 
To

ta
l 
$

3
.3

 M
ill

io
n 

in
 F

Y
 2

0
1

6
-1

7
 

N
ot

es
: 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pe

r 
C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
. 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

fo
r 

FY
 2

0
1
6
-1

7
 

P
ro

je
ct

 A
re

a 
FY

 2
0
1
6
-1

7
 R

ev
en

ue
 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
ge

nc
y 

C
ity

 o
f 
Tu

st
in

 

C
ity

 o
f 
Sa

nt
a 

A
na

 

C
ity

 o
f 
O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

of
 O

ra
ng

e 

So
ur

ce
s 

of
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t R
ev

en
ue

$
0

  

$
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  

$
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  

$
3

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  

$
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  

$
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 

2027 

2028 

2029 

2030 

2031 

2032 

2033 

2034 

2035 

2036 

2037 

2038 

2039 

2040 

2041 

2042 

2043 

2044 

2045 

2046 

2047 

2048 

R
ev

en
ue

 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

B
eg

. 
Ju

ly
 1

 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
"A

t 
R

is
k"

 a
re

 E
xc

lu
de

d 
fr

om
 C

on
si

de
ra

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
Fi

na
nc

in
g 

 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
"A

t 
R

is
k"

 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
N

ot
 "

A
t 

R
is

k"
 

N
ot

e:
 r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
re

ve
nu

e 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

pe
r 

C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
. 

 "
A
t 

R
is

k"
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 e
ar

ly
 t

er
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 r

ev
en

ue
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 R
ec

og
ni

ze
d 

O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 
P
ay

m
en

t 
Sc

he
du

le
 (
R

O
P
S)

. 
 P

ro
je

ct
io

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

ss
um

pt
io

n 
of

 2
%

 a
nn

ua
l a

ss
es

se
d 

va
lu

e 
gr

ow
th

, 
an

d 
is

 e
xc

lu
si

ve
ly
 f
ac

ili
tie

s 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 r
ev

en
ue

. 

A
ll 

re
ve

n
u
e
s
 

a
d
d
e
d
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

fo
rm

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 
o
f 
fu

tu
re

 
p
ro

je
c
ti
o
n
s
. 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
Re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t R

ev
en

ue

$
0
  

$
1

,0
0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
2

,0
0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
3

,0
0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
4

,0
0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
5

,0
0
0
,0

0
0
  

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 

2027 

2028 

2029 

2030 

2031 

2032 

2033 

2034 

2035 

2036 

2037 

2038 

2039 

2040 

2041 

2042 

2043 

2044 

2045 

2046 

2047 

2048 

R
ev

en
ue

 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

B
eg

. 
Ju

ly
 1

 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
"A

t 
R

is
k"

 a
re

 E
xc

lu
de

d 
fr

om
 C

on
si

de
ra

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
Fi

na
nc

in
g 

 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
"A

t 
R

is
k"

 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
N

ot
 "

A
t 

R
is

k"
 

N
ot

e:
 r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
re

ve
nu

e 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

pe
r 

C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
. 
 "

A
t 

R
is

k"
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 e
ar

ly
 t

er
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 r

ev
en

ue
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 R
ec

og
ni

ze
d 

O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 
P
ay

m
en

t 
Sc

he
du

le
 (
R

O
P
S)

. 
 P

ro
je

ct
io

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

ss
um

pt
io

n 
of

 2
%

 a
nn

ua
l a

ss
es

se
d 

va
lu

e 
gr

ow
th

, 
an

d 
is

 e
xc

lu
si

ve
ly
 f
ac

ili
tie

s 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 r
ev

en
ue

. 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

7 

Re
ve

nu
es

 M
or

e 
Th

an
 S

uf
fic

ie
nt

$
0

  

$
5
0
0

,0
0
0

  

$
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
2
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
3
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
  

$
4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
  

2
0
1
6
 

2
0
1
7
 

2
0
1
8
 

2
0
1
9
 

2
0
2
0
 

2
0
2
1
 

2
0
2
2
 

2
0
2
3
 

2
0
2
4
 

2
0
2
5
 

2
0
2
6
 

2
0

2
7
 

2
0

2
8
 

2
0
2

9
 

2
0
3

0
 

D
ol

la
rs

 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

B
eg

. 
Ju

ly
 1

 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
ar

e 
M

or
e 

th
an

 S
uf

fi
ci

en
t 

to
 R

ep
ay

 a
 $

1
5

M
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 

Es
tim

at
ed

 1
0
 Y

ea
r 

Le
as

e-
P
ur

ch
as

e 
Fi

na
nc

in
g 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
N

ot
 "

A
t 

R
is

k"
 

N
ot

e:
 r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
re

ve
nu

e 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

pe
r 

C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
. 
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 e

st
im

at
ed

 a
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
2
0
1

6
. 
  

Es
tim

at
ed

 f
in

an
ci

ng
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 b
as

ed
 

on
 a

ss
um

ed
 in

te
re

st
 r

at
e 

of
 2

.7
%

 
an

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 t
o 

gr
ow

 w
ith

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 

gr
ow

th
 in

 r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

re
ve

nu
es

. 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

8 

N
et

 $
14

.9
2 

M
ill

io
n 

fo
r F

ac
ili

tie
s

$
1

4
,9

2
0

,0
0

0
  

$
8
0

,0
0

0
  

$
0

  

$
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  

$
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  

$
6

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  

$
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

  

$
1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  

$
1

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  

$
1

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  

$
1

6
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
  

U
se

 o
f 
LP

 
P
ro

ce
ed

s 
A

ft
er

 A
ll 

C
os

ts
, 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 E

st
im

at
ed

 t
o 

N
et

 $
1
4
.9

2
 M

 f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 

C
os

ts
 o

f 
Is

su
an

ce
 

C
as

h 
fo

r 
P
ro

je
ct

s 

U
se

 o
f 
LP

 P
ro

ce
ed

s 
N

ot
e:

 u
pf

ro
nt

 f
in

an
ci

ng
 c

os
ts

 e
st

im
at

ed
 a

s 
of

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

2
0

1
6

. 
  

Es
tim

at
ed

 
Sc

ho
ol

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
Fu

nd
s 

- R
em

in
gt

on
 E

S 
- M

cF
ad

de
n 

IS
 

- V
al

le
y 

H
S 

- P
os

si
bl

e 
bu

s 
ya

rd
 

Es
tim

at
ed

 
U

pf
ro

nt
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 C
os

ts
 

- F
in

an
ci

al
 a

dv
is

or
 

- L
eg

al
 c

ou
ns

el
 

- P
la

ce
m

en
t 

ag
en

t 
- B

an
k 

fe
e 

- O
th

er
 m

is
c.

 e
xp

en
se

s 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

9 

A
bo

ut
 L

ea
se

-P
ur

ch
as

e 
Fi

na
nc

in
g

u
 Le

as
e-

pu
rc

ha
se

 fi
na

nc
in

g 
in

cl
ud

es
 tw

o 
ty

pe
s:

 

▶
 L

ea
se

-p
ur

ch
as

es
: p

la
ce

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 w

ith
 a

 b
an

k.
 

▶
 C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
(C

O
Ps

): 
pa

ck
ag

es
 a

 le
as

e-
pu

rc
ha

se
 in

to
 c

er
tif

ic
at

es
 fo

r s
al

e 
to

 th
e 

bo
nd

 m
ar

ke
t. 

u
 Le

as
e-

pu
rc

ha
se

s 
ar

e 
le

ss
 e

xp
en

si
ve

 fo
r r

el
at

iv
el

y 
sm

al
l 

bo
rr

ow
in

gs
 o

ve
r s

ho
rt

 te
rm

s,
 a

nd
 C

O
Ps

 a
re

 le
ss

 e
xp

en
si

ve
 fo

r 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

la
rg

e 
bo

rr
ow

in
gs

 o
ve

r l
on

ge
r t

er
m

s.
 

u
 Le

as
e-

pu
rc

ha
se

s 
ar

e 
 

   
 v

er
y 

co
m

m
on

: 

To
p 

5
 M

et
ho

ds
 t

o 
Fi

na
nc

e 
K
-1

2
 S

ch
oo

l F
ac

ili
tie

s
N

um
be

r 
by

A
ll 

P
ub

lic
R

an
k

Ty
pe

 o
f 
Fi

na
nc

in
g

N
um

be
r

A
ge

nc
ie

s
1

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

B
on

ds
4

,4
8

9
7

,2
9

2
2

Le
as

e-
P
ur

ch
as

es
 a

nd
 C

O
P
s

1
,2

0
9

4
,3

6
9

3
M

el
lo

-R
oo

s 
C
FD

/
Li

m
ite

d 
Ta

x 
B

on
ds

7
2

8
2

,4
0

1
4

R
ev

en
ue

 B
on

ds
5

5
2

1
0

,4
4

6
5

B
on

d 
A
nt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
N

ot
es

9
9

2
5

9

N
ot

es
:

P
er

 C
D

IA
C
 J

an
ua

ry
 1

9
9
3
 t

o 
A
ug

us
t 

2
0
1
6
.

D
iff

er
en

t 
la

be
ls

 o
f 
re

ve
nu

e 
bo

nd
s 

ar
e 

ca
te

go
ri
ze

d 
to

ge
th

er
.

So
m

e 
la

be
ls

 a
re

 r
en

am
ed

 f
or

 c
la

ri
fic

at
io

n 
pu

rp
os

es
.



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

10
 

D
ist

ric
t H

as
 U

se
d 

Le
as

e-
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

Be
fo

re
S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 L
ea

se
-P

ur
ch

as
e 

Fi
na

nc
in

g

Is
su

e
P
ur

po
se

1
9
9
0
 C

O
P
s

Fi
na

nc
e 

th
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 o

f 
pr

op
er

ty
 f
or

 u
se

 a
s 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t's
 p

ri
m

ar
y 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

of
fic

e

1
9
9
8
 C

O
P
s

Fi
na

nc
e 

lig
ht

in
g 

an
d 

ce
ili
ng

 r
et

ro
fit

tin
g,

 a
 D

is
tr

ic
t-

w
id

e 
ir
ri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
, 
an

d 
he

at
in

g 
an

d 
ai

r-
co

nd
iti

on
in

g 
at

 G
re

en
vi
lle

 E
le

m
en

ta
ry

 a
nd

 
R

em
in

gt
on

 E
le

m
en

ta
ry

1
9
9
8
 A

 C
O
P
s

Fi
na

nc
e 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 R

om
er

o-
C
ru

z 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 a
nd

 t
he

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 t
he

 C
en

tr
al

 
Fo

od
 K

itc
he

n

1
9
9
9
 C

O
P
s

Fi
na

nc
e 

th
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
, 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
eq

ui
pp

in
g 

of
 t

w
o 

ne
w

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
(E

sq
ua

da
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 H

er
oe

s 
El

em
en

ta
ry

).

2
0
0
2
 C

O
P
s

Fi
na

nc
e 

th
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
, 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
an

d 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 a
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
m

pu
te

r 
ha

rd
w

ar
e 

an
d 

so
ft
w

ar
e

2
0
0
2
 L

P
 Q

Z
A
B

s
Fi

na
nc

e 
ce

rt
ai

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

s.

2
0
0
5
 L

P
 Q

Z
A
B

s
Fi

na
nc

e 
ce

rt
ai

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

s.

2
0
0
7
 C

O
P
s

1
) 
R

ef
in

an
ce

 t
he

 1
9
9
8
 C

O
P
s,

 2
) 
re

fin
an

ce
 

th
e1

9
9
8
 S

er
ie

s 
A
 C

O
P
s,

 3
) 
pa

rt
ia

lly
 r

ef
in

an
ce

 
th

e 
Se

ri
es

 1
9
9
9
 C

O
P
s,

 a
nd

 4
) 
fin

an
ce

 t
he

 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

of
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t.

Is
su

an
ce

 
A

m
ou

nt
Fi

na
l 

M
at

ur
it
y

A
m

ou
nt

 
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 

(9
/
1

/
2

0
1

6
)

FY
 1

6
-1

7
 

P
ay

m
en

t 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n

$
1
9
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

Ju
l-1

5
$
0

n/
a

$
4
,3

7
0
,0

0
0

A
pr

-1
8

$
0

n/
a

$
1
0
,5

1
0
,0

0
0

A
pr

-1
1

$
0

n/
a

$
1
7
,6

9
1
,7

0
0

A
pr

-3
6

$
1
0
,0

7
2
,2

3
0

$
2
,1

4
5
,0

0
0

$
5
,1

8
0
,0

0
0

A
pr

-1
3

$
0

n/
a

$
7
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

D
ec

-1
6

$
7
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
3
9
5
,1

8
3

$
4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

O
ct

-2
1

$
4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

$
2
3
0
,8

1
0

$
2
9
,7

2
5
,0

0
0

A
pr

-3
7

$
2
3
,1

7
0
,0

0
0

$
2
,2

0
8
,3

8
4

2
0
0
9
 

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 
Le

as
e-

P
ur

ch
as

e
R

ef
in

an
ce

 t
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t's
 1

9
9
0
 C

O
P
s.

2
0
1
2
 C

O
P
 

Q
Z
A
B

s

Fi
na

nc
e 

ST
EM

 A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

an
d 

so
la

r 
en

er
gy

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

t 
1
0
 s

ch
oo

l s
ite

s:
 C

en
tu

ry
, 
Va

lle
y,

 
Se

ge
rs

tr
om

, 
&

 S
an

ta
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
s,

 C
ar

r,
 

M
ac

A
rt

hu
r,
 &

 M
cF

ad
de

n 
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 S

ch
oo

ls
, 

Ta
ft
, 
Th

or
pe

, 
&

 H
en

in
ge

r 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

$
5
,1

1
8
,9

1
1

Ju
l-1

5
$
0

n/
a

$
3
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

D
ec

-3
5

$
2
6
,2

4
0
,0

0
0

$
1
,3

6
4
,6

6
0



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

11
 

Le
as

e-
Pu

rc
ha

se
 L

eg
al

 S
tr

uc
tu

re

A
nn

ua
l L

ea
se

 R
en

t $
Pr

in
ci

pa
l &

 
In

te
re

st
 $

 In
ve

st
m

en
t $

SA
U

SD
 P

ub
lic

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

B
or

ro
w

in
g 

$

Le
as

e 
Si

te

Le
as

e 
B

ac
k

Sc
ho

ol
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

B
an

k
Sa

nt
a 

A
na

 U
SD

 S
ite

 L
ea

se

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Le

as
e

To
 B

e 
Se

le
ct

ed
Vi

a 
C

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
R

FP

As
si

gn
m

en
t A

gr
ee

m
en

t



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

12
 

Sc
ho

ol
 S

ite
 S

ub
je

ct
 to

 L
ea

se
u
 A

 s
ch

oo
l s

ite
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

le
as

e 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

▶
 T

he
 s

ite
 is

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 –
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

le
as

e 
cr

ite
ria

. 

▶
 T

he
 s

ch
oo

l s
ite

 w
ill

 s
er

ve
 a

s 
co

lla
te

ra
l f

or
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

ng
. 

▶
 I

n 
th

e 
ev

en
t t

he
 D

is
tr

ic
t d

ef
au

lts
, i

nv
es

to
rs

 h
av

e 
th

e 
op

tio
n 

to
 

ta
ke

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 s

el
l o

r l
ea

se
 it

. 

u
 A

s 
a 

pr
ac

tic
al

 m
at

te
r, 

in
ve

st
or

s 
ar

e 
co

un
tin

g 
on

  
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t t

o 
liv

e 
up

 to
 it

s 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

in
 g

oo
d 

fa
ith

. 
 u
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 S
af

eg
ua

rd
: 

▶
 C

ou
nt

y 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

B
ud

ge
t R

ev
ie

w
/A

B
 1

20
0 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

13
 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Le
ga

l D
oc

um
en

ts

u
 B

oa
rd

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n:

 a
ut

ho
riz

es
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

w
ith

in
 p

ar
am

et
er

s 
an

d 
si

gn
in

g 
of

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 in

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
fo

rm
. 

u
 S

ite
 L

ea
se

: D
is

tr
ic

t l
ea

se
s 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 s

ite
 to

 S
an

ta
 A

na
 U

SD
 

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

in
 e

xc
ha

ng
e 

fo
r f

un
ds

. 

u
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

Le
as

e:
 S

an
ta

 A
na

 U
SD

 P
ub

lic
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

le
as

es
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ite

 b
ac

k 
to

 D
is

tr
ic

t i
n 

ex
ch

an
ge

 fo
r p

rin
ci

pa
l 

an
d 

in
te

re
st

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 o

ve
r 1

5 
ye

ar
s.

 

u
 A

ss
ig

nm
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t: 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

SD
 P

ub
lic

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
as

si
gn

s 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r t

he
 p

rin
ci

pa
l a

nd
 in

te
re

st
 

pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
ba

nk
. 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

14
 

Co
un

ty
 D

ep
t. 

of
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

Re
vi

ew

u
 T

he
 D

is
tr

ic
t m

us
t n

ot
ify

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
A

ud
ito

r r
eg

ar
di

ng
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

ng
. 

▶
 P

er
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
od

es
 4

21
33

(a
) &

 1
71

50
.1

(a
) 

 u
 Fo

rm
al

 w
rit

te
n 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

is
 d

ue
 to

 O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
by

 N
ov

em
be

r 1
0.

 
 u
 T

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

A
ud

ito
r 

m
ay

 c
om

m
en

t p
ub

lic
ly

 to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
ca

pa
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t t

o 
re

pa
y 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
ng

. 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

15
 

N
ex

t S
te

ps
u
 To

ni
gh

t: 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

ly
 

u
 N

ov
em

be
r 1

0:
 n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 C
ou

nt
y 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
A

ud
ito

r. 

u
 N

ov
em

be
r 1

5:
 R

FP
 re

sp
on

se
s 

fro
m

 b
an

ks
 re

ce
iv

ed
. 

u
 D

ec
em

be
r 1

3:
 1

) B
oa

rd
 c

on
si

de
rs

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

ng
 d

oc
um

en
ts

, a
nd

 2
) B

oa
rd

, a
ct

in
g 

as
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f t

he
 S

an
ta

 A
na

 U
SD

 P
ub

lic
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n,

 
co

ns
id

er
s 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

ng
 d

oc
um

en
ts

. 

u
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

0:
 c

lo
si

ng
 a

nd
 fu

nd
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 3802 –   

Bleacher Replacement at Century High School Under Emergency 

Repair Program 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 

recommendation for approval to award a contract for Bid 

Package No. 3802 – Bleacher Replacement at Century 

High School under the Emergency Repair Program. 

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed 

in the Orange County Reporter on September 14, and 

September 21, 2016. On September 26, 2016, staff 

received and opened five bids.  J.L. Cobb Painting & 

Construction represents the lowest responsive, responsible 

bidder.  J.L. Cobb Painting & Construction has contracted with the District for services 

previously.  

Contractor Bid Amount 

J.L. Cobb Painting & Construction $522,780.00 

USS Cal Builders $528,000.00 

Dalke & Sons Construction $537,680.00 

Case & Sons Construction, Inc. $577,300.00 

Scorpio Enterprises dba Aire-Masters $582,400.00 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments. 

FUNDING: 

Emergency Repair Program (ERP) Funds:  $522,780.00 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Bid Amount:  $522,780.00

 Contract Start:  November 1,

2016 

 Contract End: March 1, 2017

 Utilization of State

Emergency Repair (ERP)

Program funds

 Contractor selection is in

compliance with Board

Policy 3311(a) - Bids and

Public Contract Code

Sections 22030-22045.

2.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to J.L. Cobb Painting & Construction for Bid Package 

No. 3802 – Bleacher Replacement at Century High School under the Emergency Repair 

Program. 

TD:JG:rb:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3100.1 – Establishment and Reservations of Fund 

Balance as Defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board 54 

(Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The objective of GASB 54 is to enhance the usefulness of 

fund balance information by providing clearer fund balance 

classification that can be more consistently applied by 

clarifying the existing governmental fund type definitions.  

The GASB standards are enforced by the California 

Department of Education and the audit process. 

  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption 

of Board Policy (BP) 3100.1 – Establishment and Reservations of Fund Balance, Minimum Fund 

Balance Policy, and Spending Order as Defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board 

(GASB) 54.  The last revision occurred in May 2011.  

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 3100.1 – Establishment and Reservations of Fund Balance 

as Defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board 54. 

TD:ss:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy (BP) 3100.1 –

Establishment and Reservations

of Fund Balance, Minimum

Fund Balance Policy, and

Spending Order as Defined by

Governmental Accounting

Standards Board (GASB) 54 

revisions to update GASB 

standards enforced by the 

California Department of 

Education. 



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3100.1 

SUBJECT:      Establishment and Reservations of Fund Balance as Defined by Government    
Accounting Standards Board 54 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  10/25/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Budget REVIEWED:   05/24/2011 

SCOPE: 
The District hereby establishes and will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, as 

defined herein, in accordance with Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards 

Board Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions.

POLICY: 

This policy shall only apply to the District’s governmental funds.  Fund Balance shall 

be composed of nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned amounts. 

 Nonspendable Fund Balance consists of funds that cannot be spent due to their

form (e.g. inventories and prepaids) or funds that legally or contractually must

be maintained intact.

 Restricted Fund Balance consists of funds that are mandated for a specific purpose

by external parties, constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

 Committed Fund Balance consists of funds that are set aside for a specific

purpose by the district’s highest level of decision making authority (governing

board). Formal action must be taken prior to the end of the fiscal year. The

same formal action must be taken to remove or change the limitations placed on

the funds.

 Assigned Fund Balance consists of funds that are set aside with the intent to be

used for a specific purpose by the district’s highest level of decision making

authority or a body or official that has been given the authority to assign

funds. Assigned funds cannot cause a deficit in unassigned fund balance.

 Unassigned Fund Balance consists of excess funds that have not been classified

in the previous four categories. All funds in this category are considered

spendable resources. This category also provides the resources necessary to meet

unexpected expenditures and revenue shortfalls.

When multiple types of funds are available for an expenditure, the district shall first 

utilize funds from the restricted fund balance as appropriate, then from the committed 

fund balance, then from the assigned fund balance, and lastly from the unassigned fund 

balance. 

The Board intends to maintain a minimum assigned and unassigned fund balance in an 

amount the Board deems sufficient to maintain fiscal solvency and stability and to 

protect the district against unforeseen circumstances. 

Minimum Fund Balance Policy 

The governing board maintains a minimum fund balance policy for the General Fund in 

order to protect the district against revenue shortfalls or unpredicted one-time 

expenditures.  The policy requires a Reserve for Economic Uncertainties consisting of 

unassigned amounts equal to no less than two percent of General Fund expenditures and 

other financing uses. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3100.1 

SUBJECT: Establishment and Reservations of Fund Balance as Defined by Government  
Accounting Standards Board 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  10/25/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Budget REVIEWED:   05/24/2011 

Page 2 of 2 

Stabilization Arrangement 

A portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is committed for stabilization 

arrangements, such as might be needed in emergency situations or when revenue shortages 

or budgetary imbalances occur.  The resolution states that, at fiscal year-end, an 

amount approximately equal to, but not less than, seven percent of the annual operating 

expenditures of the General Fund is to be committed for use in covering catastrophic 

losses, including natural and man-made disasters, insurance loss reserves, and limited 

operating expenses in a period of severe economic uncertainty.  On June 30 of each 

fiscal year, seven percent of the fund balance for the General Fund is reported as 

committed for economic stabilization.  The resolution recognizes that under extreme 

conditions, the use of resources may result in the committed fund balance amount 

dropping below the established threshold.  Such amounts are required to be reinstated 

by the end of the subsequent fiscal year. 

Authority to Commit Funds 

The governing board is the highest level of decision-making authority for the district.  

Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through budget adoption or 

resolutions as approved by the governing board. 

Authority to Assign Funds 

The governing board or designee associate superintendent, business services/chief 

business officer may assign amounts for specific purposes.  

Spending Order Policy 

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted 

fund balance is available, the district considers restricted funds to have been spent 

first.  When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned 

fund balances are available, the district considers amounts to have been spent first 

out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, 

unless the governing board has provided otherwise in its commitment or assignment 

actions. 

Annual Review and Determination of Fund Balance Reserve Amounts 

Compliance with the provisions of this policy shall be reviewed, presented, and 

discussed as part of the Unaudited Actuals Financial Reporting process and presentation 

to the Governing Board.  The amounts of nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, 

and unassigned fund balances shall be reported in the Unaudited Actuals report. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish  and maintain fiscal solvency and 

stability and to protect the district against unforeseen circumstances. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: none 

Legal Reference: none 



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3100.1 

SUBJECT:      Establishment and Reservations of Fund Balance as Defined by Government    
Accounting Standards Board 54 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  10/25/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Budget REVIEWED:   05/24/2011 

SCOPE: 
The District hereby establishes and will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, as 

defined herein, in accordance with Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards 

Board Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions.

POLICY: 

This policy shall only apply to the District’s governmental funds.  Fund Balance shall 

be composed of nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned amounts. 

 Nonspendable Fund Balance consists of funds that cannot be spent due to their

form (e.g. inventories and prepaids) or funds that legally or contractually must

be maintained intact.

 Restricted Fund Balance consists of funds that are mandated for a specific purpose

by external parties, constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

 Committed Fund Balance consists of funds that are set aside for a specific

purpose by the district’s highest level of decision making authority (governing

board). Formal action must be taken prior to the end of the fiscal year. The

same formal action must be taken to remove or change the limitations placed on

the funds.

 Assigned Fund Balance consists of funds that are set aside with the intent to be

used for a specific purpose by the district’s highest level of decision making

authority or a body or official that has been given the authority to assign

funds. Assigned funds cannot cause a deficit in unassigned fund balance.

 Unassigned Fund Balance consists of excess funds that have not been classified

in the previous four categories. All funds in this category are considered

spendable resources. This category also provides the resources necessary to meet

unexpected expenditures and revenue shortfalls.

When multiple types of funds are available for an expenditure, the district shall first 

utilize funds from the restricted fund balance as appropriate, then from the committed 

fund balance, then from the assigned fund balance, and lastly from the unassigned fund 

balance. 

The Board intends to maintain a minimum assigned and unassigned fund balance in an 

amount the Board deems sufficient to maintain fiscal solvency and stability and to 

protect the district against unforeseen circumstances. 

Minimum Fund Balance Policy 

The governing board maintains a minimum fund balance policy for the General Fund in 

order to protect the district against revenue shortfalls or unpredicted one-time 

expenditures.  The policy requires a Reserve for Economic Uncertainties consisting of 

unassigned amounts equal to no less than two percent of General Fund expenditures and 

other financing uses. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3100.1 

SUBJECT: Establishment and Reservations of Fund Balance as Defined by Government  
Accounting Standards Board 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  10/25/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Budget REVIEWED:   05/24/2011 

Page 2 of 2 

Stabilization Arrangement 

A portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is committed for stabilization 

arrangements, such as might be needed in emergency situations or when revenue shortages 

or budgetary imbalances occur.  The resolution states that, at fiscal year-end, an 

amount approximately equal to, but not less than, seven percent of the annual operating 

expenditures of the General Fund is to be committed for use in covering catastrophic 

losses, including natural and man-made disasters, insurance loss reserves, and limited 

operating expenses in a period of severe economic uncertainty.  On June 30 of each 

fiscal year, seven percent of the fund balance for the General Fund is reported as 

committed for economic stabilization.  The resolution recognizes that under extreme 

conditions, the use of resources may result in the committed fund balance amount 

dropping below the established threshold.  Such amounts are required to be reinstated 

by the end of the subsequent fiscal year. 

Authority to Commit Funds 

The governing board is the highest level of decision-making authority for the district.  

Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through budget adoption or 

resolutions as approved by the governing board. 

Authority to Assign Funds 

The governing board or designee associate superintendent, business services/chief 

business officer may assign amounts for specific purposes.  

Spending Order Policy 

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted 

fund balance is available, the district considers restricted funds to have been spent 

first.  When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned 

fund balances are available, the district considers amounts to have been spent first 

out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, 

unless the governing board has provided otherwise in its commitment or assignment 

actions. 

Annual Review and Determination of Fund Balance Reserve Amounts 

Compliance with the provisions of this policy shall be reviewed, presented, and 

discussed as part of the Unaudited Actuals Financial Reporting process and presentation 

to the Governing Board.  The amounts of nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, 

and unassigned fund balances shall be reported in the Unaudited Actuals report. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish  and maintain fiscal solvency and 

stability and to protect the district against unforeseen circumstances. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: none 

Legal Reference: none 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3511 – Energy and Water Conservation (Revised: 
For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for 
review and adoption Board Policy (BP) 3511 – Energy and 
Water Conservation. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated board policy contains revisions from the California School Board Associations 
model policy.  The revisions reflect water conservation measures to comply with local 
ordinances and best practices with regard to conducting fundraising car washes. 

The last revision occurred on April 2004. 

FUNDING:  

Not Applicable 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 3511 – Energy and Water Conservation.  

OW:rb 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy (BP) 3511 –

Energy and Water
Conservation revised for
adoption.  



1  BP 3511 

Santa Ana Unified School District
BOARD POLICY NO. 3511

SUBJECT: ENERGY AND WATER CONSERVATION 
CATEGORY: Classification:  Business and Noninstructional Operations   Effective: 5/1984  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Business Services, Facilities & Governmental Relations    Revised:  

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board  is committed  to  reducing  the District's demand  for electricity and water  to help conserve 
natural resources and to save money to support other District needs. To that end, the Board shall establish goals to 
help reduce the district's energy and water consumption. 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish an energy efficiency program which shall include specific strategies 
designed to help the District use energy more efficiently and to help ensure that funds intended for student learning 
are not diverted to cover energy costs. 

As part of the energy efficiency program, the Superintendent or designee shall develop an emergency action plan to 
address actions to be taken in the event of power outages in schools, both during and after school operations. The 
action plan shall also address the role of staff, students and parents/guardians in helping to conserve resources and 
other activities to help the district meet energy reduction goals. (cf. 3516 ‐ Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
Plan) (cf. 3516.5 ‐ Emergency Schedules) 

The  Superintendent  or  designee  shall  analyze  the  increase  on  the  District's  budget.  He/  she  shall  necessary 
contingency plans.  (cf. 3100 ‐ Budget) 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly inspect district facilities and operations and make recommendations 
for maintenance and capital expenditures which may help the district reach its energy and water conservation goals. 
(cf. 7111 ‐ Evaluating Existing Buildings) 

The  Superintendent  or  designee  opportunities  and  shall  present  to  the  Board  cost‐reducing  opportunities  to 
achieve its conservation goals. 

The Superintendent or designee shall emphasize conservation instruction at the elementary and secondary levels 
which will  provide  students  a  knowledge  and motivation  to  participate  in  energy  conservation  practices.  The 
information shall include those types of energy conservation measures that application in the home as well as the 
classroom. 

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically report to the Board on the District's progress in meeting energy 
and water use reduction goals. 

All car wash fundraisers shall be suspended due to the State‐wide drought emergency.  If care wash fundraisers 

are allowed to resume following the conclusion of the drought emergency, all events shall have water hoses 

equipped with a spray nozzle that shuts off automatically to reduce water waste, which is the law.  

 Look for a location where the run off can be disposed of without it entering a storm drain, such as a
lawn.

 Seal off the catch basin and pump the water to a vegetated area or lawn.



2  BP 3511 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures related to energy and water conservation incurred for the 
purpose of reducing District costs as stewards of public funds.   

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
Administrative Regulation 3511, Energy and Water Conservation 

Legal Reference: 
41422  School term or session length, failure to comply due to disaster 
46392  Emergency conditions; ADA estimate 

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE 
25410‐25421  Energy conservation assistance 

Management Resources: 
CDE MANAGEMENT ADVISORIES 
0118.01  California's Energy Challenge 
0706.90  Water Conservation Advisory, 90‐09 
0222.90  Average Daily Attendance Credit During Periods of Emergency 90‐01 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education, Facilities Division, Energy Challenge: 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/facilities/energyefficiency 
California Energy Commission: http://www.energy.ca.gov/ 
Alliance to Save Energy: http://www.ase.org/ 

Adopted:  (5‐84 8‐98 4‐02) 10‐16  Santa Ana, CA 



1  BP 3511 

Santa Ana Unified School District
BOARD POLICY NO. 3511

SUBJECT: ENERGY AND WATER CONSERVATION 
CATEGORY: Classification:  Business and Noninstructional Operations   Effective: 5/1984  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Business Services, Facilities & Governmental Relations    Revised: 10/2016 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board  is committed  to  reducing  the District's demand  for electricity and water  to help conserve 
natural resources and to save money to support other District needs. To that end, the Board shall establish goals to 
help reduce the district's energy and water consumption. 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish an energy efficiency program which shall include specific strategies 
designed to help the District use energy more efficiently and to help ensure that funds intended for student learning 
are not diverted to cover energy costs. 

As part of the energy efficiency program, the Superintendent or designee shall develop an emergency action plan to 
address actions to be taken in the event of power outages in schools, both during and after school operations. The 
action plan shall also address the role of staff, students and parents/guardians in helping to conserve resources and 
other activities to help the district meet energy reduction goals. (cf. 3516 ‐ Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
Plan) (cf. 3516.5 ‐ Emergency Schedules) 

The  Superintendent  or  designee  shall  analyze  the  increase  on  the  District's  budget.  He/  she  shall  necessary 
contingency plans.  (cf. 3100 ‐ Budget) 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly inspect district facilities and operations and make recommendations 
for maintenance and capital expenditures which may help the district reach its energy and water conservation goals. 
(cf. 7111 ‐ Evaluating Existing Buildings) 

The Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board cost‐reducing opportunities to achieve its conservation 
goals. 

The Superintendent or designee shall emphasize conservation instruction at the elementary and secondary levels 
which will  provide  students  a  knowledge  and motivation  to  participate  in  energy  conservation  practices.  The 
information shall include those types of energy conservation measures that application in the home as well as the 
classroom. 

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically report to the Board on the District's progress in meeting energy 
and water use reduction goals. 

All car wash fundraisers shall be suspended due to the State‐wide drought emergency.  If care wash fundraisers are 

allowed to resume following the conclusion of the drought emergency, all events shall have water hoses equipped 

with a spray nozzle that shuts off automatically to reduce water waste, which is the law.  

 Look for a location where the run off can be disposed of without it entering a storm drain, such as a lawn.

 Seal off the catch basin and pump the water to a vegetated area or lawn.



2  BP 3511 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures related to energy and water conservation incurred for the 
purpose of reducing District costs as stewards of public funds.   

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
Administrative Regulation 3511, Energy and Water Conservation 

Legal Reference: 
41422  School term or session length, failure to comply due to disaster 
46392  Emergency conditions; ADA estimate 

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE 
25410‐25421  Energy conservation assistance 

Management Resources: 
CDE MANAGEMENT ADVISORIES 
0118.01  California's Energy Challenge 
0706.90  Water Conservation Advisory, 90‐09 
0222.90  Average Daily Attendance Credit During Periods of Emergency 90‐01 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education, Facilities Division, Energy Challenge: 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/facilities/energyefficiency 
California Energy Commission: http://www.energy.ca.gov/ 
Alliance to Save Energy: http://www.ase.org/ 

Adopted:  (5‐84 8‐98 4‐02  10‐16)  Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 7400 – Parking (Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for 
review and adoption Board Policy (BP) 7400 – Parking. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated board policy contains revisions from the California School Board Associations 
model policy.  The revisions reflect changes to Disabled Parking designations as well as other 
adjustments. 

The last revision occurred on September 2011. 

FUNDING:  

Not Applicable 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 7400 – Parking.  

OW:rb

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy (BP) 7400 –

Parking revised for adoption.



1 BP 7400

Santa Ana Unified School District
BOARD POLICY BP 7400

SUBJECT: PARKING 

CATEGRY:  Facilities   Effective: 9/2011 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Facilities & Governmental Relations  Revised:   

SCOPE: 

The  Superintendent  or  designee  shall  develop  and  maintain  supplemental standards  to  those 

required  by  Federal  or  State  law  as  to  school  parking facilities  and  drop‐off  procedures  to  ensure 

the  safety  of  the  students, staff, and  the public. District  schools are  required  to employ  the district 

standards,  where  practicable  and  adequate  site  area  exists.  District  parking and  student  drop‐off 

regulations  shall  apply  to  all  staff,  student,  and visitor motor vehicles and bicycles on District 

property. 

POLICY: 

Designated Parking 

Parking  spaces will be marked  for handicapped  the disabled, principal, designated  staff, and visitors. 

Reservation of parking spaces for additional purposes, including other school officials, will be  reviewed 

by  the  Superintendent,  or  designee,  for  approval.  Approval of reserved spaces will be based on  the 

amount of available parking and path of travel considerations from the parking lot to the main entrance 

of the school or facility. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 
Administrative Regulation 7400 (b) 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 
Parking 

Adopted:  (9‐11) 10‐16  Santa Ana, CA  



1 BP 7400

Santa Ana Unified School District
BOARD POLICY BP 7400

SUBJECT: PARKING 

CATEGRY:  Facilities   Effective: 9/2011 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Facilities & Governmental Relations  Revised: 10/2016 

SCOPE: 

The  Superintendent  or  designee  shall  develop  and  maintain  supplemental standards  to  those 

required  by  Federal  or  State  law  as  to  school  parking facilities  and  drop‐off  procedures  to  ensure 

the  safety  of  the  students, staff, and  the public. District  schools are  required  to employ  the district 

standards,  where  practicable  and  adequate  site  area  exists.  District  parking and  student  drop‐off 

regulations  shall  apply  to  all  staff,  student,  and visitor motor vehicles and bicycles on District 

property. 

POLICY: 

Designated Parking 

Parking  spaces  will  be  marked  for  the disabled,  designated staff,  and  visitors.  Reservation of 

parking  spaces  for  additional  purposes,  including  other  school  officials,  will  be  reviewed  by  the 

Superintendent,  or  designee,  for  approval.  Approval of reserved spaces will be based on  the amount 

of available parking and path of  travel considerations from the parking lot to the main entrance of the 

school or facility. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 
Administrative Regulation 7400 (b) 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 
Parking 

Adopted:  (9‐11 10‐16)  Santa Ana, CA  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 25, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 – Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

(Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for adoption the proposed revisions 

to the current Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 – Closed Session Purposes and Agendas. 

RATIONALE: 

Bylaw updated to clarify that the Board may not meet in closed session under the "personnel 

exception" (Government Code 54957) of the Ralph M. Brown Act to discuss or act upon any 

proposed change in compensation other than a reduction of compensation that results from the 

imposition of discipline.  "Negotiations/Collective Bargaining" section revised to reflect that the 

Board may meet with the district's designated representatives in closed session under the "labor 

exception" (Government Code 54957.6) of the Ralph M. Brown Act to discuss salaries, salary 

schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits to its represented and unrepresented 

employees, including the Superintendent. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 – Closed Session Purposes and Agendas. 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145087/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146034/1


Page 1 of 9 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT:      Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:     Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  10/25/2016 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board is committed to complying with state open meeting laws and modeling 

transparency in its conduct of district business.  The Governing Board may shall hold closed sessions only 

for purposes identified in authorized by law.  The Board may hold a A closed session at any time may be 

held during a regular, or special, meeting and during or emergency meetings in accordance with law.  

(Government Code 54956.5, 54957.7, 54962) (cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) (9320 - Meetings and 

Notices) (cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials 54954.5) 

POLICY: 

The Each agenda shall contain a brief general description of all each closed session items to be discussed 

at the meeting, as required by law.  (Government Code 54954.2) 

The Board shall disclose in open meeting session the items to be discussed in closed session.  In the 

closed session, the Board may consider only those matters covered in its statement.  After the closed 

session, the Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning the meeting, and when applicable, 

shall disclose any action taken in the closed session, in the manner prescribed by Government Code 

54957.1. (Government Code 54957.7) 

No The Board shall not disclose any information that is protected by state or federal law. In addition, no 

victim or alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or child abuse shall be identified in any Board agenda, 

notice, announcement or report required by the Brown Act, identify any victim or alleged victim of 

tortious sexual conduct or child abuse unless the identity of the person has previously been publicly 

disclosed.  (Government Code 54957.7, 54961) 

In accordance with law, a A Board member shall not disclose confidential information received in a 

closed session unless the Board authorizes the disclosure of that information.  (Government Code 54963) 

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information) 

Personnel Matters 

The Board may hold a closed sessions under the "personnel exception" to consider the appointment, 

employment, evaluation of performance, discipline, or dismissal of an employee,. or to hear complaints or 

charges brought against an employee by another person, unless the employee requests an open session.  

These Such a closed sessions shall not include discussion or action on proposed compensation except for 

a reduction of compensation that results from the imposition of discipline. (Government Code 54957) 

(cf.2123 - Evaluation of the Superintendent) (cf. 2140  - Evaluation of the Superintendent) (cf. 4115 - 

Evaluation/Supervision) (cf.4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)  

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 2 of 9 

(cf.4218- Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) (cf.4215 - Evaluation/Supervision) (cf. 

4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) (cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision) 

Before the The Board may holds a closed session on specific to hear complaints or charges brought 

against an employee by another person or employee, unless the employee shall receive written notice of 

his/her right to have the complaints or charges heard in requests an open session if desired.  Before the 

Board holds a closed session on specific complaints or charges brought against an employee, the 

employee shall receive written notice of his/her right to have the complaints or charges heard in open 

session if desired.  This notice shall be delivered personally or by mail at least 24 hours before the time of 

the session.  (Government Code 54957) (cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) (cf. 

4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)  

The Board may hold a closed sessions to discuss a district employee's application for early withdrawal of 

funds in a deferred compensation plan when the application is based on financial hardship arising from an 

unforeseeable emergency due to illness, accident, casualty, or other extraordinary event, as specified in 

the deferred compensation plan.  (Government Code 54957.10) 

Agenda items related to district employee appointments and employment shall describe the position to be 

filled.  Agenda items related to performance evaluations shall specify the title of the employee being 

reviewed.  Agenda items related to employee discipline, dismissal, or release require no additional 

information.  (Government Code 54954.5) 

Negotiations/Collective Bargaining 

Unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties involved, the following shall not be subject to the Brown 

Act:  (Government Code 3549.1) 

Any meeting and negotiating discussion between the district and a recognized or certified employee 

organization. 

Any meeting of a mediator with either party or both parties to the meeting and negotiating process. 

Any hearing, meeting, or investigation conducted by a factfinder or arbitrator. 

Any executive (closed) session of the district or between the district and its designated representative for 

the purpose of discussing its position regarding any matter within the scope of representation and 

instructing its designated representatives.  (cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation) (cf. 

4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units) (cf. 4143.1/4243.1 - Public Notice - Personnel Negotiations)  

The Board may meet in closed session with the to review the Board's position and/or instruct its 

designated representative regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form 

of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees.  Prior to the closed session, the Board 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929970/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929971/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929972/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 3 of 9 

shall identify its designated representative in open session.  These closed sessions Any closed session held 

for this purpose may include discussions of the district's available funds and funding priorities, but only 

insofar as they relate to providing instructions to the district's Board’s designated representative.   

(Government Code 54957.6) (cf. 2121 - Superintendent's Contract) 

Closed sessions shall be for the purpose of reviewing the Board's position and instructing the Board's 

designated representative.  Closed sessions meetings may take place prior to and during consultations and 

discussions with representatives of employee organizations and unrepresented employees.  For 

unrepresented employees, closed sessions held pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 shall not include 

final action on the proposed compensation of one or more unrepresented employees. (Government Code 

54957.6) 

For represented employees, the Board may also meet in closed session to hear regarding any other matter 

within the statutorily provided scope of representation.  (Government Code 54957.6)   

For unrepresented employees, closed sessions held pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 shall not 

include final action on the proposed compensation of one or more unrepresented employees. (Government 

Code 54957.6) 

The Board also may meet in closed session with a state conciliator or a mediator who has intervened in 

these proceedings regarding any of the purposes enumerated in.  (Government Code 54957.6). 

Agenda items related to negotiations shall specify the name of the district's designated representative(s) 

attending the closed session.  If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified designated 

representative, an agent or designee may participate in place of the absent representative so long as the 

name of the agent or designee is announced at an open session held prior to the closed session.  The 

agenda shall also specify the name of the organization representing the employee(s) or the position title of 

the unrepresented employee who is the subject of the negotiations.  (Government Code 54954.5) 

Matters Related to Students 

The Board shall meet in closed session to consider a suspension,  disciplinary action, or any other action, 

except expulsion, in connection with a student if a public hearing on the matter would violate student 

privacy rights.  If a written request for open session is received from the parent/guardian or adult student, 

it will be honored to the extent that it does not violate the privacy rights of any other student. the 

expulsion of a student, unless the student submits a written request at least five days before the date of the 

hearing that the hearing be held in open session. Regardless of whether the expulsion hearing is conducted 

in open or closed session, the Board may meet in closed session for the purpose of deliberating and 

determining whether the student should be expelled.  (Education Code 35146, 48912, 48918, 

49073-49079) (cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance) (cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts) (cf. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 4 of 9 

5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) (cf. 5144 - Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities)) 

The Board shall meet in closed session to consider the expulsion of a address any student, matter that may 

involve disclosure of confidential student information, or to consider a suspension, disciplinary action, or 

any other action against a student except expulsion.  unless the student submits If a written request at least 

five days before the date of the hearing that the hearing be held in open session.  Regardless of whether 

the expulsion hearing is conducted in open or closed session, the Board may meet in closed session for the 

purpose of deliberating and determining whether the student should be expelled. for open session is 

received from the parent/guardian or adult student, it will be honored to the extent that it does not violate 

the privacy rights of any other student.  (Education Code 35146, 48918, 49070) (cf. 5144.1 - Suspension 

and Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with 

Disabilities)) (cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)(cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts) (cf. 

5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) (cf. 5144 - Discipline) 

Agenda items related to student matters shall briefly describe the reason for the closed session, such as 

"student expulsion hearing," or "grade change appeal" or "interdistrict attendance request," without 

violating the confidentiality rights of individual students.  The student shall not be named on the agenda, 

but a number may be assigned to the student in order to facilitate record keeping.  The agenda shall also 

state that the Education Code requires closed sessions in these cases in order to prevent the disclosure of 

confidential student record information.  (cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

Security Matters 

The Board may meet in closed session with the Governor, Attorney General, district attorney, District 

legal counsel, sheriff or chief of police, or their respective deputies, or a security consultant, or a security 

operations manager, on matters posing a threat to the security of public buildings,; a threat to the security 

of essential services, including water, drinking water, wastewater treatment, natural gas service, and 

electric service,; or to the public's right of access to public services or public facilities.  (Government 

Code 54957) (cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) (cf. 3515 - Campus Security) (cf. 

3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 

The Board may meet in closed session during an emergency meeting held pursuant to Government Code 

54956.5 to meet with law enforcement officials for the emergency purposes specified in Government 

Code 54957 if agreed to by a two-thirds vote of the Board members present.  If less than two-thirds of the 

members are present, then the Board must agree by a unanimous vote of the members present.  

(Government Code 54956.5) 

Agenda items related to security matters shall specify the name of the law enforcement agency and the 

title of the officer, or name of applicable agency representative and title, with whom the Board will 

consult.   (Government Code 54954.5) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 5 of 9 

Conference with Real Property Negotiator 

The Board may meet in closed session with the Board's its real property negotiator prior to the purchase, 

sale, exchange, or lease of real property by or for the district in order to grant authority to its negotiator 

authority regarding the price and terms of payment for the property.  (Government Code 54956.8) 

Before holding the closed session, the Board shall hold an open and public session to identify its 

negotiator(s) and the property under negotiation and specify the person(s) with whom the negotiator may 

negotiate.  (Government Code 54956.8) 

For purposes of real property transactions, negotiators may include members of the Board.  (Government 

Code 54956.8) 

Agenda items related to real property negotiations shall specify the district negotiator attending the closed 

session.  If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified negotiator, an agent or designee may 

participate in place of the absent negotiator so long as the name of the agent or designee is announced at 

an open session held prior to the closed session.  The agenda shall also specify the name of the 

negotiating parties and the street address of the real property under negotiation.  If there is no street 

address, the agenda item shall specify the parcel number or another unique reference of the property.  The 

agenda item shall also specify whether instruction to the negotiator will concern price, terms of payment, 

or both.  (Government Code 54954.5) 

Pending Litigation 

Based on the advice of its legal counsel, the Board may hold a closed session to confer with or receive 

advice from its legal counsel regarding pending litigation when a discussion of the matter in open session 

would prejudice the Board's district’s position in the case litigation.  For this purpose, "litigation" includes 

any means adjudicatory proceeding, including eminent domain, before a court, administrative body 

exercising its adjudicatory authority, hearing officer, or arbitrator.  (Government Code 54956.9) 

Litigation shall be is considered “pending” when in any of the following circumstances exist: 

(Government Code 54956.9)  

Litigation to which the Board is a “party” has been initiated formally.  (Government Code 54956.9(a)) 

A point has been reached where, in the Board's opinion based on the advice of its legal counsel and on 

regarding the “existing facts and circumstances,” there is a “significant exposure to litigation” against the 

district, or the Board is meeting only to decide solely to determine whether, based on existing facts and 

circumstances, a closed session is authorized.  (Government Code 54956.9(b)) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 6 of 9 

"Existing facts and circumstances" authorizing a closed session pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(b) 

as described in #2 above are limited to for these purposes are limited to the following:  (Government Code 

54956.9) 

A. Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against the district but which the district believes 

are not yet known to potential plaintiffs and which do not need to be disclosed. 

B. Facts and circumstances including, but not limited to, an accidents, disasters, incidents or transactional 

occurrences which might result in litigation against the district, which are already known to potential 

plaintiffs, and which must be publicly disclosed before the closed session or specified on the agenda. 

C. The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Tort Claims Act or a written threat of litigation from a potential 

plaintiff.  The claim or written communication must be available for public inspection.  (cf. 3320 - Claims 

and Actions Against the District) 

D. A threat of litigation made by a person in an open meeting on a related specific matter within the 

responsibility of the Board. 

E. A threat of litigation made by a person outside of an open meeting on a specific matter within the 

responsibility of the Board, provided that the district official or employee receiving knowledge of the 

threat made a record of the statement before the meeting and the record is available for public inspection.  

Such record does not need to identify an alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or anyone making a 

threat on his/her behalf or identify an employee who is the alleged perpetrator of any unlawful or tortious 

conduct, unless the identity of this person has been publicly disclosed. 

The above record does not need to identify an alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or anyone making 

a threat on their behalf or identify an employee who is the alleged perpetrator of any unlawful or tortious 

conduct, unless the identity of this person has been publicly disclosed. 

Based on existing facts and circumstances, the Board has decided to initiate or is deciding whether to 

initiate litigation. (Government Code 54956.9(c) 

Before holding a closed session pursuant to this section the pending litigation exception, the Board shall 

state on the agenda or publicly announce the subdivision of Government Code 54956.9 under which the 

closed session is being held.  If authority is based on Government Code 54956.9(a), the Board shall either 

state the title or specifically identify the litigation to be discussed or state that doing so would jeopardize 

the district's ability to effectuate service of process upon unserved parties or to conclude existing 

settlement negotiations to its advantage.  (Government Code 54956.9) 

Agenda items related to pending litigation shall be described as a conference with legal counsel regarding 

either "Existing Litigation" or "Anticipated Litigation." (Government Code 54954.5)   



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 7 of 9 

"Existing litigation" items shall identify the name of the case either specify specified by either the 

claimant's name, names of parties, and or case or claim number, or shall state that disclosure of case name 

unless the Board states that to identify the case would jeopardize service of process or existing settlement 

negotiations.  (Government Code 54954.5)   

"Anticipated litigation" items shall state that there is significant exposure to litigation pursuant to 

Government Code 54956.9(b) and shall specify the potential number of cases.  When the district expects 

to initiate a suit, items related to anticipated litigation shall state that the discussion relates to the initiation 

of litigation pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(c) and shall specify the potential number of cases. 

The agenda or an oral statement before the closed session may be required to provide additional 

information pursuant to regarding existing facts and circumstances described in Iitems #2-5 b-e above 

(Government Code 54954.5, Government Code 54956.9(b)(3)(B-E)) 

JPA/Self-Insurance Liability Claims Joint Powers Agency Issues 

The Board may meet in closed session to discuss a claim against a joint powers authority or self-insurance 

authority of which it is a member, for the payment of tort liability losses, public liability losses, or 

workers' compensation liability incurred by a joint powers agency (JPA) formed for the purpose of 

insurance pooling or self-insurance authority of which the district is a member.  (Government Code 

54956.95) 

Closed session agenda items related to liability claims shall specify the claimant's name and the name of 

the agency against which the claim is made.   (Government Code 54954.5) (cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions 

Against the District) (cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance) 

When the board of the JPA has so authorized and upon advice of district legal counsel, the Board may 

meet in closed session in order to receive, discuss, and take action concerning information obtained in a 

closed session of the JPA. During the Board's closed session, a Board member serving on the JPA board 

may disclose confidential information acquired during a closed session of the JPA to fellow Board 

members. (Government Code 54956.96) 

The Board member may also disclose the confidential JPA information to district legal counsel in order to 

obtain advice on whether the matter has direct financial or liability implications for the district. 

(Government Code 54956.96) 

Closed session agenda items related to conferences involving a JPA shall specify the closed session 

description used by the JPA and the name of the Board member representing the district on the JPA 

board. Additional information listing the names of agencies or titles of representatives attending the 

closed session as consultants or other representatives shall also be included. (Government Code 54954.5) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 8 of 9 

Review of Audit Report from California State Auditor's Office 

Upon receipt of a confidential final draft audit report from the California State Auditor's Office, the Board 

may meet in closed session to discuss its response to that report. After public release of the report from 

the California State Auditor's Office, any Board meeting to discuss the report must be conducted in open 

session, unless exempted from that requirement by some other provision of law. (Government Code 

54956.75) 

Closed session agenda items related to an audit by the California State Auditor's Office shall state "Audit 

by California State Auditor's Office." (Government Code 54954.5) 

Review of Assessment Instruments 

The Board may meet in closed session to review the contents of any student assessment instrument 

approved or adopted for the statewide testing system.  Before any such meeting, the Board shall agree by 

resolution to accept any terms or conditions established by the State Board of Education for this review. 

(Education Code 60617) (cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

Agenda items related to the review of student assessment instruments shall state that the Board is 

reviewing the contents of an assessment instrument approved or adopted for the statewide testing program 

and that the Education Code requires authorizes a closed session for this purpose in order to maintain the 

confidentiality of the assessment under review. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

Legal Reference: 

35145 Public meetings 

35146 Closed session (re student suspension) 

44929.21 Districts with ADA of 250 or more 

48912 Governing board suspension 

48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures; hearings and notice 

49073 Release of directory information 

49076 Access to records by persons without written parental consent 

49079 Notification to teacher re:  students whose actions are grounds for suspension or 

expulsion 

49070 Challenging content of students records 

60617 Meetings of governing board 

California Government Code 

3540-3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act 

6250-6276.48 California Public Records Act 

6252-6270 California Public Records Act 

54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 9 of 9 

Other Regulatory Authority 

Morrison v. Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles Board of Commissioners, (2003) 107 

Cal.App.4
th

 860

Bell v. Vista Unified School District, (2001) 82 Cal.App. 4th 672 

Fischer v. Los Angeles Unified School District, (1999) 70 Cal.App. 4th 87 

Furtado v. Sierra Community College District, (1998) 68 Cal. App. 4th 876 

Roberts v. City of Palmdale, (1993) 5 Cal.4th 363 

Sacramento Newspaper Guild v. Sacramento County Board of Supervisors,  (1968) 263 Cal.App. 2d 

41 

San Diego Union v. City Council, (1983) 146 Cal.App.3d 947 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

94 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 82 (2011) 

86 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 210 (2003) 

78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 218 (1995) 

59 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 532 (1976) 

57 Ops. Cal. Atty. Gen. 209 (1974) 

Adopted:  (7-77 8-77 4-94 10-00) 5-03 



Page 1 of 8 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT:      Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:     Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  10/25/2016 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board is committed to complying with state open meeting laws and modeling 

transparency in its conduct of district business.  The Governing Board shall hold closed sessions only for 

purposes authorized by law.  A closed session may be held during a regular, special, or emergency 

meetings in accordance with law.  (Government Code 54954.5) 

POLICY: 

Each agenda shall contain a general description of each closed session items to be discussed at the 

meeting, as required by law.  (Government Code 54954.2) 

The Board shall disclose in open session the items to be discussed in closed session.  In the closed 

session, the Board may consider only those matters covered in its statement.  After the closed session, the 

Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning the meeting, and when applicable, shall disclose 

any action taken in the closed session, in the manner prescribed by Government Code 54957.1. 

(Government Code 54957.7) 

The Board shall not disclose any information that is protected by state or federal law. In addition, no 

victim or alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or child abuse shall be identified in any Board agenda, 

notice, announcement or report required by the Brown Act, unless the identity of the person has 

previously been publicly disclosed.  (Government Code 54957.7, 54961) 

A Board member shall not disclose confidential information received in a closed session unless the Board 

authorizes the disclosure of that information.  (Government Code 54963) (cf. 9011 - Disclosure of 

Confidential/Privileged Information) 

Personnel Matters 

The Board may hold a closed sessions under the "personnel exception" to consider the appointment, 

employment, evaluation of performance, discipline, or dismissal of an employee. Such a closed session 

shall not include discussion or action on proposed compensation except for a reduction of compensation 

that results from the imposition of discipline. (Government Code 54957) 

(cf. 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent) (cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision) 

(cf.4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)  (cf.4215 - Evaluation/Supervision) (cf. 

4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) (cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision) 

The Board may hold a closed session to hear complaints or charges brought against an employee by 

another person or employee, unless the employee requests an open session.  Before the Board holds a 

closed session on specific complaints or charges brought against an employee, the employee shall receive 

written notice of his/her right to have the complaints or charges heard in open session if desired.  This 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 2 of 8 

notice shall be delivered personally or by mail at least 24 hours before the time of the session.  

(Government Code 54957) (cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) (cf. 

4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)  

The Board may hold a closed sessions to discuss a district employee's application for early withdrawal of 

funds in a deferred compensation plan when the application is based on financial hardship arising from an 

unforeseeable emergency due to illness, accident, casualty, or other extraordinary event, as specified in 

the deferred compensation plan.  (Government Code 54957.10) 

Agenda items related to district employee appointments and employment shall describe the position to be 

filled.  Agenda items related to performance evaluations shall specify the title of the employee being 

reviewed.  Agenda items related to employee discipline, dismissal, or release require no additional 

information.  (Government Code 54954.5) 

Negotiations/Collective Bargaining 

Unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties involved, the following shall not be subject to the Brown 

Act:  (Government Code 3549.1) 

Any meeting and negotiating discussion between the district and a recognized or certified employee 

organization. 

Any meeting of a mediator with either party or both parties to the meeting and negotiating process. 

Any hearing, meeting, or investigation conducted by a factfinder or arbitrator. 

Any executive (closed) session of the district or between the district and its designated representative for 

the purpose of discussing its position regarding any matter within the scope of representation and 

instructing its designated representatives.  (cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation) (cf. 

4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units) (cf. 4143.1/4243.1 - Public Notice - Personnel Negotiations)  

The Board may meet in closed session to review the Board's position and/or instruct its designated 

representative regarding salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of 

its represented and unrepresented employees.  Prior to the closed session, the Board shall identify its 

designated representative in open session.  Any closed session held for this purpose may include 

discussions of the district's available funds and funding priorities, but only insofar as they relate to 

providing instructions to the Board’s designated representative.   

(Government Code 54957.6) (cf. 2121 - Superintendent's Contract) 

Closed sessions may take place prior to and during consultations and discussions with representatives of 

employee organizations and unrepresented employees.  For unrepresented employees, closed sessions 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929970/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929971/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929972/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 3 of 8 

held pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 shall not include final action on the proposed compensation 

of one or more unrepresented employees. (Government Code 54957.6) 

For represented employees, the Board may also meet in closed session regarding any other matter within 

the statutorily provided scope of representation.  (Government Code 54957.6)   

The Board also may meet in closed session with a state conciliator or a mediator who has intervened in 

proceedings regarding any of the purposes enumerated in Government Code 54957.6. 

Agenda items related to negotiations shall specify the name of the district's designated representative(s) 

attending the closed session.  If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified designated 

representative, an agent or designee may participate in place of the absent representative so long as the 

name of the agent or designee is announced at an open session held prior to the closed session.  The 

agenda shall also specify the name of the organization representing the employee(s) or the position title of 

the unrepresented employee who is the subject of the negotiations.  (Government Code 54954.5) 

Matters Related to Students 

The Board shall meet in closed session to consider the expulsion of a student, unless the student submits a 

written request at least five days before the date of the hearing that the hearing be held in open session. 

Regardless of whether the expulsion hearing is conducted in open or closed session, the Board may meet 

in closed session for the purpose of deliberating and determining whether the student should be expelled.  

(cf. 5144 - Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities) 

The Board shall meet in closed session to address any student, matter that may involve disclosure of 

confidential student information, or to consider a suspension, disciplinary action, or any other action 

against a student except expulsion.  If a written request for open session is received from the 

parent/guardian or adult student, it will be honored to the extent that it does not violate the privacy rights 

of any other student.  (Education Code 35146, 48918, 49070) (cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)(cf. 

5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts) (cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) (cf. 5144 - 

Discipline) 

Agenda items related to student matters shall briefly describe the reason for the closed session, such as 

"student expulsion hearing," or "grade change appeal" without violating the confidentiality rights of 

individual students.  The student shall not be named on the agenda, but a number may be assigned to the 

student in order to facilitate record keeping.  The agenda shall also state that the Education Code requires 

closed sessions in these cases in order to prevent the disclosure of confidential student record information.  

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 4 of 8 

Security Matters 

The Board may meet in closed session with the Governor, Attorney General, district attorney, District 

legal counsel, sheriff or chief of police, or their respective deputies, or a security consultant, or a security 

operations manager, on matters posing a threat to the security of public buildings; to the security of 

essential services, including water, drinking water, wastewater treatment, natural gas service, and electric 

service; or to the public's right of access to public services or public facilities.  (Government Code 54957) 

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) (cf. 3515 - Campus Security) (cf. 3516 - Emergencies and 

Disaster Preparedness Plan) 

The Board may meet in closed session during an emergency meeting held pursuant to Government Code 

54956.5 to meet with law enforcement officials for the emergency purposes specified in Government 

Code 54957 if agreed to by a two-thirds vote of the Board members present.  If less than two-thirds of the 

members are present, then the Board must agree by a unanimous vote of the members present.  

(Government Code 54956.5) 

Agenda items related to security matters shall specify the name of the law enforcement agency and the 

title of the officer, or name of applicable agency representative and title, with whom the Board will 

consult.   (Government Code 54954.5) 

Conference with Real Property Negotiator 

The Board may meet in closed session with its real property negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, 

exchange, or lease of real property by or for the district in order to grant its negotiator authority regarding 

the price and terms of payment for the property.  (Government Code 54956.8) 

Before holding the closed session, the Board shall hold an open and public session to identify its 

negotiator(s) and the property under negotiation and specify the person(s) with whom the negotiator may 

negotiate.  (Government Code 54956.8) 

For purposes of real property transactions, negotiators may include members of the Board.  (Government 

Code 54956.8) 

Agenda items related to real property negotiations shall specify the district negotiator attending the closed 

session.  If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified negotiator, an agent or designee may 

participate in place of the absent negotiator so long as the name of the agent or designee is announced at 

an open session held prior to the closed session.  The agenda shall also specify the name of the 

negotiating parties and the street address of the real property under negotiation.  If there is no street 

address, the agenda item shall specify the parcel number or another unique reference of the property.  The 

agenda item shall also specify whether instruction to the negotiator will concern price, terms of payment, 

or both.  (Government Code 54954.5) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 5 of 8 

Pending Litigation 

Based on the advice of its legal counsel, the Board may hold a closed session to confer with or receive 

advice from its legal counsel regarding pending litigation when a discussion of the matter in open session 

would prejudice the district’s position in the litigation.  For this purpose, "litigation" means adjudicatory 

proceeding, including eminent domain, before a court, administrative body exercising its adjudicatory 

authority, hearing officer, or arbitrator.  (Government Code 54956.9) 

Litigation is considered “pending” in any of the following circumstances: (Government Code 54956.9) 

Litigation to which the Board is a “party” has been initiated formally.  (Government Code 54956.9(a)) 

A point has been reached where, in the Board's opinion based on the advice of its legal counsel regarding 

the “existing facts and circumstances,” there is a “significant exposure to litigation” against the district, or 

the Board is meeting solely to determine whether, based on existing facts and circumstances, a closed 

session is authorized.  (Government Code 54956.9(b)) 

Existing facts and circumstances for these purposes are limited to the following:  (Government Code 

54956.9) 

A. Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against the district but which the district believes 

are not yet known to potential plaintiffs and which do not need to be disclosed. 

B. Facts and circumstances including, but not limited to, an accidents, disasters, incidents or transactional 

occurrences which might result in litigation against the district, which are already known to potential 

plaintiffs, and which must be publicly disclosed before the closed session or specified on the agenda. 

C. The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Tort Claims Act or a written threat of litigation from a potential 

plaintiff.  The claim or written communication must be available for public inspection.  (cf. 3320 - Claims 

and Actions Against the District) 

D. A threat of litigation made by a person in an open meeting on a specific matter within the 

responsibility of the Board. 

E. A threat of litigation made by a person outside of an open meeting on a specific matter within the 

responsibility of the Board, provided that the district official or employee receiving knowledge of the 

threat made a record of the statement before the meeting and the record is available for public inspection.  

Such record does not need to identify an alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or anyone making a 

threat on his/her behalf or identify an employee who is the alleged perpetrator of any unlawful or tortious 

conduct, unless the identity of this person has been publicly disclosed. 

Based on existing facts and circumstances, the Board has decided to initiate or is deciding whether to 

initiate litigation. (Government Code 54956.9(c) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 6 of 8 

Before holding a closed session pursuant to the pending litigation exception, the Board shall state on the 

agenda or publicly announce the subdivision of Government Code 54956.9 under which the closed 

session is being held.  If authority is based on Government Code 54956.9(a), the Board shall either state 

the title or specifically identify the litigation to be discussed or state that doing so would jeopardize the 

district's ability to effectuate service of process upon unserved parties or to conclude existing settlement 

negotiations to its advantage.  (Government Code 54956.9) 

Agenda items related to pending litigation shall be described as a conference with legal counsel regarding 

either "Existing Litigation" or "Anticipated Litigation." (Government Code 54954.5)   

"Existing litigation" items shall identify the name of the case specified by either the claimant's name, 

names of parties, and or case or claim number, unless the Board states that to identify the case would 

jeopardize service of process or existing settlement negotiations.  (Government Code 54954.5)   

"Anticipated litigation" items shall state that there is significant exposure to litigation pursuant to 

Government Code 54956.9(b) and shall specify the potential number of cases.  When the district expects 

to initiate a suit, items related to anticipated litigation shall state that the discussion relates to the initiation 

of litigation pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(c) and shall specify the potential number of cases. 

The agenda or an oral statement before the closed session may be required to provide additional 

information regarding existing facts and circumstances described in items #2 b-e above (Government 

Code 54954.5, Government Code 54956.9(b)(3)(B-E)) 

Joint Powers Agency Issues 

The Board may meet in closed session to discuss a claim for the payment of tort liability losses, public 

liability losses, or workers' compensation liability incurred by a joint powers agency (JPA) formed for the 

purpose of insurance pooling or self-insurance authority of which the district is a member.  (Government 

Code 54956.95) 

Closed session agenda items related to liability claims shall specify the claimant's name and the name of 

the agency against which the claim is made.   (Government Code 54954.5) (cf. 3530 - Risk 

Management/Insurance) 

When the board of the JPA has so authorized and upon advice of district legal counsel, the Board may 

meet in closed session in order to receive, discuss, and take action concerning information obtained in a 

closed session of the JPA. During the Board's closed session, a Board member serving on the JPA board 

may disclose confidential information acquired during a closed session of the JPA to fellow Board 

members. (Government Code 54956.96) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 7 of 8 

The Board member may also disclose the confidential JPA information to district legal counsel in order to 

obtain advice on whether the matter has direct financial or liability implications for the district. 

(Government Code 54956.96) 

Closed session agenda items related to conferences involving a JPA shall specify the closed session 

description used by the JPA and the name of the Board member representing the district on the JPA 

board. Additional information listing the names of agencies or titles of representatives attending the 

closed session as consultants or other representatives shall also be included. (Government Code 54954.5) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Review of Audit Report from California State Auditor's Office 

Upon receipt of a confidential final draft audit report from the California State Auditor's Office, the Board 

may meet in closed session to discuss its response to that report. After public release of the report from 

the California State Auditor's Office, any Board meeting to discuss the report must be conducted in open 

session, unless exempted from that requirement by some other provision of law. (Government Code 

54956.75) 

Closed session agenda items related to an audit by the California State Auditor's Office shall state "Audit 

by California State Auditor's Office." (Government Code 54954.5) 

Review of Assessment Instruments 

The Board may meet in closed session to review the contents of any student assessment instrument 

approved or adopted for the statewide testing system.  Before any such meeting, the Board shall agree by 

resolution to accept any terms or conditions established by the State Board of Education for this review. 

(Education Code 60617) (cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

Agenda items related to the review of student assessment instruments shall state that the Board is 

reviewing the contents of an assessment instrument approved or adopted for the statewide testing program 

and that the Education Code authorizes a closed session for this purpose in order to maintain the 

confidentiality of the assessment under review. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     9321 

SUBJECT: Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE:  M/D/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   10/25/2016 

Page 8 of 8 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

Legal Reference: 

35145 Public meetings 

35146 Closed session (re student suspension) 

44929.21 Districts with ADA of 250 or more 

48912 Governing board suspension 

48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures; hearings and notice 

49070 Challenging content of students records 

60617 Meetings of governing board 

California Government Code 

3540-3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act 

6252-6270 California Public Records Act 

54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially: 

Other Regulatory Authority 

Morrison v. Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles Board of Commissioners, (2003) 107 

Cal.App.4
th

 860

Bell v. Vista Unified School District, (2001) 82 Cal.App. 4th 672 

Fischer v. Los Angeles Unified School District, (1999) 70 Cal.App. 4th 87 

Furtado v. Sierra Community College District, (1998) 68 Cal. App. 4th 876 

Roberts v. City of Palmdale, (1993) 5 Cal.4th 363 

Sacramento Newspaper Guild v. Sacramento County Board of Supervisors, (1968) 263 Cal.App. 2d 

41 

San Diego Union v. City Council, (1983) 146 Cal.App.3d 947 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

94 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 82 (2011) 

86 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 210 (2003) 

78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 218 (1995) 

59 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 532 (1976) 

57 Ops. Cal. Atty. Gen. 209 (1974) 

Adopted:  (7-77 8-77 4-94 10-00) 5-03 


	Agenda
	Certificated Employee of the Month for October 2016, Patti Dodge
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for October 2016, Eloise Sanchez
	AIB

	Recognition of Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation Mini Grant Recipients for 2015-16 School Year
	AIB SAPSF Mini Grants 2015

	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - October 11, 2016
	Minutes Place Holder

	2016-17 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly Report
	AGENDA-First Quarter-Williams
	ATTACHMENT-FIRST QUARTERLY

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA-GIFTS
	AGENDA -LIST

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year	
	AIBS

	Acceptance of Extension of Nutrition Services/Nutrition Education Obesity Prevention Program Services Award Grant for 2016-17 School Year
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Authorization to Amend the Agreement with Colbi Technologies
	Agenda 
	Agreement

	Ratification of Amendment to Agreement with Parent Institute for Quality Education for Period of February 18 through April 21, 2016
	Agenda
	SAUSD Contract Amendment

	Approval of Renewal Agreement between Angels Reviving Baseball in Inner-Cities League and Santa Ana Unified School District for November 1, 2016 through July 31, 2017
	agenda
	attachment

	Ratification of Agreement with Equal Opportunity Schools and Santa Ana Unified School District for 2016-18 School Years
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement

	Ratification of Agreement with Law Offices of Gibeaut, Mahan & Briscoe for 2016- 17 Fiscal Year
	AIB with Gibeaut Mahan Briscoe
	Independent Contractor Agreement 10 11 2016

	Approval of Agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Santa Ana High School for November 8 through December 20, 2016
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Agreement with Marsh Risk Consulting for 2016-17 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	AGREEMENT

	Approval of Agreement with Jill Ann Hogan for Mental Health Counseling Services for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year	
	AIBS
	Agreement

	Approval of Amendment of Data-Sharing Agreement between Harvard Graduate School of Education and its Center for Education Policy Research and Santa Ana Unified School District for October 26, 2016 through June 30, 2018
	agenda
	attachment

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of September 28, 2016 through October 11, 2016
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of September 28, 2016 through October 11, 2016
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Revised Job Description: Deputy Superintendent-Operations & Chief Business Official
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) for 2017-18 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment-Flyer
	Attachment-Proposal

	Financing School Facilities with Redevelopment Revenues
	Agenda
	PRESENTATION

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 3802 – Bleacher Replacement at Century High School Under Emergency Repair Program
	AGENDA

	Board Policy (BP) 3100.1 – Establishment and Reservations of Fund Balance as Defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board 54 (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	BP 3100.1 - New Language Added
	BP 3100.1 - Clean Copy

	Board Policy (BP) 3511 – Energy and Water Conservation (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda 
	Document 1
	Document 2

	Board Policy (BP) 7400 – Parking (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Document 1
	Document 2

	Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas (Revised: For Adoption)
	AIB - BB 9321
	BP 9321
	BB 9321 Closed Session Purposes and Agendas CLEAN

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



